
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
AGENDA 

April 17, 2014 ‐ 4:00 PM 
Council Chambers ‐ Rouss City Hall 

 
 

1. POINTS OF ORDER  
A. Roll Call 
B. Approval of Minutes – April 3, 2014 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
3. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. BAR‐14‐201  Request of Bonnie Blue Partners, LC for a Certificate of Appropriateness for 
exterior elements including tables, planters, display racks and smokers at 334 West Boscawen 
Street. 

 
B. BAR‐14‐215  Request of Oakcrest Properties, LLC for a Certificate of Appropriateness for a new 

two‐family dwelling at 314 South Kent Street. 
 

C. BAR‐14‐216  Request of Steve Muscarella on behalf of Verizon Wireless for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness for a rooftop telecommunications facility, including 12 panel antennas and an 
equipment platform, and removal of abandoned equipment at 103 East Piccadilly Street. 
 

D. BAR‐14‐217  Request of Chop Stick Cafe, LLC for a Certificate of Appropriateness to repair a shed 
addition, repair and enclose a two‐story porch, and construct a new addition at 207 North Kent 
Street. 

 
4. OLD BUSINESS 
 
5. OTHER DISCUSSION 
 
6. ADJOURN 
 
 

 
***APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING*** 



 

- 1 - 

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
MINUTES 

 
The Board of Architectural Review held its regularly scheduled meeting on Thursday, April 3, 2014, at 
4:01p.m. in Council Chambers, Rouss City Hall, 15 North Cameron Street, Winchester, Virginia 
 
POINTS OF ORDER: 
 
PRESENT: Chairman Rockwood, Mr. Walker, Mr. Serafin, Mr. Bandyke, Ms. Jackson 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
STAFF:  Will Moore, Carolyn Barrett 
 
VISITORS:   Monty Rhodes, Fran Ricketts, John Behnke, Brandon Rippner, John Chesson, Hugh 

Sager, Allen Baldwin, John Scully IV, John Scully V, Sandra Bosley   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
Chairman Rockwood called for additions or corrections to the minutes of March 20, 2014.   
 
Ms. Jackson moved to approve the minutes as presented.  Mr. Walker seconded the motion.  Motion 
passed 5-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
None. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
BAR-14-163 Request of Brewbaker’s Restaurant for a Certificate of Appropriateness for planters at 168 
N. Loudoun Street. 
 
Monty Rhodes gave his proposal for planters at his restaurant.  Instead of changing the existing planters 
on the fence, they decided to use the money for other improvements.  The length of the fence is held 
together by the planters.  Chairman Rockwood asked if everything was existing right now and if he was 
proposing any changes.  Mr. Rhodes said the café planters are all existing.  The proposal was submitted 
by his wife for planters in the windows.   Ms. Jackson asked for an example of what the window box was 
going to look like.   Mr. Rhodes said he did not have any.  Chairman Rockwood said it would be useful if 
they had the specifications for the planter boxes.  Mr. Rhodes said they were planning on painting the 
front of the building and wanted to wait to see what that looked like.  Chairman Rockwood suggested 
they defer the part about the second story planters and Mr. Rhodes return with the information for 
them.   



 

- 2 - 

Chairman Rockwood asked Mr. Moore if they were under obligation to remove the street level fencing 
and planters.  Mr. Moore said the fencing was not before them for action as it meets the OTDB 
guidelines.  The guidelines for planters are for them to be metal or stone; because these are wood, the 
consideration is just for the existing planters.  There was some discussion among the board members 
and Mr. Moore about the existing planters as compared to other restaurants and the new guidelines. 
 
Mr. Bandyke made a motion to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness to BAR-14-163 to maintain the 
present fence and planters as they are.  Mr. Serafin seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 
 
Chairman Rockwood asked Mr. Rhodes to bring back the information after they had decided on the 
particular design for the window planters. 
 
 
BAR 14-177 Request of CCAP for a Certificate of Appropriateness for removal of a window, installation 
of a door, installation of a vertical platform let and associated landing deck, screening fence and bollards 
at 106 S. Kent Street. 
 
Ms. Ricketts spoke about moving the clothing boutique to 106 S. Kent Street for people and their 
families to come and get clothing.  The chair lift would be in the back of the building.  There was some 
discussion among the board members about the location of the lift and if it was visibile from the street.  
Mr. Moore confirmed that the rear parking lot connects through to Sharp St and that it would be visible 
from there.   Chairman Rockwood said it was a much better solution than what was previously proposed 
at the front of the building. 
 
Mr. Bandyke asked if they were taking out a window and replacing it with a door.  Ms. Ricketts’ 
contractor said that was correct.  There was some discussion among the board about materials for the 
siding, deck, and door.  Mr. Walker asked about the bollards and what they were made of.  The 
contractor stated that they would be steel, but they could also use concrete wheel stops if that was 
preferable.  
 
Mr. Serafin made a motion to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness to BAR 14-177 as submitted with 
the following conditions: 

 Elimination of steel bollards and inclusion of concrete wheel stops. 

 Pressure treated lumber to be stained to fit the standard colors guidelines. 

 A wood door in place of a steel door. 
 
Mr. Walker seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 
 
 
BAR-14-179  Request of Prime Tower Development, LLC for a Certificate of Appropriateness to install a 
wireless telecommunications facility, including a 75 foot monopole tower, at 17 West Monmouth Street. 
 
Mr. Behnke presented the proposal for a monopole cell tower at South End Fire Company.  Mr. Bandyke 
asked if they intended to have a flag on the pole.  Mr. Behnke said it was either/or.  If that is what they 
wanted, they could put one up.  If they wanted it plain, they could do that too.  Mr. Bandyke asked if 
there would be any cell panels or equipment visible on the outside of the pole and if any would be 
added to the outside in the future.  Mr. Behnke said it was all internal even though that was very 
expensive to do.  Their preference is to have a traditional platform on the top, but they are going under  



 

- 3 - 

the assumption that that would be difficult to get approved.  They are willing to go to the extra expense.  
Mr. Bandyke said he believed there was a similar structure on Berryville Avenue.  Mr. Moore said it was 
a taller structure than this one, but the concept is the same with internal equipment and flagpole 
hardware.   
 
Mr. Walker asked if the renderings were an accurate depiction of the height of the structure.  Mr. 
Behnke said they were very accurate.  If they approved a Certificate of Appropriateness, they would do a 
wind test for the City Council.  They would fly balloons so they can see the height.  Mr. Serafin asked if 
there were going to be any lights.  Mr. Behnke said they will get a statement from the FAA if there needs 
to be a light at the top.  Historically, he has never seen them lit below 200 feet.  If there are military 
personnel who feel strongly that the flag needed to be lit, they could do that with spot lights. 
   
Mr. Rockwood asked to make sure he understood the proposal.  It is a cell phone tower designed to 
provide cell service to everyone’s cell phone; it is not a dedicated separate network for emergency 
communications.  Mr. Behnke said that is correct, thus the term cellular.  Their engineers find ideal spots 
and make sure everything is working together.  Mr. Rockwood asked if the tower was able to add 
additional tenants if somebody would want to.  Mr. Behnke said yes and everything would be internal.  
He directed the members to one of the drawings that showed additional internal spaces.  Mr. Bandyke 
asked if the original tenant was on top.  Mr. Behnke said yes, the top was the best spot and this was the 
shortest pole he had ever done. 
 
Mr. Rockwood asked to confirm that it was not a part of a dedicated emergency communications system 
for the fire company.  Mr. Behnke said it becomes a part of it, because by definition the E911 service 
components merge into the whole 911 system.  In addition, if the South End Fire Company, the City of 
Winchester Fire Department or EMS needed some sort of communication antennas separate from 
theirs, they would allow it, but it would be an exterior mount.  Chairman Rockwood said, as he 
understands it, that is not the purpose of installing this; it is a revenue item for the fire department.  Mr. 
Behnke said that was correct.  It provides cellular service to the general public. 
 
Mr. Walker asked Mr. Behnke to describe the enclosure at the base.  Mr. Behnke said the base of the 
tower is about eight feet in diameter and would have cabinets around the base.  There would be a fence 
around the equipment with a lock on it.  There is computer switching equipment inside, which is the 
“magic” of the system.  There is nothing fancy about the antennas or the pole.  Mr. Walker asked what 
type of fence it would be.  Mr. Behnke said it is usually chain link with three strands of barbed wire at 
the top.  Ms. Jackson asked how high it would be.  Mr. Behnke said typically six feet and then the three 
strands of barbed wire on top of that. 
 
Mr. Rockwood asked if it was Mr. Behnke’s contention that cell service in this area is currently 
inadequate.  Mr. Behnke said no, but that that was no longer the standard.  The standard is to be ahead 
of the curve.  Historically, most people in the room remember when cell phones were much bigger.  All 
the new cell towers could not provide coverage and you could not get a signal.  This is driven by 
capacity.  If you picture schoolchildren getting on a bus to go along a route, the bus is coverage.  
Capacity is if the school bus is full.  All the current facilities being built are at 98% capacity because no 
one is going to accept a dropped call.  Mr. Rockwood asked if he was aware of any current difficulty with 
capacity in the City of Winchester for cell phone reception.  Mr. Behnke said he was not.   
 



 

- 4 - 

Mr. Bandyke said he would like to go on record saying he would like to see a flag on the pole.  He thinks 
it diminishes the fact that it is a monopole.  Chairman Rockwood said he was not sure he agreed with 
that.  Mr. Behnke said that was an internal choice.  From an architectural standpoint, he felt they had 
approached the spirit of the ordinance.  Mr. Serafin said the only way it was not within the guidelines 
was the size, which was too large.  Chairman Rockwood said that was a difficult thing to get around.  His 
personal view was that in the absence of any demonstrated need or integration with a dedicated public 
safety communication, he had a great deal of difficulty approving the installation of a tower of that size 
and location in the Historic District.  He did not see any principle which would limit the application of 
this to anyone else in the Historic District who might later want to put up a cell phone tower.  He 
understood the fire company’s reasoning, that they would like a revenue stream from the lease 
payments which accrue from the tower, but their charge is to consider the aesthetics and view sheds of 
the Historic District with the appropriateness of these structures.  He did not see a way for it to fit under 
the guidelines through which they were working.   
 
Mr. Behnke said he came there today only prepared to address the aesthetics and visual cue based on 
how he understood the Ordinance on how it affects architecture.  They are perfectly prepared to 
provide propagation maps, but he had been told that was beyond the purview of the board.  Mr. 
Rockwood said the maps probably would not help, as he already told them there was not any problem 
with cell phone service, and that is certainly his own personal experience in the Historic District.   
 
Brandon Rippner, President of the South End Fire Company, asked to address the Board.  He stated that 
just as the Board’s charge is to preserve the Historic District, it is part of their charge too.  South End is 
not out just to make money.  They are a volunteer organization.  The majority of their income is from 
charitable gaming - Bingo games - but that revenue has been going down.  They are trying to do 
anything they can to continue.  $1500 may not sound like a lot of money, but it is to them.  They need 
every option available to them.     
 
Mr. Walker said, speaking architecturally, the issue of scale is a relevant one.  A 75 foot pole is out of 
scale with the neighborhood and most things seen in the Historic District and it was a big concern for 
him.  Ms. Jackson asked if the pole were dropped in size, would there still be the same effective service.  
Mr. Behnke said no, you have to have something sticking out in order to draw the radio waves.  It is not 
a telephone, it is a walkie-talkie.  The cap for the Ordinance for the conditional use permit is 75 feet and 
they can be made shorter, but the effectiveness goes down because of the buildings.  The Board spent 
some time talking about the consequences of setting precedent if they were to approve the Certificate.  
They discussed how important the volunteer firefighters are and sympathized with their need for 
revenue.   
 
Mr. Bandyke asked about the diameter of the pole at its base.  Mr. Behnke said it was eight feet at the 
base and at the top it was two to two-and-a-half feet.  It tapers upward very gradually.  Mr. Bandyke 
said he was not a fan of monopoles in the Historic District.  Where it is located is more of an industrial 
footprint.  Where it is located in proximity to the building is probably the best place it could go.  He 
understood the need for, now or in the future, the services and the financial aspect for the South End 
Fire Company.  He stated that he did not have an issue with it in this particular case, but he would in 
another case. 
 
Mr. Bandyke made a motion to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness to BAR-14-179 for a monopole on 
the South End Fire Company’s property as depicted.  Ms. Jackson seconded the motion.  The motion was 
defeated 2-3 (with Mr. Serafin, Mr. Walker and Chairman Rockwood in the negative). 



 

- 5 - 

 
Chairman Rockwood asked if the Board then needed a motion to deny.  Mr. Moore stated that, per the 
Ordinance, the Board should include the reason for a denial, so a motion to deny stating such reason 
would be helpful. 
 
Mr. Serafin made a motion to deny granting a Certificate of Appropriateness to BAR-14-179 because the 
proposed tower is out of scale with the surrounding properties in the neighborhood and the Historic 
District, in general.  Mr. Walker seconded the motion.  The motion to deny passed 3-2 (with Mr. Bandyke 
and Ms. Jackson in the negative). 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
BAR-13-499 Request of John P. Chesson, MD for a Certificate of Appropriateness to construct a shed, 
install a condenser surround, gate, gated enclosure and fence at 101 W. Cork Street. 
 
Mr. Walker announced that he is abstaining from the case.   
 
Dr. Chesson presented his proposal with revised design and materials list.  The remaining items for 
consideration were the finish of the gate and condenser surround, plus the details for the shed.  There 
was limited discussion about the gate and condenser surround.  Dr. Chesson stated that they had 
previously considered a rusted metal finish, but decided against it.  Chairman Rockwood stated that he 
like the revised design of the shed.  There was discussion about the proposed colors for the shed and 
fence.  Mr. Bandyke stated any of the color options included would be fine.  
 
Mr. Bandyke made a motion to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness to BAR-13-499 for the 
architectural renderings and colors as submitted.  Ms. Jackson seconded the motion.  Motion passed 4-0-
1 (with Mr. Walker abstaining). 
 
 
BAR-14-130 Request of Joe’s Steakhouse for a Certificate of Appropriateness for an outside patio area at 
25 W. Piccadilly Street. 
  
Hugh Sager reviewed the project for the patio and the information he had brought. The remaining items 
for consideration were the metal fence, the wood privacy fence, the deck, and the planter pots.  
 
Mr. Walker asked if the fence would be at the same height as the wrought iron.  Mr. Sager said it would 
be close.  The wrought iron fence was an odd height - about 38 inches.  He could make the new fence 
two inches shorter or a little bit taller, whichever the Board preferred.   
 
Mr. Walker asked what sort of finish would be used on the wood fence.  Mr. Sager said he would like to 
keep it stained to keep it natural.  However, he is open to suggestions from the Board.  Mr. Bandyke said 
black or white would be more appropriate and in keeping with the rest of the property and the trim pn 
the main building.  Mr. Sager said that would be fine. 
 
Mr. Bandyke asked about the height of the band deck and if would be painted.  Mr. Sager said it would 
be pressured treated wood and you have to wait six months or so before painting or staining.  GHe 



 

- 6 - 

would then paint or stain it opaque.  Mr. Walker asked if there would be a skirt board on the Indian 
Alley side also.  Mr. Sager said yes.   
 
Chairman Rockwood asked for clarification on the number of planter pots.  Mr. Sager stated that the 
plan shows 15 or sixteen, but he would prefer to have fewer - about ten - and space them out more.  
There was discussion about potential materials for the planter pots.  Mr. Sager stated that he would 
prefer plastic for ease of movement when necessary, but he understood if a different material was 
needed to meet guidelines. 
 
Mr. Serafin made a motion to approve BAR-14-130 as submitted with the following conditions:  

• The planters to be ceramic or stone, the designs as submitted are approved. 
• The stage deck to be painted black. 
• The proposed wood fence to be painted white or black. 
• The proposed black aluminum fence to be 36 inches in height. 
 
Mr. Bandyke seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-0. 

 
 
ADJOURN: 
 
With no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 5:21pm. 



Winchster—
zohiing

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

PROPERTY LOCATION
Current Street ZO(

Zoning: (HW) Year Constructed: / 2 (

CERTlFICATE: BAR-___________
DATE SUBMlflED:JZ8/t

Telephone: (540) 667-1815
FAX: (540) 722-3618
TOD: (540) 722-0782
Web: www.winchesterva.gov

Use: k/8Ak ///8t.
Historic Plaque? Y( ) N(6iumber:_________

TYPE OF REQUEST

C Demolition C Sign (specify type) and if I Exterior Change
r New Construction 7 Freestanding 7 Siding

I Addition I Wall I Roofing
L Fence/Wall 7 Projecting I Windows/Doors

CONCEPTUAL REVIEW ONLY I Other sign (specify) I Paint

Other (specify) (.tw -yj-

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

***SEE REVERSE FOR MATERIALS TO INCLUDE WITH APPLICATION***

I BAR Review OR -- Administrative Review per Section 14-5

Hearing Date(s)

________________ ________________ ________________ ________________

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS:

CONDITIONS NOTED:

__________

SIGNATURE:

C APPROVED C DISAPPROVED I TABLED 0 WITHDRAWN

DATE:

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Please print or type all information: O/76’€- , IIu€jtS L. (.
Applicant

3’’ /.
Telephone Street Address

G),LT/L VA- 22OI
E-mail address City I State / Zip

t(Th) /9j Otat7/Lsi51
Property Owner’s Signatur Property Owner (Name as appears in Land Records)

Telephone Street Address

E-mail address City / State / Zip

Secretary, Board of Architectural Review
(frr, opdated 213,141











AMHERST STREET
50’ R/3V

9 Wi, e it

Ac’ pit.11 4—

i/I

0 20 40 60

- I

x

0

cfCR’
TWO FRAME

BL00 QIN6

N/F

2_I
piN I

6

0- ?icJcT,4\c

PiiA’1



W1chster
zoning

CERTIFICATE #: BAR- 4- DJ4
DATE. SUBM1TTED:ylO-

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

PROPERTY LOCATION
Current Street Address(cs)Ig OLLkk. Sree_t
Zoning:

_________

Year Constructed: 1-listoric Plaque? Y( ) N

Use

_____________

N umber:

TYPE OF IUQUEST— Submit TEN(IO) copies of all materials needed for each request, and any additional information with this form.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

hearing Date(s)

CFRl’IFICATE OF API’ROPRIATLNESS IS: — APPROVED — DISAPPROVED TABLED Will IDRAWN

SIGNATURE

_____

[)ATI
Secretary, Board of Architectural Review

—: VIN -

0

Telephone:
FAX:
TDD:
Website:

(540) 667-1815
(540) 722-3618
(540) 722-0782

www.’s inchestervagov

Please print or type all information 0 -kCYSt Pror IL —

Applicant (use reverse to list additional applicants)

6ziO-722-,bDO I2- r’4or+k .ereek
Telephone Street Address

cked VA 22-ôI
E-mail address City State Zip

-—-------—

___

____

Signature (use revse to list additional owners) Owner Name (as appears in Land Records)

1O-722-I4IDO I2 rortk -rek
Telephone Street Address

I o,jwia
. VI tist v VA- 224 I

I—mail address City State Zip

Demolition Sign (specific type) and #______ = Exterior Change
(New Construction Freestanding Siding

Addition fl Wall Roofing
— Fence

- Projecting Windows/Doors
Wall Other (specify) Paint

Z Other (specify) Z Other (specify)



0akCrest
CO M PA NI ES
Hhcre JJe happens

April 1.2014

RE: Board of Architectural Review — Certificate of Appropriateness for 314 South
Kent Street Winchester, VA.

Board of Architectural Review
Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, Virginia 22601

Please find enclosed 10 copies of the Board of Architectural Review Certificate
of Appropriateness application along with 10 copies of the following:

Detailed Architectural renderings and construction plans
2. Sample descriptive details of all materials
3. Scaled site plan

We had applied previously for the Certificate of Appropriateness for the same
property (314 South Kent Street) and it was approved. Due to the nature of the
economic downturn we had to place this project on hold until now. Since we did
not renew the BAR certification we are going through the process again therefore
please find enclosed copies of the last approval letter dated December 23, 2009.

Should you have any other questions or require any other information please feel
free to contact me at 540-722-4100.

Regards,

Eric Lowman
OakCrest Properties, LLC.

126 North Ktnt Strtrt 540.722.4100

‘ViflcI1estll. ‘vA 22C.01 ww.oakcrtstrompanies.com



CITY oF’ WINCH l’Si’[ R. VIR( HNIA

Rous City Flail
15 North Cameron Street

ic he te r. VtrQi it ia 2260!

fF1.: (540)667-1815
FAX: (540) 722-3618
‘I ‘DI): (540) 722-0782

f)FC Architects. PC
Ann: Don (‘rigler
II t S Stewart Street 2 Floor
Winchester, VA 22601

Dear Mr. (‘rigler,

1 )eeemher 23, 201)9

On ‘I hursday, December 17, 2009 the hoard of Architectural Revico acted on the Ibliowing request;
8AR 09-431 Request of I)l(S Architects, on behalf of’ Oakcrest Companies, to get final approval tifmaterials and colors at 3 14 S Kent St.

of 7—0, the Hoard approed 09—431 itti the Ibilowing comments:

I. Under porch lattice to he horizontal/vertical rather titan diagonal;2. 6 1/4” width siding boards with 5’ exposure be used; and,3. l)eeorativc trim be retainedIrcplaced in 2I stor reerse gable,

‘ilie decision of the i3oard tnav be appealed to the Common Council of the City of Winchester within 30 days ofthe I3oards decision. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions at 667-1815. ext. 142().
Sincerely yours,

-

/
Vincent P. I )icni, CZA
Zoning & luspcctions Adminirtrator

*

- _“j

,t. —

.



PLyGEM
WI )OWS

tdjE

,,,



STANDARD FEATURES

OPTIONS

I
I

J 208 048 j 058 061

i.J 278 036

•1 313

f’PLYGEMBUFLDINb Pkouucs BUILDIN Succtss



_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

.
W

T

—

c) 0
r
r

L
z

—1
—

—
—

—

I



What’s your roof protecting? Your family.
Your possessions. The integrity of your house.
All under one roof. All protected by the
same investment.

Landmark Series offers four levels
of high performance shingles in
weight and thickness. The heavier
the shingle, the more depth, thickness
and dimension it offers. All four
offer the exceptional value of the
industry’s toughest fiber glass mat,
the strongest materials available and
the best warranty.

Landmark Series shingles endure
time and weather beautifully. They
come with our exclusive StreakFighter’
warranty, protecting your roof from
streaking that can be caused by
airborne algae.

CertainTeed’s enhanced lifetime limited
warranty protects against ANY manufacturing
defects, which include aesthetic defects.

Landmark” TL
• Triple-layer protection
• 305 lbs.

Max Def color palette
• Lifetime limited warranty

Landmark’ Premium
• Dual-layer; high performance
• 300 lbs.
• Max Def color palette
• Lifetime limited warranty

Landmark” Pro
• Dual-layer, high performance
• 250 lbs.
• Max Def color palette
• Lifetime limited warranty

Landmark’
• Dual-layer durability
• 240 lbs.
• Lifetime limited warranty

When you choose Landmark” Series Shingles, you make the decision
that assures the beauty, durability and security of your home for generations.

Landmark Series takes roofing to a higher level. It’s engineered to outperform
ordinary roofing in every category, keeping you comfortable, your home protected,
and your peace-of-mind intact for years to come with a transferable warranty
that’s a leader in the industry.

Shown
Landmark

Moire Black

1..

I’

I

3



Dored Wood

Landmark Pro is designed specifically for
the professional roofing contractor that takes
pride in providing more to their customer.

Landmark Pro improves upon the
CertainTeed Landmark shingle, a leading
consumer publication’s “Best Buy” for the
past five years.

We started by adding more weathering
asphalt to the industry’s toughest fiberglass
mat to provide more protection. Then we
incorporated our Maximum Definition color
blend technology to give the product more
vibrancy on the roof. Included is the proven
performance of our NailTrak feature, enabling
faster installation.

• Two-piece laminated fiber glass-based
construction

• Classic shades and dimensional
appearance of natural wood or slate

• 250 lbs. per square

For U.S. building code compliance, see product specification sheets.

CertainTeed products are tested to ensure
the highest quality and comply with the
following industry standards:

Fire Resistance:
• UL Class A
• UL certified to meet ASTM D301 8 Type 1
Wind Resistance:
• UL certified to meet ASTM D301 8 Type 1
Tear Resistance:
• UL certified to meet ASTM D3462
• CSA standard Al 23.5

Wind Driven Rain Resistance:
• Miami-Dade Product Control Acceptance
Quality Standards:
• ICC-ES-ESR-1 389

Landmark Pro Silver Birch is an ENERGY STAR5 rated
product and may qualify for a federal tax credit.

• Lifetime limited transferable warranty
against manufacturing defects on
residential applications

• 50-year limited transferable warranty
against manufacturing defects on
group-owned or commercial applications

• 15-year StreakFighter” warranty
• 10-year SureStarttm protection
• 15-year 110 mph wind-resistance warranty
• Wind warranty upgrade to 130 mph

available. CertainTeed starter and
CertainTeed hip and ridge required

See actual warranty for specific details and limitations.
8



- Look deeper. With Max Def, a new dimension is added to shingles with a
richer mixture of surface granules. You get a brighter, more vibrant, more dramatic appearance
and depth of color. And the natural beauty of your roof shines through.

Max Def Heather Blend

Max Det charcqai Black

1

Max Def Dr,food Max Def nter Green

Max Deter Max Def Moire Black

Shown In Max Det Weathered Wood



(
J ‘:
7

q
i

Lu

-I m





Defining A Beautiful Home
LP Sri; iS.de trim and siding help give your home

the u arm, natural look of real cedar without the

\ orrics. It’s an upgrade from vinyl siding and a

beautiful, durable alternative to fiber cement. Pius,

LP SmartSdc products are the per!ect acceic to brick,

slain’ or stucco homes. ‘With an extensive uun of

siding profiles, available in either cedar wood grain cc

smooth textures, you can make your home the ultimate

reflection of your unique style.

Tough From The Inside Out

Every LP Smai’tSide IwodLict: is manufactured with our

proprietary SmartGuard process to help resist decay

fungi and termites in even the harshest environmeuts.

To prove it, LP SmartSide products are s::bet.ted

to intense perlormance testing in ildo. Ha au.
Our samples are still performing after experiencing

eru0uons corn parable to decades 1 harsh exuosure.

A Warranty That Protects Peace Of Mind
A LP SmariSide products C om’ backed with an industry-leading,

transferable, limited warralltu* It’s rto’ kind ot warranty that protects

your investment and peace ol mind.

• 5-Year 100k Labor & Replacement on LP SmartSicle Trim and Siding

• 50-Year Prorated Limited Warranty on LP SmartSide Trim and Siding Substrate

LP SiiiySxnj;

i EAR
J I LIMITED

— I P WARRANTY

UNTREATED WOOD VS. LP SMARTSIDE

See wwwiprorp.c om br coml)5(e warranty d’IaiIs.



--

-----

4-

-



LP Building Products I LP SmartSide Lap Page 1 of2

LSL LVI OSB Sheathing FlameBlock Fire-Rated OSB LongLength OSB Tm t-, d Trim S Sdwg CanExel Siding

CarraraFinishesm Built On LP SmartSide

‘lot II’ SntnvlSidt’ plittiull mi ulurin 1 111111 01 up 0tI:l1

tititititis, ill _tvaiiltlt iii ll,lii(il 0 JIt In t’oi’rst’it:’ und

tislir I lotion lid this to rio ,: liii’ nI

)l’i,iii(’t un1ltiti)iis liii toil (t10i_o \‘Iiri Ill

It’ i’ll tiitl iIit

Architectural Collection

‘I ‘i’,iuiil lust’ hubtr.i:t

• (holuiti:il beiicl(d Iit

• Ibid I’’ti: It ti—, (tittitlilt iti_ tl’pll’4)titid i:

7:1 I)iliIl(I 4. ti’iphi’ i 0(1 ilt,i!tlt II

• StiihIi4tti_ t_slJ) 5)111)),

‘Do Id SIt iii: Si sit II

• ihtN’d Slit

ll dni(1:it_ 1i’otlucts IItti.,tt’’

I s SL Jo

Stint I ii si

READ MORE

1,01111 Old 1’ I: tilts into

tin ill ‘l liii’

READ MORE

See All Related News

Precision Series

• \uiihbh’ ii,Iiou’n:u:.
——

s. I), ii——’ S

• it’ liii :1 Io’tiil, it L’krnitiiliilljttti

• I,(lt) It) 1 (hid’ ttittti _llIi,t I’ll))

U,l)ijll’ Iti’ ‘lid 1t.Lt’ (hi’ (1:11 tiltS

• (mini’ wood 4riiiu linish

• As )1I itS ill 111(1(1)1 ilIi 7-’ 5’ 11-7 5”

• lii’ Ii’:tIli tt’tiIt iiltstirnsiii

• Squtto idi

—

• ( ii’ ts<iiiiid):iii’,in

• IVI,tl, II i’,tttlI 11)11’ liii))

Why Choose LP SmartSide Instead Of Fiber Cement?

Choose your LP® SmartSide® Trim & Siding Prefinish

Solutions from LPs Preferred Prefinishers]

Why Choose LP SmartSido Instead Of Traditional Wood?

Why Build With Us?

How Is It Made?

How Is It Green?

EEl

Introducing Prefinish Solutions
from LP Preferred Prefinishers

Limited Warranty Registration

FLOORS 1VA5S ROOFS NON-RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES SPECIALTY PRODUCTS DESIGN SOFTWARE

—

LP SmartSide Lap Resources

LP SmartSide Photo Gallery

http://www.lpcorp.com/smartside/lap/ 4/7/2014



SMARTSIDE®
TRIM & SIDING

• A truly Reversible shake offers superior deSign fi xibilit,
The same panel can be used as a staggered edge or a straight edge.

• Fewer nieces per square than tiber cement shakes = less abor
and easier to install

• A 5- ear, 1OO irbor nd replacement leat Live and a )O-yearnrort,
limited warranty Ofl the substrate

• Durable - Made of treated engineered wood, LP SnueSicIe products
Can withstand almost tn thing Motb r \amre throw at them.

• Treated with our p ropretary SmaitGua d ni’ocess to
b elp pre ent tungal decay and ei’mte diunag

• Pre-prim cci for exceptional paint adhesion

LP SRTSIDE

• ‘v:’
,/ 5 LIMITED I

WARRANTY



TEXTURE LENGTH

47C). 1.N. (i21D; MM)

ACTUAL WIDTH

i by IN. (21)7 M\)

ACTUAL THICKNESS

0375 U. (10 MM)

-

_________

—,- ._._.4
••‘ .....-. . —.

______

-. --fl.-:

© 2012 Louisiana-Pacific Corporation. All rights reserved. LP and SmartSide are owned by Louisiana-
Pacific Corporation. SmartLuard is owned by Louisiana-Pacific Corporation and 5-T-N Holdings, Inc.

SF1 MEETS THE SOURcING REOUIEEMF1ATS
DElHI SF1 PROGRAM

C.
SGurc WWW SfPRDGRAM.ORG

SMARTSIDE®
TRIM & SIDING

End V
.Uhnl n

(1) nr)

CEDAR SHAKES SPECS
Full Vinu

(11 rn-n)

n (1278 rnr)

--

LPZBo5oS



Page 1 of 2

1.1’ Li;i cii (i-dir l I-to ri- ulntlrr. thi brot-ilino

01(0110 ‘otto oil:- tI: :i1RIivc Architectui Collectton. iIrr

ii-. IW t(rr(llIrIl WilO II i1hi hi h,ir ii

tilt; hill I Cl-(lr S lal_ir, dO tilt Cii DC 1101(1 (III I-i- I-It

htrnit- or o a ICC rOb on dill nih rIO I

• h’rl rrri;Ii-rl for oot-iptioniil OdijI ciii --III

• ;:la,h 1:14’ titb, fit: :01 :lIi-IiliIrI nil

• It-_i lllitltlI(IrlltCl tililli 0l(lltlrtIIirI CrUlir

• i-I i_r- eti and -n iliI Ill_ItO fOr diojor flt-xiIcIt

II’ lIlt hub I’; rrdr_iti- t)rnoi

itt irtitfihl It St J 11111 I)lIriii .1

Itrl:lcril ( rio a

READ MORE

lrtirWlrrth rod LI’ I t t Ii to

liritiiii \_i(t 111111— I: Ii

--
hit -

READ MORE

See All Related News

LP SmariSide Cedar Shakes Resources

LP SmartSide Photo Gallery

Why Choose LP SmartSide Instead Of Fiber Cement? -

Choose your LP® SmartSide® Trim & Siding Prefinish

Solutions from LP’s Preferred Prefinishers

Why Choose LP SmartSide Instead Of Traditional Wood? I

CcLble. f1TuiIL
Why Build With Us?

Howls It Made? -

How Is It Green?

Limited Warranty Registration

ntroducin Prefinish Solutions
from LP Preferred Prefinishers

LP Building Products LP SmartSide Cedar Shakes

FLOORS I-IC o( ROOFS NON-RESIDENTIAL STRUCTIJRFS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS DESIGN SOFTWARE

LSL I LVL OSO Sheathing - FlameBlock Fire-Rated OSB ] LongLength OSB Snirrthrd, Tr in & Srdieg CariEeel Siding

CarraraFinishes” Built On LP SmartSide

LL -,

LP PRODUCTS RESOURCES SUSTAINABILITY ABOUT US PRODUCT LOCATOR INTERNATIONAL SITE TOOLS
ose Oh-alOng Literature Ernrrorrr,c Resporrcrb;I;ty News & Media P--or r I Canadian French Silo flop
FiarneBIor:k Shri.rllrln:; LP Vrdenn Social Rirspnns;btltty Locations Australia Terms & Cnndrhons

L;rrtnLnnrllr OSE Sl,r’arhrrrr, PIrrtor, & Lidi Environmental Resportn,brlrty Inventor Rnlatronv European Union Privacy P01w0

TnohSttreld 0 0 -- h.trrr LP Unrsersrly Glor.at Reporrnri emotive mdcv EoesulrcoMaiajnrrrormt ChI r,rd-fl irk ml.: Copyrrihr

To1NoOh Sub Fl-orb Cu-romer Access Green Bumldny Careers Beasmi Site Cmsclrrnrer

Srrl;rlSrarl I-Joists Decmn Software LP C: Id

RECALL INFORMATION

Deckiny

Pr10 Release

http://www.lpcorp.com/smartside/cedarshakes/ 4/7/2014



Lernicux Doors - Le Chateau Doors Page 1 of2

DS coL,ectons rnDrLs tech sical nfornation
famite iur 4)1 ie our e.

IL I
gdllerv custom doors contact us
ihoto our creation call or wOe

Le Chateau doors

INTERIOR & EXIEPIOR
LE CHATEAU

La Chateau lets you transform the ordinary
into the extraordinary with a multitude of
panel designs in a variety of beautiful stain
grade wood species or primed.

This stunning collection of panel doors is
available in almost an endless range of design
combinations that will accentuate any room
with its elegance. Our veneered MDF panels
add strength and stability to our doors. These
panels are resistant to cracks and leaks cause
by thermal expansion and contraction.
Advanced engineering of the stiles and rails
results in a door that is not only Lighter but
requires no special screws for installation.

Le Chateau like all of our door categories is
available in 17 species of wood with standard
stave core, LVL core or Torrefied Lumber up to
4/0 wide and 8/0 taLL Matching bifold doors
are also available.

Custom orders

Do you like the looks of a design but want to make it
uniqueLy yours? We can do that! Choose the basic door
design and teLL us what to do...arch that panel, curve
that rail, add some glass, make that panel smaller and
that panel bigger. It all can be done to your satisfaction.
Dress up any door by adding one of our 4 raised
moulding patterns to your door. You tell us what you
want.

EN / FR

WOOC! species

to eiec wood

inouclinus & panels

LVL chnceocl\

gi.I:o S

See alt Le Chateau doors modeLs

..(.- -Il

I Li

C40 C41 C41 c42.1 C422 C4( (44 (4.1

http ://www.lemieuxdoors.com/en/le-chateau/ 4/7/2014



co cci ons
> French Doors > Le Ctiee

> ci: SOn > Le °OLSS >

> Ti sOund > SnitetitiNts Sir ilIrrC

tclscul niorrociton
> - L Cci r *r’uto > 1 rnt.i

> Fn .1: du > Fin-SiteD Ooir-

> CCII F. Fin -tin > lorrel C 00511

CL- CIIIOL TO 01*, NI WILL TTI Ii Ml; r OK EN / FR Cil)PORATL CAREERS IIEDIA

• CAKE

Page 2 of 2Lemicux Doors - Le Chateau Doors

Avj. able spitc.i

moteL j Is
> Jooc1

> CL- options

gaHrs.’ custom doors contact us
phiolus Dlii Ci lton COIL IT write

hltp ://www. lernieuxdoors.comlenlle-chateauJ 4/7/2014



.
—

.
‘

-

- —

-
-

—
4

—

_
_

I



•1_.:w

008’S

000’I

000’L

:isojtpi°a





DIVISION I - GFf ERAL NOTES
AAII construction shtdl bn in cotoplisorco with ibm following code “loternalionol Roaidnntfal Code - 2006” and the

2006 Virginia USBC nod or accotslaocn with oil local codes in which thin projcct is built. The Use Group is R-5.

B.De.ign Load,:
l.Roef— 30 l’SE (live load) pias 17 PSI’ (dead load) 47 PSI’.
2.First Floor —40 PSI’ (live load) pins IS PSI’ (dead load) 50 PSI’.
3.Seeood Floor —30 PSI’ (live bout) plan 10 PSI’ (dead load)” 40 PSI’.
4.Dmcks —40 PSI’ (live load) pIns IC PSF (dead load).
5.SlohonGtadn—5OPSF

C.Meebanical. EIret,ieat, and Plamblags All work shall be iv cootpliooco wtth local nrrvhaisieal and plumbing codes.

These systems shall be designod, drawn, vahmine.l. and folly coordinated by the respective 000taoetors with the

architectural drawings. IIVAC and plrnnbiog Covlraclor s/sill coordinate oIl openings in joist, toosvcs, elc, with

genernl conteocloe hrtorr procnrdtog with any wart.
D.Dimemionn: Written dinorosiona on theta drawings shnll hove precedence over scaled diraeasoaos. Do ant annIe

deeming.. All window heads and cased openings shall he sd at 6’-8 obese finished floor mdcxx otheewise noted.

Shop drawings mass be submitted lathe Owner before preceding with fabrication. All usterior dosmrcsians are taken

from face of dad to face of dial artless otherwise noted. All partilions with no dimension width ooled shall be

considered as 3-li?’ actual (2n4 nom. wood stods). Minnmam 3/4’ air space between inside face of brick and face of
sheathing on brick vencor cooslaniction. Exterior stads shall align with exterior face of faruodatioo wnll, anless
otheavstm detailed.

l.Dimcrssions given for doors. windows, transoms, videtitos, etc. are nominal. Groend Coorrootor ted muoufacloren’s to

coordinate all dirnentsions caneensiog doors/panels/window and their openings prior Ia fubocaltno tool construction.

2.Thr C000acten shall sadly all dimensions, grades, boimdaties and ronsor’oetion before proceeding with the work and hr

shall immediately report any disceepancies lathe Amhilecl ned/or Osvnvr.
E.Where drnsasogs ann in conflict with other drawings, specilicatinox, or derails, the Contractor shall nolily the Architect for

cineiticattons poor to fabrication or installation.
I’.Prosidn transition stops at all changes in floor lioivh.
GAil closets to have some finish rain the adjoining room.
II.l’rovide 22’x3S’ attic access watt pa1I choin light in attic.
1.Providn plambing fiststce access panel at each lob and shower enclasore.
J.Pmvide haothails 32’ above stair nosing or per plans.
K.Pmvide nominal 2x fire blocking at eight foot intervals.
LProvide overflow pans and drains with washer and/or scaler heater when located above a finished space.
M.Pmvide a mmirnam of 6-9’ bead clearooca for all starts.
N.Provide volhit vents and ridge vent or gable end vents as sbi,wn on drawings.
O.All receptacles 01 kitchen eonntrsv, vanities, and rvftigranloc lobe 42” AFF.
P.l’anvide OFt receplacle for batlteoows in accordance with NEC.
Q.Ptnvide frenuie-proo(hose bibs in front and tear or in lossttioos shown on the plate.

R.t’rnvide 1-10’ condensate lion from seatnrhnaire and ate hmtdler aodee slab to positwe oatfoll or stoop pit.
S.Peovide smoke detectors at each floor level: Detector shall be integrated with electrical system to tropond simaltaoeouvly

on all hones.
T.Meehanieal, plumbinib arid elnettical contractors shall he reqoitrcd to seal all horizaotal and vertical peneltsttiaos in floors

oral exterior wall ceased by their trades.
U.Shssdlaog penetration coined by erection shalt be patched uoi repaired according to manaFaconrer’s specifications.
VAIl steel angles in ntasamy wall lobe pointed and flushed wttb 20 MI PVC.
WAll word less than 8’ above grade shall be pressure trerdod. All wood in contact watt cencnelc lobe press/un treated.

X.Any walks or stoops with over three (3) risers or 30’ above finished grade n,nst hose a hoodtuil and/or gaardrail (32’

above nosing).
Y.Slopn all staops/porxhes/woiks and garage slabs I/fl’ per foot away from brase to drain or as noted en plans.
Z.AIl headers lobe 2s12 with 1/2” plywood shim between aalera noted otherwise.
AA. Eslorior stairs (concrete) are based 007 3/4’ risers nod IS’ treads.
DIVISION 2. SITEWORK
These reqairemenls may hr superseded by morn striogeol Information cotsloioed ri the sitn plan drawings. The mare

sttiogmnt rrqairerarnl shall ho followed,
A.SaiI Bearing Cnpaeilyt Minimam assumed 15110 PSI’, field verify tinder all foolings and aoreinforred slabs. Owner

shall verity that this bconing capacity is available for each residence.
tl.Water Tablet 2.0’ below bonom of all concrete stabs and fooliogs(ndn.).
C.Sailer Footings, foandations, walLs, and slabs shall nat be placed on or in marine clay, peat, or other organic materials.

D.B.eldillingt
1.00 nat backfill against fourdnt:oo walls until first floor rabtlaoe us ii place. Take all nrcess.ory prrcautiiirss to brace and

protect faandatioo snails whnn boistliltins, Backfill material shall be clean earth, free from trash and debris. All
precautions shnold he taken for aduqtcite drainage prior to and after such backtiuling (All floor deekiag maul be in
place prior to hacktillatg).

2.Frer-druinage backfill shall he nsed against fooodation snails. Lquivalenr flaid pressure of backfill aol to exceed 30 PSI’.
If backfill prresvme esceeds 30 PSI’, thee walls shall be dosigned foe acfoal pressures by stnacttaal ersginrair. All

fsnatdulion wall backfill andre slabs where distance horn edge of wall to edge of nodixtorbed toil exceeds 16’. hut is
less than 411” shall be elena, pamas sail compacred inS’ layers to 95% density per ASTM 1557. or provide p4 reborn

Six 24’ ad., 12’ beyond edge of oadistnrfnal tail rod 12’ hon foosdariars vaalt live of compacted fill must be
inspected red seeilied by rot iadegmoodeet testing laboratory approved by the oral jieiudiction.

Drain ‘liter Preside 4’ caoloruous demon tile around pnrmmntm ofibrundntion. Location to be determined by local codes
foe irmsidn or aolsidn of foandatian.

F Radon Preventadve Canatnietlant Any rclernoco lii nalort preseomlative coostmctlnn shown on these plans has bccrr
indicaled at tho Ossoer’s direction and therefore the Architect does 001 raaeeanl the elYccltsoness nor ceoity tv design
adequacy efoaId constenelion.

DIVISION 3 . CONCRETE/FOUNDATIONS
A,Cancrele:
l.Miaimora Compressive Slreogth of Concrete shall he 3,000 PSI’ 0120 days. All esleeiar concrete shall be air catooeraL
2.Rrinfimwittg sleet — ASTM A-hIS, genie 60.
3.WWF/WWM - ASThI 185.
4.Musimam slamp —5”.
SAIl concrete work shall conform to ACI-Stth.
H.Ftntlngnt
I.Bottcmm t,f dl hiotiagv shell extend below frost hoc of the locality, no less tltao 2-6” below Ibm finished grode, arid

rnioimam 12” below csisinggoadr.
2.Pontincv for the fullowing walls ansi the miotmuos required

o,0’ emassomy or concrete wall — l8’nS” deep.
bID’ trsssamav or concrete snaIl — 22’slO’ deep.
ci?” rtmevoroyareoncretewall—24’s12’dacp.
d.Masotny puns tool cbioiaieys — fimtiafy shill have 6° project:ens n 12” depllt. Whero the iluiwings itaficute
greater footing sizg, the gneater size shall be axed.

C.Cnaeretr SI.bn: All concrete slalr-on-gredo construction shall ho 4” thick 006 mu polyethylene film with 6”sh’ .Wt.4
welded wire mesh lopped 6’ aver 4’ grovel bed. Fill andor dabs shall ho of approved materials sod shall he
compacted inS’ layers to 95% rnauinnan density.

D.Cnncretr Famtdation Walk Shall be reinforced with 63 rebuts (ia 24’ o.c horizontally or poe real erodes. Equivalent
Ibid presoraoeqaals3o pef(Mauimnam anboloeeod fill height 7’-O” horn tcp of slab).

DIVISION 4-MASONRY
AMalnrail,t
l.Mortar: Tppe ‘0’, ASThS C270.
2.Hollaw CMLI: ASThI C90.
3.Faec Brick: ASFM C216.
4.Calor of mortar and brick type as selected by Owner.
5,tlohlow ronsotoy wadis vlioll hose I valid course under hewing ofjcista or liotols. flood all masooty with metal joist

teinliareemont every Ib’ vertically. Walls with onhalaneed fill height “4-0” or less shall be 8’ Itsick tnasovry. wallv
with aabalanced fill height greater than 40” and lens than 7-0” shall be I?” thick masanty; 7-0’ shall be 12’ thick
eiasonty reinforced with 6 4’s @24° n.e. iota tIer footing to the lop af wall with cells or voids filled with pew gravel
concrele. Tie all brick veneer to wood dad back-np with 16 gaogr galsanired corntgatrd metal lies at lb ac.
vorlirally and 24 ac. harironrally (nsasimom). All nnnsomtry shall he pmtreled framo frcroung for not less than 40
hours after imrslallation, rind shall oat be consnmcted belam 35’ r snnthaul taking nccevvaey precautions Ia prevent
freezing, No anti-fleece s/soIl be added In the mortar.

fl.Cooeoete onasamy onit shalt meet A,STh1 C-90 grade A solid block ASThh C-145 Grade If. Shapes as required 28 days
old before osdallatinn, misimam net compressive strormgttr of block robe 2000 PSI

sPargiog — not Ims than 3/8’ Portland cerrmemst pargiog horn fooliag to finish grade Porgiog shall he covered with a coat
of appeared bitarainoas ttraletial applied an tIre recommended rate below grade,

h.Est,eote care nod proper memoirs shall ho ased 500500110 doanuge. linlgg, or tip scull dar to my napreienposdd poossuan,
shoring, broemog, etc. shall be employed until the hull dead load of Ihe beilding is en the walls, and nIl floor

diaphragms seem place.

e.Masonry Linlels: Provide one 4’n8” livIel for eacb four inches of wail thickness of 8° svoll. f{cioforco croak lintel sail
with two #4 beos at top end bottom with 62 ties spaced 9’ o.c., toilers olhersnisr noled. Precast hotel Ia have
minimum 8” beaaineat each t end (masimom deflection 116110).

etUve type “M” mortar for niasosmy below grade ho soaluct with earth.
lf.Ma,onry Fireptiteest Shall be constracted of solid masonry anita or of eemforeed concrete with walLs not Ims thuo 4”

thick. Chimneys shall be lined ssith firecloy floe liners set in maitre not tess than 5/8” thick Ia resist a lernpeeatcme of
11100’ I’ without cracking or sofieninga For n lhtvplnce opening less than 6 sqoaio fort, the hearth eXlension shall
esleod aol less Ihun 16” in fronl of and at least 8’ beyond bomb aides of the hhcrpluce opening. For a fireplncn oproivg
equal to or greotcr than 6 square foot, Ike heotmb rslmtsion shall esievd 001 less than 20’ in fl’eiol of and at teasl I?’
beyond both stiles of the fireplace opening, Teemioatioo of the chiomoy shall extend at lea.st 3-0’ above the highest
poial where lie cldmnry passes thonugh the moll and at least 2-0’ higlice than any portion of the baildivg within 10’-

DIVISIONS METALS
A.Ail steactaral steel shall canfurns to ASTSI A 572 Goode 50. No holes are pmmined in vtrol beants rmless approved by

certified vtractural eegincor.
flAIl welds shall esmrnply sstmh AWS 01.1-80.
CAll eeqairvd steel anchor stoops aod3oisl hangers sholl he constnectmi of code appeased oalvatnaed steel.
t).All coooeetionv slmall be AISC 000daod.
IsAdjuslable steel commas shall he mmnivrum It gaoge galv., 34 K/il yiotd and an ultimate stvemsgth of 4i KSI,

manufacttroed in aea,oedaore with BOCA Legacy report No. 88-73 and base a msioimara 0’s 4”sI/4’ boarmog and sap
plate unless otherwise nated. Screw jar,k shoold be incased in covcrete or lack welded after iostallalino. Capacity
tutiog vhnald be designated an coltemrso

F.l.intals for brick veneer waifs Provide mioeoam 4’ bearing at each eve ox follosns:
tip to 4-0’ J’s3vl/4’ 3 blavcovl.d
4-0’ 105-6’. 4’o3-l/2’s5/16’ 3.1/21 larsoetstal
7-6’ toT-b”. 50.3- t/2”uS/Ih” 3-1/2” h-lori,aatul
7-610 9-0” á’s3-1t2”s5/I6” 3-li?’ Hori.,omtlal

C COVER SHEET, l1’JDEX, & SPEC’S

S SITE PLAN & SPEC’S

Al CRAWL & FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A2 SECOND FLOOR PLAN
ST & 9ND FLR. FRAMING PLANS

A4 ROOF FRAMING PLAN

A5 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A6 BUILDING SECTION & WALL SECT.

A7 ELECTRICAL PLANS

(I.I’litch heron shull be sired as mdicasted on drawiogs, asing 42 14cm-Fir minimom sod A-36 s/eel plate. Use two rows of
1/2’ VIA. through belts 2” from lop arid bottom; space 16” n.e. at top sod 32” nc. at bonvw, Begro bole rows or 6”
from ends.

DIVISION 6. WOOD
A,Wnad Frnmingt All booting lumber (joists, headerv, arid trinsosea’s) shalt bell? - thEM Fit, 19% MC., Ph’ 1150, Es--

75, E - 1,400,000 PSI. Wall shads shall be SPI’ iatal grade larober em Ironer. Saoetural joists shalt be in aecozdaoce
with Nt)S and NI’OPA. Alt 44 ee4rr6 (NOM) wood pasts shall be Si/P Grade 2oe bnlioe laminated brairo (LVL)
Fb “2800 PSL/F—2,000,800 PSI/I’s” 205 PSI,

fl.I.Op.n.Wnh Trtsmaat Premattirfactated wood latisucs shall he designed and fabricated in accordance with TN
recnmnrnendaltons to rainy all dead nod live loads as noted abns’e. Live bed deflection nIrall net exceed 11480 fee
floor looses and 11360 far roof Imusasms. The upphee shall provide all reqaimed hangers, hald-mlowmr clips, shear
panels, atoll oIlier special htodware an redicated by urns mannfactarrr. The Caortoctor shall soborit erection drawings
and shop denvviogs to the engineer or Aoehitrel pnom to fabeicotton. All shop drawing shall he ssgrmnd and sealed hya
Professional F.oginoer regrvieerol In the Slate where the job is lobe boil All basses shall he installed and braced io
accordance with the ntaoufoctstmer’s iristrsctoun nod WI recarttromendurioon. iThen a 2u ohiben ‘oilier than a fall-lteight
solid hand in ased at bearing walls, slods shalt align veeticatly rind solid hiockiag (2u4 cripples) ne a ladder le000 most
(me axed to transfer loads fmm flane to floor. Provide additional cripples 10 match jacks above andor alt window and
door openiogs.

2.Prefabrlentnd Slanr ,Ini,10e Prefabricated floor jots-Is shall meet IBC oral IRC reqoirrotnenls and shall be approved by a
recognized levling agency. They shall be designed to noisy all dead and live loads an ooted above. live load
deflection shall nor exceed 11480. Manufacturer’s erection druwings shall show all reqoierrt bangers, shone
reivforcemrvt, blockiog panels, and any other special details lobe ased with their product Erection drawings shall he
sabtoitled to the evganacr for approval prior 10 erection. All prefabricated floorjoisto shall be installed mid braced an
accordance with the manafaetarer’s iovtraclioos,

C. tAil steretoral wand exposed to outside, anprotecled or bearing directly no concrete, shall be pressure Iroaled with
approved watenals In resist decay and infestation by trrsmsites and moislisee or shall be painted or wrapped io
vinyl/ulararnommm. All persuare treated woed shall meet A,W.t’,t. staodaods. All esteriar deck f00enees shall be triple
galvaoized or per the wood maoafaclarers ereonsenendarines.

2.AlI ssnll sill plnlessltall he ooioiream 2s4 pressure trraaml arid shall be anchored solo fosodnuon walls with he’ dienantee
ooaherr balms w/ a IS’ iashrdtvent io the poaeml-ert.plncc cotieeele fnandation wall oe IS’ into gtsosted CMLI.
Mnomam 3 unckors per 11’ section of plate. Manitrorm spacing of anchors 6-0’, and anchors placed 12’ (earn end of

tacIt plate tnauinr or per maimafoelaoet’s reeomnmettdatinrms.
tAll esl000e wand Irawarlc naippoeled 00 approved foiordation raalls shall be menonam 8” above finish grade.
4.Alt wood fm’actsmt esberaso eomos s/saIl be lateoolly bracod 4.43’ cactt directioa from the corner with nomieal 1/2’ exterior

plywood or ether approved slracmnrnl mernbearmr or approved galvunized stool comes bracing nod shall comply with R
602,10 Watt Bearing.

5.Pms’rdr catitmanus doublo top plates an all beatiog snail toads. All splices shall aceve over voids, the (2) 2x4 SPI’ It? or
better far alt beuriog walls, and rode, floor joists noIsy otlnorraise 001mb. Lye SYP 02 KD-l5 tap plates foe floor
joists spaced 112” 0.e. or 24” we. with spoos grease than 18-0’ nod at all roof lasses with spans up In 32-0’. For
tool brass spaats greater that, 32-0”, one (3) 2s4 lop plates SYP 02 lW-I Sot add stud onder each 0-nsa

CtSNT’e2 liotyfI

New Duplex

314 S. Kent Street

BUILDER/OWNER

KSR, LLC & OakCrest Builders

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

Lv

Cl)

C

—
it Ii)

Copyright 2009

DFC Architects, PC

PROJECT NO, 9002

Cl

0 1”-

December 2009

page

C
of 9



&Prrnside blocking between alt joists, 2x12 us geawe, at intervals not to eacoed W-0’.
7.5cm Typical Jack Schedule art the Farming Ploos.
flAil bearing partitions shall be 2u4 gods at 16’ ac. or as noted.
9.All froruing stroll be derailed and installed in accordance with NFOPA Manual for House Framing, Dec., 1979.
bAll wood pony labeled “continuous (cent.) stroll be continuous hum under side of hearst to concrntn or stud bnrrring.
I l.Wlsenn joists run pnrsrllel with a bnscsnnnl wall, aye joist Inn anchors at contra spars ofjoist, mid engage at least three(s)

joists. Fmvidr solid blocking at 4-0” nc. between rim joist and tint interior pumllel joist.
t2.Wbrrrn pltrmbirrg lines penetrate roy rlertirnl of a heaoirrg wall (double top plate, sole plato, or stud) such penntrntioo

stroll he properly braced with 20 gage metal.
t3.Plywaud Mt plywood used strttcturally shall meet the perfonnratcc standards and alt other rerroirnrsessts uf American

Plywood Association standards foe that typo, grade, and species of plywood and stroll he so idststihod by no opprrrced
testing ugrriry.

t4.Fr,rme Chimneys frame chimneys shall hr constructed of mirrinium #2 SPP stuth, monimum 16’ D.C LTso 2s4’s if
chansey extends tess than 5’ nhnce rnof; otherwise Cxc 2n6’s, itheuth with nomirtul t12’ APA roted sheathing
cornursuam across plates and joists; glue and nail with Sd trails ist h’ D.c. Secure to woE Studs must he cootinunus
iceom roof intersection.

15.Fim stops: Pier stop alt dust chases, bulkheads, lmiedrv chutes, metal flues, and dl shafts at each floor. MI partitions
Dccc 5’ shalt have Sm block iustaJled at stir stseatJritsg break, Btacking: MI joins rods shall hr blocked either with
custiuuoan band tie cut blanks.
16.steissurtrrrsoirs shall ho anchored to dunble top plates with Simpson 6TC24 truss connectors m eqnisatmt.
t7.Mdjnissandm thIl bright walls suhue snail enrstrds mmo stray half the span nfthejuist

0 Sah-Fbnnr!tlndertaymenrr Plywood anbflanr shall Ire glued and nailed to flans homing
wok APiS uppmsed ntai,somcrto structural adtsenine and 3d sing shank or spiral thread nods spaced at st’o c. at parml edge

and tO’ ac. at inwmwdimn support. Add joist andra bill height walk whom wall extends moor huts half the span of:
thejuist Ml skrsthiug shalt he assailed see APA reeumwendatinns.

t.Sub-flanr shall be 5/ST & C Plyssood (“Swrdi-ltoue”) fur 16” u.e. spans, or appmued equal
and 3/4’ TA C Plywood (‘btuobi-ttuw’) for 192’ and 24’ G.e. spans,or appmnnd equal

E.Ranftihrathlagr APiS ruled Sheathing Fsposruo I an 2). MI sheathiug shalt ho installed per APiS rreonanrndntioos,
t.Reufstsruttrisg shall hr ti?’ TAG Plywood or 3/3” Plywood anth trseting clips at 24” D.C.
Ftntorinr Deok Raitingsr Mt prnbrcuivr nailiags at platfonns, taudiugs, or retaioiog walls grnater than 30” above the
floor or guam below shall he 36’ miniwnm shone the ttmir Irurl. Vertical bars stroll not he user 4’ clear opening
between bars, They shall be dmigrsecl to comply with mc SECTION 113!? GUARDS.

Glares/ar Railingar Ml pmloclivc rnibng,s at platfurnn. laodiogs, and stares shalt ho 36’ above the hasa Venical bars
shall nut be osrr 4’ close opening between bars. Railing knights shalt be 36’ high at plntfamss and 34’ m stairs. They
shalt be devipsred to comply with mc SECTIONS B3t1/S.6 Hnndrnits and SECTION 11312 GUARDS.

tl.Lissrn Clmrrs: Shalt saveS wood shelves 1-6” deep (anbess othorwiso noted). First and vecund shelf shalt he installed
IS” and 3k’ APP wstsrctivety. Shelves 3,4,5 iasiatlnd @112’ o.c.

t.Statr Design [Are Loadt Stares shalt be designed fur 40 lb/sq. 5. live lead and a earuersrtrsard lard of 3110 lbs applied
user 4 squaru inches.

DIViSION? ‘THERMAL AND MOIflURE PROTECTION

°R-ft Ball ar tilamn ICtass m flame Spread 76-200).
‘R-13 3-5/fl’ Bans with Integrated Vapor Bmnior al 2u4 dual Walls,

(Vapor tOaresro no httcrsor Side).
ut,.q k’ trutts with Integrated Vapor Bars/or at 2ust Stad Walls, (Vapor

Barrier on Inter/or Side).
uR.27 9’ Ball tnsalatiuo.

Vt-cI-T- 4-
VO.D’r fri Mo,

t2P, 2It?. oj-44-
4. Poeirrsrler (Slab) ‘R-7 fsmuded Potystysene Closed Cell Rigid Entenrr Grade. To

hstessd 2-fl” Vstsicatly and 2-0” llarseaototly.
5. Foandalruu Wall •Rl I Ban tnsalation In Entend 2-0’ Below Finished Crude.
6. Sill Pluto t/2’ Thick Fiberglnss Between Sill and

Funedalion.
7. Crawl Space l519 6” Butt tosslariun Between Joists.
0. Cnthnloal Ceilings ‘tO-?? 9’ BaIts ttrnsnren Trusses nrRaftres,

atosatation nalnes (tO) nated above ore miuinmsn only.

tt.Banllngt Cedar Shakes 112’ medium ‘Cerri’Sptit” with 10” osposure aser 3110 foIl or 3301 Sbrrgluvs rvssed asplsrtl
shingle ourr 1516. felt. l’rosido case ttnsltingtu a pstmt 12 iuetms inside ofinterior’ uf watt tine

C,WabI Sbsrathtngt 5/8’ Ilypsam F.xtoniur Sheathing or 5/1 6” (3S0/Plysunod Structural Sheathing.
D.Sidiagt Color as selected by Osoure.
bi.Gntrsrst .032” pmfmulrrdalmninarst
Loaderst .024’ pm#nithed aluminum to eenerew splwh block.

F.Dasappraaoagr Apply oar root of asphalt emulsion In csleeior of all below grade walls a basement conditions. When
hahitahle spare anrars helmu grade pessnide addrtional mimmum 6 mil paty muisture rstnodcr on ester/re I.npjoiuts
6’ minimum.

Site Plan

A.Sir.esas indussted on plans and us selected by Owner.
B.Srreenat Every sorndnw opening to an ootdooe space used far neotitatios shall be supplied with insect screens. No

sereesss tmqnirrd no doors when house is ale conditioned.
C.Gnragr Arena Danest Ml doors between the hoa.se and garage shalt hr I-i/fl” solid cam mood, I 3/fl” steel solid or

honeycomb core urshall be 2u misute #re-mtrd.
DIVISION 9-FINISHES
A.Drywatis 112” laperrd edge gypsum hoard, upplird, taped and Finished in acroedraran with gupsaun ussociatren 0421k

and ASTIsI Cr40.
liThe garage slsdl he completely sepasniol Sum the residence ursd its attic by moans of 5/8” type “SC’ gypsaun board

applied lathe garage tilde.
C.P.lat bales/ar.
l.Ccilings’laloc flat, I real printer/tonIcs. I criatilnish.
2,Walls-Intescflat, I cuatptimer/soaleo,l finish coat
3.Teim - lates semi-gless onward, 2nd coal bnrsh applied over one coal fist primer.
D.Fsiarr Enteninr.
ITs/rn - (I) coat pt/man (I) coat fisish, ester/ar latex sertsi-glrss mtamet Color as selected by Builder.
Ii, Crramir Tibet
l.Ml creunsie lile shall be installed per Tile Couoeil of Aesenica sprcilieotiurr.s.
iBaths - d-I/4’s4-l/4’ glaaert Ole aednss odrennise nalmi, thin set applwattun en 1/2’ gla.w mesh mortar hoard. Pmsale
base and misceltasteoso trirst Tile enlan an selected by Drsssee. Pronidr warble threshold for nsnsiliua brtssecn cesorair
floor his and other floor finishes oem seleotod by Builder,
3.Omut- cummernial ssaterpmisf grout rntncnt.
F.Resilloat flanrsn owtnax” sheet vinyl ersiliral sheet flooring as selected by Owser
Ci. Cmpet and padding an selected by Omnan.
DIVISION 10- SPECIALTIES
A36irnplacssr Psss-buill lJ.L approved selected by Owner, installed seootdasg to code and wanofactusels

recommendations, tbearth extension shall nor be toss fliao 3/5’ thick approved nuncnnshnthbto nmtn/al.
DIViSIONS 11 ThROUGH 14-NOT USED

A.lCitchsa and Baghrnam Voastlalinar Ml kilcltens nrrd bathenorsrn shall be sentod to ester/an. Mechanical srntilatioo
may be undtted in hadsrnanss with upetnhlr windums.

DIVIS1ON 16- ELECTRICAL
A.EbsetrIcal Lapnar far tiaBaislsrtl Basement She electrical luyout for thn unfinished basement shall he as follows:

Psnvidc one (I) uncrhcad fistate switched #‘om the top of the first floor stair and three (3) usethead Sutures en pall
chains u.s the Standard tJsllnislsed Busrrrsetrt or Crawl Space Layout

1) Prls)serty botindary ffnm stlrvoy tlisno by Mongomery
Engineering Gfoitp, Inc. doled Mafch 20, 2006.

2) The properly tu zoned I IR-t, I.imi(ed Itig)t Density Residelslial
DisIricI. within Iho His(ssric Winchester Ovoflay (11W).

3) Une is proposed as a Two-Fatnily DweUlng. pendtttg a
Condiltonal Use Pemnt appfoVal.

ci,

r

— •

:Ct

Copyright 2009

DEC Architects, PC

FROJEC’F NO. 9002

I
0

•rl

C,,

DWISIQN IS- MECHANICAL

j.OCATIOM O x- V.k4IC).t
ftEdi%o/ zz’ (uMtiorsQEP)

A. bnanlasinas
I. Roof (ASic)
2. Walls (Estmsianl

3. fluoraodSeffii
(Cantilrvered firms
and Garage Ceilings)

AfPc LOOATIOM OF
GZAVEt, PNt
cr<gA, I@Jxzo’Q
‘( cAc)

FCA FOlZC,H .t.EaML Halest

_Th>c tbE,
JSOA1 ON

MS-Cl -T-Z.
JAMES L.l-Dfri,l1
e, Zth21Pe.bo

i2o9,64

5t2r/WAI-gc (TrY f/.nJt4,uttñ

1/16” an

•— E;

9.
December 2009

page

S
of 9



6-
C

—
-
-
-
“
‘
-
•

-
-
-
-
I

-
-

I
I

0 C
)

I
>

-

I
1
4
-2

3
/1

6
”

1
(1

c
ii

-

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

(Th —
1

x
_

-v

-v
-c

:)

4i
.

I
I

—

C C

cJ

-1

1/
2

—
-
—

-
‘
-
-
-

—
15

-8
1/

2”
3

1/
2’

10
-8

1/
2’

3
1
/2

”
;

14
-5

’
2-

0’

2S
34

—
11

-2
—

-
-
-
—

-
4
-6

1/
2

—-
----

/
—

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
—

15
-1

0
1
2

—
i-

2-
3’
-

—
15

-8
1/

2”
3

1
i
/
1

6
-
/

—
--

--
—

—
18

-i
1/

2’
—

—

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
-

‘
-
5

,’
-
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

C

fl 0

24
52

D
F

C
A

rc
h
it

ec
ts

,
P

C
11

6
S.

S
ie

w
an

St
..

2
1

1-
lo

or
(5

40
)

6T
h-

05
60

W
in

ch
es

te
r,

V
A

22
65

5

0 C 1,
,

C ‘0

>-
.

0 -

-
‘

C
)

0

N
ew

D
up

le
x

at
31

4
S.

K
en

t
St

.
O

ak
C

re
st

B
ui

ld
er

s
W

in
ch

es
te

r,
V

ir
gi

ni
a

22
60

1

C
ra

w
l

&
F

ir
st

F
lo

or
P

la
ns



42
-0

”

riD C I
,

C C

15
-5

1/
8

3
1/

2’
10

-1
1

7/
8”

31
12

’
,
,

14
-5

”
-
—

-
3

.1-

C
,,

NC

C
n

C
,,

ci) -
C

15
-5

C NC

C
,,

C
,

I z C)

C
.,

//
3

1/
2”

-2
1
-6

1
/2

”

28
52

—
-

-

-
-
-

35
-7

1/
2”

C
.,

NC

o
5,

o
IN

J

C
,

C
,

CC C
, N
)

C C ‘C

D
F

C
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
P

C
11

6
S.

S
tc

sv
ai

St
.,
2

F
lo

or
(5

40
)

67
8-

05
60

W
in

ch
es

te
r,

V
A

22
65

5
z 0 C

,
C

,
N

)

‘C C
-

C
‘C

N
ew

D
up

le
x

at
31

4
S.

K
en

t
St

.
O

ak
C

re
st

B
ui

ld
er

s
W

in
ch

es
te

r,
V

ir
gi

ni
a

22
60

1

S
ec

on
d

F
lo

or
P

la
n



.
I

D
F

C
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
pc

N
ew

D
up

le
x

at
1s

t &
2n
d

‘©
11

6
S.

S
tc

w
ar

i
St

.,
2

F
lo

or
(5

40
)

67
8-

05
60

W
in

ch
si

r,
V

\
5
5

31
4

S.
K

en
t

St
.

F
lo

or
F

ra
m

in
g

O
ak

C
re

st
B

ui
ld

er
s

P
la

n
W

in
ch

es
te

r,
V

ir
gi

ni
a

22
60

1

—

C C I C/
)

C T
j

C C I



z
7
i
t

C C

N
ew

D
up

le
x

at
R

oo
f F

ra
m

in
g

D
F

C
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
P

C
C —

31
4

S.
K

en
t

St
.

11
6

S.
S

te
\

au
St

..
2

F
lo

or
(5

40
)

67
8-

05
60

W
in

ch
es

te
r,

V
A

22
65

5
O

ak
C

re
st

B
ui

ld
er

s
0

W
in

ch
es

te
r,

V
ir

gi
ni

a
22

60
1

0 ,e



CD CD CD C

,
l
)

CD CD C

C CD C

II © II ©

©

CD C

L1
i

D
F

C
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
P

C
1

6
S.

S
w

v
ai

t
St

..
2

F
lo

or
(5

40
)

6T
h-

05
60

\V
it

w
h

st
er

.
V

A
22

65
5

I;
Ia a

0 t’.
)

N
ew

D
up

le
x

at
31

4
S.

K
en

t
S

t.
O

ak
C

re
st

B
ui

ld
er

s
W

in
ch

es
te

r,
V

ir
gi

ni
a

22
60

1

E
xt

er
io

r
E

le
va

ti
on

s



Exterior Materials*
Siding —6 Y2” Lap FiberCement Siding by Hardiplank or Certainteed,
Smooth, Pre-finished
Roof Shingles- Certainteed Landmark 30 Yr. Shingles
Porch Lights- will be recessed in porch ceilings front & back
Gutters and downspouts — Seamless Anodized Aluminum “Square”

Colors*
Siding — Pre-Finished Color — “Sail Cloth”
Trim — (BEHR) Daisy Field ECC-11-2 (White)
Entry Door Front & Rear-(BEHR) Deep Cherry Wood ECC-42-2
Porch Floor- (Sherwin Williams) Pewter Tankard SW 0023
Gutters and Dnspouts- to match trim color
Main Roof- Certainteed Landmark Shingles - Driftwood

UL Design No. L522 Floor Ceiling Assembly

I. Subflooring — 15/32’ thick wood structural panels, minimum grode”C-D” or sheathing. Face
grain of plywood or strength axis of panel to be perpendicular tojoists w/ staggered joints.

2. Upper layer— 19/32” thick wood structural panels, minimum grade “anderlayment” or”single
floor”. Face grain of plywood or strength axis of panel to be perpendicular to mists w/ staggered
joints.

3. Wood Joists to be 2 x 10”, spaced at 16” o.c. and effectively fire blocked In accordance with local
codes.

4. Cm’s bridging — Mis. I a 3 or miii. 2 x 10” solid blacking.
5. Gypsum hoard — Nominal 4” thick, 48” wide gypsum board, installed with the tong dimension

perpendicular tojoists. Gypsum board secured with I ¼” long 3d sails spaced at 6” o.c. Nails
located Wand I” from butted ends and side joints, respectivrty. End joints of gypsum board in
adjacent courses staggered.

6. Finishing SystemS - Vinyl, dry or premixed joint compoond, applied in twa coats to joints and
screw heads. Nominal 2” wide paper tape embedded in first layer of compound over joints. As an
alternate, nominal 3/32” thick veneer plaster may be applied to the entire surface.

Note: All first floor bearing walls to be UL design U-305
(2 x 4 studs at 16” o.c. with 5/8” Fire-Shield gypsum board on each side. Use Fire-Shield
gypsum sheathing on cxl crior walls.)

C

0cC
rfD

5)

‘ C

II©

-ra,

Color Selection and Exterior Materials
For New Duplex at 314 S. Kent Street

Archilect Owner

DFC Architects, PC KSR, LLC ‘(f., /v-cH.
‘ORI-l oH I ifjx

* Manufacturer may vary but color will match these submitted.

Xb TtZlN

tl1 tEbiT
j11laW ‘orrn
iXb wigi
(Trôi-ili’)

fc” tcf.

zLm’IPVL (i)

!1tps WAi,l_ 4
Cir- c -6V

Cl)

5-.) (SI
‘

‘ m

z
2Ai”TO MHT LAP

ll2Iiti (i -4Ac4 4kc’.

Copyright 2009

DFC Architects, PC

PROJECT NO. 9002

MiTA Ac
• -w AVICW

(-j-a5Q opJQ) -

(-l)giAT1

H°’DL. (yl()

-re x’ F t4t 2.
(TP lT I:)
in -T4-& -(T;)

f I-lU-. P/A’2T/- (cot-ri)

page

Building Section Wall Section A6
of 9

December 2009

1/4” = 1’- 0”
1 = I O’



rI
D

C
)

CD tT
j

CD 0 T
i

:
• C CD 9 CD C
) C C C CD p

:
N

ew
D

up
le

x
at

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

>
I

D
F

C
A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
P

C
31

4
S.

K
en

t
St

.
‘

11
6

S.
S

ic
w

t
Se

..
2

F
lo

or
(5

4(
Y

)
67

8-
05

60
W

in
ch

es
te

r,
\‘

A
22

65
5

a
O

ak
C

re
st

B
ui

ld
er

s
an

s
W

in
ch

es
te

r,
V

ir
gi

ni
a2

26
O

l

‘D a 0

—
U

z
I

0 z 0
’

a 0



Winch‘ste
zoniitg & inspections

APPLICATION

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

CERTIFICATE #: BAR- 14 -
, I C’

DATE SUBMIUED:(’) -c ‘1V

o r1

II?( ‘.\\

Please print or type all information: k,e.izoti h.%,2ié /by cj’iiEHus/41E/i
Appliant

15 c2 737 9ooo 3,c,cr eij
Telephone Street Address

Anioi,J’-f’ O7)
E-mail address City / State / Zip

Property Owner’s Signature

YL— ‘7}/— Z)7ç
Telephone

Property Owner (Name’ as appears in Land Records)

e qaj $r
Street Adiress “

iL 26O /
E-mail address

/ City / State / Zip

PROPERTY LOCATION
Current Street Address(es) ID3t hJrni, VA Use:_________________

Zoning: IS 1. (HW) Year Constructed: Historic Plaque? Y( ) N( ) Number:__________

TYPE OF REQUEST

El Demolition LI Sign (specify type) and ft El Exterior Change

LI New Construction El Freestanding U Siding

El Addition El Wall L Roofing

El Fence/Wall LI Projecting El Windows/Doors

El CONCEPTUAL REVIEW ONLY U Other sign (specify) El Paint

kOther (specify) 7c Mi,A-iyI ,d,,u-rz/ j1l’ )q )/77-gnv7q

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

‘**SEE REVERSE FOR MATERIALS TO INCLUDE WITH APPLICATION***

El BAR Review OR U Administrative Review per Section 14-5

Hearing Date(s) — -

—

_______-

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS: f APPROVED DISAPPROVED El TABLED U WITHDRAWN

CONDITIONS NOTED:

_____

SIGNATU RE: DATE:

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

Telephone: (540) 667-1815
FAX: (540) 722-3618
TDD: (540) 722-0782
Web: www.winchesterva.gov

Secretary, Board of Architectural Review
)frrn opd:cd 2/3/14)



City of
Winchester

103 East Piccadilly Street

Tax Map Number: 173-1 -P- 6’
DHR Resource Number 138-0042-0919
Resources: 1 hotel
Date/Period: 1924/1929
Style: Colonial Revival
Sources: Sanborn Fire Insurance Company Maps

Architectural Description
Site Description: This hotel is located on the southeast corner of the intersection of East Piccadilly Street and North Cameron Street andhas a minimal setback from the brick sidewalk. The building is sited on a level lot that features landscaping. A wrought-iron fence linesthe façade and protects the foundation-level windows. Paved parking is located south of the building, as is a concrete sidewalk. A sunkenbricked patio is adjacent to the west (side) e’evation of the building and serves as a dining area. The patio is enclosed by a brick retainingwall topped with a metal fence.

Secondary Resource Summary: There are no secondary resources associated with this property.
Primary Resource Description: This five-story, nine-bay Colonial Revival-style hotel, known as the George Washington Hotel, wasconstructed in 1924. A five-story, two-bay addition was constructed on the east (side) elevation in 1929. The masonry building is facedwith stretcher-bond brick and is set on a solid raised masonry foundation which is also faced in brick. A flat roof caps the building. Theroof is finished with a modillioned cornice with dentil molding, which is topped by a brick parapet inlaid with stone panels with swagmolding. A stone cartouche, sited on the parapet over the central bay, completes the roof. A one-story stairwell projects from the roof andis constructed of brick. A molded cornice completes the flat roof. The stairwell is fenestrated with 6/6, double-hung, wood-sash windows.The centrally-placed primary entrance opening on the façade (north elevation) contains automatic sliding metal-frame glass doors. A largecanopy shelters the entrance. The doors and a large, centered round-arched multi-light wood fixed window are set within a monumentalstone surround composed of paired fluted stone pilasters, which support a plain entablature topped with a wrought-iron balconet. Thefirst story window openings on the façade contain tripartite windows composed of 6/6, double-hung, wood-sash windows flanked by414, double-hung, wood-sash windows, The tripartite windows have wood lintels with swag molding and a stone sill course. The moldedlintels also serve as a sill for tripartite windows composed of six-light fixed wood lintels flanked by four-light wood fixed windows withstone lintels. A stone frieze and cornice runs above the first story windows of the façade and side (west) elevation and features dentilmolding and pateras. The window openings on the second-fifth stories contain 6/6, double, hung, wood-sash windows with stone sillsand splayed stone lintels with keystones and 4/4, double-hung, wood-sash windows with rowlock brick sills. A stone sill course runs belowthe second and fifth story windows. The west (side) elevation has fenestration that is consistent with that of the façade. The exception tothe fenestration on the west elevation is a fifteen-light fixed wood window with a multi-light transom. This window has a stone surroundwith pilasters supporting a plain entablature with a pediment. The rear (south) elevation of the west wing of the hotel has fenestrationthat is consistent with the façade. The segmental window openings on the east elevation of the west wing contain 4/4 and 6/6, double-hung, wood-sash windows with soldier brick segmental arches and stone sills. Two exterior-side brick chimneys rise from this elevationand have plain caps. The rear (south) elevation of the main block of the hotel has segmental window openings that contain 4/4 and 6/6,double-hung, wood-sash windows with soldier brick segmental arches with stone sills. A one-story wing, original to the main block andoriginally the kitchen, is sited on the east elevation of the west wing and the south elevation of the main block.The kitchen has the samematerial treatment as the main block and has a flat roof. The south elevation of the kitchen is pierced by five-light fixed wood windowsflanked by ten-light wood casement windows with stone hotels and a stone sill course. Metal skylights project from the roof of the kitchenand are composed of multi panes of fixed glass. A covered staircase is sited on the roof of the kitchen and attaches to the east elevation ofthe west wing. An interior courtyard ad)acent to the kitchen is enclosed with a brick wall. The south elevation of the wall is pierced by twolarge openings with stone lintels. The openings contain metal gates.

A five-story, two-bay addition was constructed on the east elevation of the main block in 1929 and creates an eastern wing to matchthe original west wing. The addition has the same material treatment as the main block, though the first story was used for commercialpurposes. The first story of the addition contained two identical business fronts. The westernmost bay of the additional originally was abus terminal while the easternmost bay was a store. Each storefront features a single-leaf wood-frame glass door with a one-light transomand flanked by a large plate glass window. A spandrel divides the storefront from a tripartite window composed of multi-light leaded glass.The east (side) elevation of the addition has segmental openings containing 6/6, double-hung, wood-sash windows as well as rectangularwindows containing 4/4 and 6/6, double-hung, wood-sash windows, The rear elevation has segmental window openings that contain 6/6,double-hung, wood-sash windows with soldier brick segmental arches and stone sills.

Significance Statement: This hotel is a distinctive example of Colonial Revival-style architecture in the City of Winchester and is one ofthe tallest buildings in the city. The George Washington Hotel was built in 1924 with an addition in 1929; it was remodeled in 1950/1 951and again in the mid-1970s, and underwent a complete rehabilitation from 2003-2008.The George Washington Hotel retains integrity ofmaterials, workmanship, and design, as well as setting and location. All of these aspects contribute to integrity of feeling and association.The George Washington Hotel is a contributing resource to the Winchester Historic District under Criteria A and C. Th is property has beenindividually listed in the National Register of Historic Places.



V6TZOpb4 136m

“I



:

OUdü
I

r-I

—

drit,1w29f

I

L

1

7
tu

—I



V6Riz4 c-AMfr?A

an I,

i1
r

V t’c_



AL NCtS
I. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SIVE ALL NOTICES AND

COFLY FIlTH ALL LAME, ORDINANCES, RULES,
RESULATIONS AND LAMFUL ORDERS OF ANY PUBLIC
,WtHORITY, MUNRUPAL AND UTILITY COMPANY
SPECIFICATIONS, AND LOCAL AND STATE
J)RJ5CTIONAL CODES HEARSES ON THE
PERFORMANCE OF THE V’IORK. THE MORE PERFORMED
ON THE PROJECT AND THE MATERIALS INSTALLED
SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE FIlTH ALL
APPLICABLE CODES, RE&ULATIONS, AND
ORPINAU4CES.

2. THE ARCHITECT/EN&INEER HAVE MADE EVERY EFFORT
TO SET FORTH IN THE CONSTRUCTION AND CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS THE COMPLETE SCOPE OF MORR. THE
CONTRACTOR BIDDINS THE JOB IS NEVERTHELESS
CAUTIONED THAT MINOR OMISSIONS OR ERRORS IN
THE DRAMINES AND OR SPECIFICATIONS SHALL NOT
EXCUSE SAID CONTRACTOR FROM COFIPLETINS THE
PROJECT AND IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE FIlTH
ThE INTENT OP THESE DOCUMENTS.

3. THE CONTRACTOR OR BIDDER SHALL BEAR THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF NOTIFYINS (IN FITINS) THE
VERIZON REPRESENTATIVE OF ANT’ CONFLICTS. ERRORS
OR OMISSIONS PRIOR TO THE SUBMISSION OF
CONTRACTORS PROPOSAL OR PERFORMANCE OF MDRK.
IN THE EVENT OP DISCREPANCIES, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PRICE THE MORE COSTLY OR EXTENSIVE
HOER, UNLESS DIRECTED IN FITIN6 OTHERY4ISE.

4. THE SCOPE OF MORE SHALL INCLUDE PJRNISHINS
ALL MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT. LABOR AND ALL OTHER
MATERIALS AND LABOR DEEMED NECESSARY TO
COMPLETE THE V4ORKJPROJECT AS DESCRIBED HEREIN.

S. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE JOB SITE PRIOR
TO THE SUBMISSION OF BIDS OR PERFORMING MORE
TO FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF MITI-4 ThE FIELD
CONDITIONS AND TO VERIFY THAT THE PRO.ECT CAN
SE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE FIlTH ThE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

S. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AUTHORIZATION TO
PROCEED FIlTH CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO STARTING
TSDRK ON ANY ITEM NOT CLEARLY DEFINED BY THE
CONSTRUCTION DRAMINGS/CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ALL EOVIPT-SNT AND
MATERIALS ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURERS!
VENDORS SPECIFICATIONS UNLESS, OTHERTHISE NOTED
OR PIHERE LOCAL CODES OR ORDINANCES TAKE
PRECEDENCE.

S. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A FULL SET OF
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AT THE SITE UPDATED
FIlTH THE LATEST REVISIONS AND ADDENDUMS OR
CLARIFICATIONS AVAILABLE FOR THE USE BY ALL
PERSONNEL INVOLVED FIlTH TIlE PROJECT.

P THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE AND DIRECT THE
PROJECT DESCRIBED HEREIN THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE SOLELT RESPONSIBLE FOR AL_ THE
CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS ‘SCHNICUJES.
SEQUENCES AND PROCEDURES AND FOR COORDINATING
ALL POROONS OF THE INORK UNDER THE CONTRACT.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAININS ALL PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS P1111TH
MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THE MORE BY THE
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER, THE STATE, COUNTY, OR
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUTHORITY

II. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE NECESSARY PROVISIONS
TO PROTECT EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS, EASEMENTS,
PAVEMENTS, CURBING, ETC. DLRING CONSTRUCT ON,
SPON COMPLETION OP FIORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
REPAIR ANT DAMAGE THAT MAY HAVE OCCURRED DUE
TO CONSTRUCTION ON OR ABOUT THE PROPERTY.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE GENERAL
NORK AREA AS CLEAN AND HAZARD FREE DURING
CONSTRUCTION AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS,
RUBBISH AND REMOVE EQUIPMENT NOT SPECIFIED
AS REMAINING ON THE PROPERTY. PREMISES SHALL
BE LEFT IN CLEAN CONDITION AND FREE FROM
PAINT SPOTS, DUST, OR SMUDSES OF ANY NATURE.

IS, ‘E CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY 15TH ALL OSHA
REQUIREMENTS AS THEY APPLY TO THIS PRO.ECT.

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE VERIZON
REPRESENLATIVE FIBERS A CONLICT OCCURS ON
ANY OF ‘‘E CONTRACT DOCUMENTS TI-U
CONTRACTOR IS NOT TO ORDER MATERIAL OR
CONSTRUCT ANY PORTION OF THE VIORK THAT IS IN
CONFLICT UNTIL CONFLICT IS RESOLVED BY THE
VERIZON REPRESENTATIVE.

IS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS,
ELEVATIONS, PROPERTY LINES, ETC. ON THE JOB.

IS. I-SURE APPLICABLE, ALL PAINT COLORS SHALL MATCH
EXIST.N6 ADJACENT CONDITIONS.

17. CONTRACTOR TO SUPLY ROOF PROTECTION IN ALL I’IORK
AREAS, DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION.
SUPPLIES TO BE PLACED ON ROOF PROTECTION ONLY.
THESE SUPPLIES TO BE SECURED NIGHTLY AND REMOVED
AT .00 COMPLETION.

IS ALL REUSED MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND DEVICES
SHALL BE RECONDITIONED, TESTED, AND PLACED IN
GOOD AND PROPER I-CORKING CONDITION AND APPROVED
BY BLILDINS OV,NER. A LIST OF REUSED MATERIALV
E0JPMENT, AND DEVICES SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE
TO THE CODE OFFICIAL DURING INSPECTIONS.

IS DEFERRED SUBMITTAL SHOP DR.AI’IINGS THAT SHALL BE
PROVIDED INCLUDE AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM,
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM. CLEAN AGENT (F1-I-200I
EXTINGUISHING SYSTEM (AS APPLICABLE). THE
DEFERRED SUBMITTAL ITEMS SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED
UNTIL THE DESIGN AND SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS HAVE
BEEN APPROVED BY THE BUILDING OFFICIAL.

A B C D E F G H J K L
I I I I I I I I I I

i 9 R

wfr&ss

EAST PAL1’ STT
\/NA 22

-4

-5

UI -6

INEX F AV’4INS
CS-I SITE LOCATION AND VICINITY PLAN, INDEX OF DRAISINE,S

C-I BUILDING SITE PLAN AND SITE NOTES

C-U PROPOSED BUILDING ROOF PLAN

C-U P.OPOSED NORTh BUILDING ELEVATION

C-6 PROPOSED TCTIJIPT-’ENT LAYOUT PLAN AND DETAILS

C-S ANTENNA PLAN AND DErAILS

C-b PLATFORM SIT/TI PLACEMENT PLAN AND DETAILS

S-I STRUCT1UNAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS

5-2 PLATFORM FR.AHINS PLAN AND DETAILS

S-U PLATFORM DETAILS

5-4 CANOPY FR.AMING PLAN AND DETAILS

S-S ANTENNA MOUNTING DETA’LS

SC-I CANOPY NOTES

(,C-2 CANOPY CEILING PLAN AND DETAILS

SC-U ROOF PLAN, PLATFORM PLAN, AND NOTES

U-I ELECTRICAL SPECIPITATIONS, SYMBOLS LIST, AND SCHEDULE

U-U POSER RISER DIAGRAM AND NOTES

E-3 ROUTiNG PLANS AND NOTES

U-4 LIGHTING AND POSER PLAN, SCHEDULE, AND INDiES

U-S GROUNDING PLANS, DETAIL, AND NOTES

U-b DETAILS

E-i HYBRIFLEX DETAILS

U-S lIT’SRIFLEX DIAGRAM

RAND MCTIALLT’ LICEN’E II RL.04-S-Pi

A’1ALSIS
APPLICABLE ISU.LDINS CODE’ SC 2004

151. BLOCS. USE GROUP, R-2 RESIDENTIAL

CONSTRUCTION TYPE. IIB

‘lUMBER (iF STORIES
ABOVE. GRADE, FIVE (5)

I’iJMTRR OF ‘,TDRIES
LILWN SHADE ONE (I)

FIRE PROTECTION YES (FLLLT SPRINCLERED)

BUILDING AREA, HE000 50. FT. FEE FLOOR

HIGH RISE REQUIREMENTS. WA

PLATFORM AREA 512 SO. FT.
NTFIZITN H14.IILI”i
LCUUIPMLNT FLAil ORM)

7

8
PRJET ESCRIPTIN

THIS PPOJT CT CONSISTS OF ThE (TONSTRUCOON OF A VTRIZON
MB/ELESS I LUVATED TEUUIFT/El{T PLATFORM ON PEILDIN(, ROOF FOR
MOLTITINT, OF TELUTOMELNICATION EQUIPMENT. 1Hz ASSOCIATED
TI-lILy!: (17) ANTI.NNAU HILL 1.11. MCITITED ON THE LXIJTIN(,
BUILDING ROOF.

I.E.TICNS TQ SITE
FROM ANIXAPOLIT, JT/CTIGN,
- PERIl ONTO MD-lU INST
- TAKI I TIlT ‘lilT ON Till LEFT FOR INTERSTATE “5 SOUTH
-T,NEI XIT’DTTOT”TNTI ONTO 1-445 VET,T
- TAO I NIT ‘45A TO MERoI ONTO VA-257 I’N:GT
- TAKE EXIT #IA ON THE LEFT TO HERE,L ONTO US-IS SOUTH! VA-i

IHEST/LEESBURE, BYPASS
- CONTITLE TO FOLLON VA-i NEST
- TURN LEFT ONTO NORTH FAST LANE
- TURN LTFT ONTO NORTH EAST LANE! EAST PICCADILLY STREET
- TAKE Till ITT RISHT ONTO EAST PICCADILLY IjTRLLT
- DESTINATION HILL III ON THE LEFT

VE.IZN iRELESS .EVIEV4

BUILDING OI’*R DATE

EN&ITII’ERING DATE

Oc’ERNTIOW, DATE

LON5TTX,iiO14 DATE

9

10

11

5N



A B I C 0 E F C H I K N 0

11

GENERAL NOTES
I. WIPER TO DRflb3 S-i FOR NO1 URECWtAT62I VATBEOT 416)551862(2.

2. 156) P86F4AL O40’5 6)Nt ON 1)86 SINEt FERtANWI TR&Y 10 C0’OlCWG
K4R( 55626N ON 1W DOWNUC CTlt 4110 SIRUC1LRA.IL LR486. 11€ I(DMMTEHI. 802161*62 NiT
NOT INTEL) ID TEN PDOFERIY iNS. 10P8PlfY 4110 OTHER SITE IWITOVENENIS S)N ON 1562
SIEt WORE TREATER TROll FIJNJD IWORIMI)3N 416) 41*206)R COFGLTINT. 1)86 DRAWW6) B
55*1*01 FOR ENOIAUIRNAFI. 12(02 ONLY All) ITS 4CCIIRPCY B DOT THE RETHONURUIT OF 1W
EN3INWT WTA2SE DEAL MW) 550)4411162 0 16250SF]) HEREWITH.

SITE NOTES
I.

9 i02*1N SERVE
A1*lM’O(SI ARHDI1ON, lID 2(1701
PEH]EN 301—512—2201
412. 301—512—2186

2. PROFERTY ONE
THOROE WA30N62TUN DOITE CORR1
103 E. PECAIIU.Y STREET
WW02NSISR, VA 22861
Pl*11N (540)—678-4786

3. SIIERUT&
TAT 144P 173—I—P—fl
ZTHNIO 81

F
F]

4. N1*1SE61 11412.
LATITUDE: 29’—11’—06.73 N (11*183)
LOFNSUEE: 7W—0g’—4fl.73 N (1*063)
1210016) BEVATNEA 712 (±) 4101.
STRIICITJRE 16)020: 70’ (A).
iOTA). 0YAIflA 762’ (A) A101.

2. 1015). D0Ul 462k 40552. Ft

L 1186 PROIECT CCiEtS OF 1W I*1TMi.A12(N SF A 12116’ ETIIIFIUIT PLA1TONI, ‘.OW W801
0U1R E URM3(T 411155144 I63JNTS WITH 12 AIATEMI4S 41101 4 FlEER lINES

7. 1W STRUCTURE DOES MiT SIJPPORT TE

& THE APFLIDANT WIT! PRST4OE CDRIW1CA1S)N 62 A RECSTIRID PROFESSORIAL ENORNER THAT 1W
STRUCTURE 861. HEEl PJ’PLBVWII SERO1I STNCAJ1L2. FOR 8661 104055 81 ACCURDENCE WITH THE

8. 62 84151* OF SAMTIRY 4161 RETU) . THE OPERATTON OF 1186 FICUTY.

10. 86401020 1RAIRUIITTNN] DE\ES (8151 CUlWLX WTTH 4101 5141104110 OT5—1R82.

11. TENJIE IT NO ft000 P1.411 DESITNAT1ON FOR TOOT FROPEROD TEECOII SITE

12. 1W PR0P 1ELOCOM FACOJIT B 18864166)0.

12. ThERE lAO El) STREAUC WTT1HN 586’ 011186 SITE

14. T1 PAlE El) 181—Sit 18610 DR 12.8110111*.

B 6.6)0861 PERI6T 03/24/14

C 44051W COIWLNTS AD21D 03/21/14

B RUINS FOR 86540W 02/21/14

SOliD FOAl PPPROJPL DT/TH/T4

RL 5IFI62N SATE

REV I S 0415

AS *IOWN XXV

cIS 13-0R22

ThB WI’

055*046 MJUWI -
c-I

I 6 L5 d7jn\13— Py\4—0rn*.gI\D—Car.thalb\O.rnA\T3-OR_22 CO4*g
D. Lt Srne 3/Nf2014—m rnalld. D* PlIsA 3/28/2014.—2.27po,

2

/ / /
/ 1

/
/

/
([56.15863

/
/ f

/ /
/

0
(El P486861

101

/_ /••!/ (CTWIIDW61

/
U

//NNSI61

//_
/ lB 6.6)0*62

/
InWILSNT

j

\

veriZgJwire/ess

/
— . 03WLD861

([561111863

(E) P.44011045

±

/

[A ,ri I F
VELLi INCORPORATED

PLANNERS SURVEYORS

a

T/7
(II 16122162

0 1/2 1 2
I I

O14APIUC DElLS 81 INCHES

FIlL 86110 WI 24 A

BUILDING SITE PlAN
5302.

1*10

“PICCADILLY’
GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL.

CORPORATION
TM. l73-OP.6

ELECTION DISTRICT: E
W1NCHESTER, VA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

BUILDING SITE PLAN
AND SITE NOTESI

TA1!

hi WWI 0866 i.. a a a mon flMS a1.1 a aix aix ._ Fm aol. — nai.win. aifllaaOs *1 OWL WI N flaai IUWIN F.? talKr NC IWWW — an In .o, 16110 a it WI fl 0866W 04,861*IE *0861



A 0 E I J I K I I N

- \ NorN\i --TACT ;cc y\4—Uro FR\D—ConS’AO,o,\C t\13—01I22 COdoq
)oe . ScU O/TV/20N—2:TOp., Vy’ FRodecoHAcN Date P1otla .1/28/2014- 0271,0 Ry: Aholoo TRioh

GENERAL NOTES
I. REFER TO DRAWING NO, 0-I AlIT S—i FOR NOTES, SPECIFICATTONS,

NNRRE’VIATlONS AND SYNROLS.

2. CONTRACTOR 05151 UGRISY LOCATION OF EXLST:NC BUILDING COLUMNS IN SUER

OA PROPOSEO VOW EDL.PMENT ALATFORN CCNSTRUCCCN

(F) WASTE SYORAGE

-

AREA AT CANOE

-V

/

(E1SIOOW

4

(A.

— 15—AT (A)

O BUILDING PERMIT 0.1/Ta/IA

C REOC* CDMMASS ATOHESSED CT/DIp’

B’ SSUEO FOR HASTEN

A SOLED DR SYARORA O1/O6/a

0 AViSION!

REMOVE (F) TINNER PLANKING (SHOWN ORSHEO) -.

NOTALL (A) ANGER TMHE’I TENORS ‘ (A)

(E(SKTTICAT _
. OTEPS)TRE.ASI-OWAPATC.Fo.pROATOETTMREH

(TOP)
“ SAlPOSYS sIMILAR TE EDISTNG.

“- I REMOVE )E) TOURER

1NSTALL(P) TTMR[R

(I

! TTFAS

L
(A) ROOF HATCH

‘

(E) ATAN

I

ooo oooo LRWL TO ) —“--‘i
\ NA UflUZED MY ROW 5 ‘) lET OPPAR ROOF

______________

(ELlA. 55’ (5) MIt)

/

\ )E) ABANDONED NEXTEL
\ ANTENNA DEED TO ME

REMOVED

(A) OSLO. STEEL
SUPPORT FRAME

PATIOL
MTGE

I—AT (A) REF.

, (P) ViM EOUIPMENT PLVTFCRM
SEE TWO. NOV. C—4 & S—2
FOR OFTOLD

.5

(A) INSULATED PIPE
(TSP)

‘/1

(A) TWEAK TERIRINO
TO VA NAN (TAP)

)E) GALA. 010MG
SUPPORT FRNME

Ti
)/-Li

s_-_y;

(1’

(A) CLASS
ROOF

(51 TMFEcCA
(ALES. 6’ (1) AOL)

_.—INSTALL (P) OWNER
NNMDRRL
REMOVE (E) OMRAR \—

II

B—

I
‘RS

. (P) VOW HOTENNA
PROSE SEE TETHALO
ON DWG NO S—S

C,

1-
i” I ‘N

5.5

)E) RVAC UNIT —
)TSP)

L

)E) OIJCT’NORK
(TAP) (A) HOOP

(F) ROOI OE.RM
(TSP) ‘- —

(E) HOOF FAN / — —

(TSP)

(P) 52W ANTENNA PTMMIEL
SEEDETAILS000NO 60
S—S ‘1

) .— - —

EL) --

(P( CAUSY
I -

-. (A) NUILDINO

TSAR (TAP) COLUMN (TAP)

ri

H

11-10 (5)
RIP.

- —

- —l_AR..==r 1-.,

veriçwireless

I IN\ I I F A ATTOCIATES
LJ—VELLE NCOF0PATED

PLVNNLRT, SUHVASCIBL

6

—‘ . -

1

jfl7
llfl1.. )ELEV. RABIES FROM AT LU
JJJJJJ I :R4’_M TO 62-AT (A) HAL)

‘—

MREA
STALFVHAR BETNIEEN RAIN E AF—2

F AND UPPER ROOF LE’ICLS I

-—1-— ‘-‘ - . —

____

hIbmliJ
:E:*c’

)E) ‘DUiPI/ERT ,‘‘- ‘

,

I
PLATFORM

(E) CABLE TRAY (F) RUM ANTINNA PlUME,
TO RIMAJA SEE OETASLS UN 0MG. NO. J TI’

5-5. i( DI
I ?

I I
I TOn rio ITT

(1’)

(F) AN’TNAR 51CC
WITH ANthIll (TOP)

rh

O 1/2 2
1111111 I I
008550 SCAlD IN INCAS

“AL TROT ‘VA T5 0 0(0

._N ‘-‘rn’s

M

)E) TOLV, STEEL
SUPPORT FONDlE

-

- ‘tif if’- ‘ J \
j

I

Ifi-AT)±) I .2H’-II).o).A.I.F, ‘ ‘ “ )E(PONHOET

Al,F. ‘ ‘ ‘‘ )TSP(

-- A
I L ‘

j.2 (j/
(j - (D, (c)

“PICCADILLY”
GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL

CORPORATiON
TM. 173-1-P.R

ELSC’IlON DISTRICT: E
WINCHESTER, VA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

PROPOSED BUILDING
ROOF PLAN

PROPOSED BUILDING ROOF PLAN
SCULL: 1/8.51—AT

TIRE (01(11

6)

6 (A) NUILUING
COLUMN (TSP)

A

TAI

C-2
‘1(1 _NJflT 080036 1_NoC040 ‘0)0000111)0104101,0 .011’ 01 ‘01tS_N 0014 1,110361110 ‘(111(4,00 III *0111(0’ 011111(04 - 01*0 (II I SUIT, 111)00104 lilIes Oft_N ‘VIM 101 NAI_NU ‘(11113510(1100,0111(0100111,036011 0360,0)01(1101(111,001101700111,0001 ‘00 NOV’00 0107(01105’lt 110,011111100130001 IT ‘0.0010,00100010113011000 V0,AAI,



I 6 I C I 0 I E I F I G I H I I J M N

GENERAL NOTES
1. REFER TO DRAWING NO. C—i FOR NOTES. SPEC:PCATIONS, 0000EVIAT1ONS 4010 SUIIROLS

(F) ADATENNA RAG
CENTER CLOy. 78’ (±) AlLO

(F) UPPER ROOF
CLOy. 65’ (U) AOL

RAPROX GROUND -

ELEV. 712 (±) ANISL

(A) VOW ,0WESNA (ISP)
CN (P) OTtO. FRAME \

(0.) VON o%!EN’AD 640
CORONA IIJT0.. A (o) UGL

(C) AWONNA RAG
CE6’ER CLOy 94 )) LO

(C) MACN ROOF
NW,’. 64-b (±1 MO.

CE) /ç_0.M;’,

)[) 64101,124

(1(7)

0.0. (E) PENThGUSG
CT. ND’ () —-

0 AULIDINC PERMIT 00/24/14

C FOUlER COMMENTS ADORESSED 00/21/14

0 ISSUED FOR ROVER 02/21/14

N ISSUES FOR A40PRDSAL 01/06/14

(o) ANTENNA AND
DEFTER OILS. IA’ (0.) AOL

veripjwireless

LA‘E’ LEL INCOPPOPATED
PLANNERS SURUE500S

H+i+ b+h’ HHH+ EfiE fEP!+ffl EEEI ]E3f1f FWEfl
H +F HH HH + 4H +W+ HR f} H +

HH HHH1++ HHH - - ++ HH+FH HHHHH +b,

SCALEI I/11=i’—O
NORTH BUILDING ELEVATION

O /2 I 2
111111111 I I

GRAPAIC SCR.C IN INCAI.S

1101.11161102111 IC 434’

‘PICCADILLY
GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL

CORPORA11ON
TM. 173-I-P-H

ELECTiON DISTRICT: E
WiNCHESTER, VA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

PROPOSED NORTH
BUILDING ELEVATION

TAI’”::E.”

C-3
1214 L010NEO2I J:\RAI.600\13—0622 R0110diIly\4D6211;flge\OAO0flNtllCCtiOfl\C(112fl6\130822 00.029
Dote LoW 90.04, 3/28/2014—2:2Opm Byr cho6eo.oeooitch Dole P10644, 3/28/20I4—2:2Npno API 0.hollee.0103t,h

16 OEMWT $NTOI6 ‘4066110? 121046161 ‘111)00; 10 10(611? O1IUTID (242*196102*1 (6 (9019(1 119FF. 1)400 III 2611 11 405 3)11110. II 4(21 01 110*914 211260.00(601116261 1214 2.0 ‘44(1 ‘0.0! 1*1100112 ‘6 IloeClID II lInt 192 0.21 0 411*11, IC!’? 1021101020 61111 III 110019211 OOIBAJOT OCR MIII 0)0 ‘4111111 II 01111601016101112 (0030111 101 024) ‘41*, ‘6 0111190 *04 0(6031.



A B C I 0 I 0 I I J

GENERAL NOTES

I. ROPER TO )RAWNC NO. C-I PER NOTES, ROEC:FCATTONS. AARRE’PATONS AND OTT4AX,,S,

2. CONTRACTOR RUST AERATE LOCASON OF EXISTiNG RUILOING COLUMNS IN AREA OF PROP0000

VOW EQUIPMENT PLATFORM AND SUPPORT POSTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

TO

PS. ANc.ticn: J:\TeImonF\13—0822 Pie diIIy\4—OronqF\O--ConFtnAoo\CHre.nt\13-.0022 CO.do

Dat. LR Soo.d: 3/25/2014—2HUOprn Ryl ehorN,oiteh Dot. PI0O.R 3/2R/2O14—2-2AplT Ry: chorlosseovActt

h•i

(P) 4t4 PVC. SLEFTER. / (P) COAX CABLE

STTEPTTO PlAIT NO SLPTPR , (FTP)
)) CABLE TRAY

OTT RE-POSED :55101,
, / SATEPRO PANT NO. 5P1543

______________________________

OR APPROVEO EQUAL

SRI PRO PARE NO. APR .A L
OR REPRUVI 0 EQUAL

TYPICAL COAX CABLE TRAY DETAIL
SCALE 1—1/2I—O

C-4

(L.3:

3

4—5• (A), V.LF.

5’—O (A), V.I..

6—O (±). V LF

:NOAER14T 03/24/14

C VEPEW 0514l.SENTS TOCRESSED iOS/2’/’T

EDFORR4

Al ISSUEO FOR RAIPROTAL O1/UR/14

(El PPFR ROOF
(ELEA. 65’ (5) AOL)

(El ORES. STOOL SUPPORT TEWNC
TAO PIPE POST SUPPOSE FUR (F)
151SF UNIT (ST 4TTAN) DPI’S
NO. S—U FOR DETAILS

verizfl wireless

-3 1/2:. (P) QANGOP PEST T, 4 TOTAL).
SEE DETAILS ON ONE. NO 5—4. ALL
OF CARLA-I NOT LATUNN FOIl CLAUTIIT

_____

—1--
1+ -J I-

(P) STEEL sin’s /

LA‘ f’l I F A ASCOCIATES
VILLIE INCORPORATED

PLAIENEUS SUAVETOAS

IU,U4I

CRAPTTIC SCALE IN INCAS’S

P_IL ,flO sir, 4 S UT’

iT—TO i/5 (A). VIP

PROPOSED PLATFORM EQUIPMENT LAYOUT
SCALE: T/2’T’-O

1011 NORTH

“PICCADILLY’
GRORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL

CORPORATiON
TM. 173-1-P4

ELEC11ON DISTRICT: E

WiNCHESTER, VA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT
LAYOUT PLAN AND

DETAILS

TAI’,E.E

1101MA1 UTOTSITS TSUMFT 105014101 lUDOMI (0(5 40 II 14,00110 50PNC ISO 5*0 K AtF Fm TO RJ0014 (50 15101 OTT ‘UFIIIA FT 400 TOT 0 TIll, 1510001011 lOT l(l• 504 115 051 ITO ‘101 ITIIISIITOM Ti IllIlTallIW MIII 11 II 41(1 4 TIlTS (01051 II TWITTIWAS Oil IT, (TIC TO (SIT 001(111 5105 000 MiS 41511110010* ‘11 TIC OCT14 TITIAT (rOOK aWl SI 1(10041 lOt (FOiST



(dli)
319102423011391UIU-

38061901

(a).o(M).96L9(1).096
0—09-083—009

SNO1SN3YIIO.9.914831206

Ian604113111111i031131101CL)
208931102092SL083211()

c—s
ONDM0NO5121030JJS

366101.109631269630014)

1(110491131
.0.i.8/L311305

SNV1dYNNI!NV

601.914110381311061103c-S
30DM0COy60:120011135

410939010—009DM033S

510019150601S401t931i30900SN016011IO311S0300980-—0DliDNIM9IC010314382

S1ON1Vd]ND

pLimitml2,LirLld0miton11111Cr30141110tOM]]‘ltRIODliii!hILOLl1111141801404LIII41CCLill1111109044191191130]lillyIL4113MIll102MM1*0090401111114411lOt110620413010411111010100411413.143*110TOOLi131111MM204lOW01.118101IIIII]]1110413341MM0411001011711941]10IlL01MMCIII010CM027101101111010141010]Till

s..3
VVdOVIOJSId18V3dOiDSlVDIdkt

01191358030141610131SONIMPIOO10011110313330IOR

slIvua
aNyNV1dVNN3!NV

SNOI1VOINflh’W1O3131

VANOJS3HDNIM
3:1318181014011331]

9-dtCLIP81
No11V0d8o3

1310HNOIDNIH8VM308030

,.AllIavoDId,,

1.41TOOhiL.2.L4]L449Ii]d9717—6L50/420/c]P1LLOLd19043LLOIMOOIO4LOILO.49ILdOO:0—NLOO/8Z/YiPiTOS06011100

Soipc7060—OL\LhiflID\U0!10006U03—0\lbi!Ml30—M’SlOi0044id0000—OL\1I10LiIqo1\lf100911391III]

.00I0010180N10N30

.9Sf110063010839713010

501(1011083141141911

.901.14136CILTK&Ir.

039061NI1000502910130
II111111111

0I0/10

51106001109?1184INI11311180011399111

131493100
5-009

SIN21Y0Y

siiv!3aVNNIINV
(a).69(0).199)1).coL(a)3(6).0LL’)l).166

1071—0902tL—1490j00—09001—31l
ONOISN3NIS.0.9965-909SNOISN3OIS.9.914101100

009(409
-RIO

1300•o/c183911C1(0.’.1S.10.000.0(01090311.1.3013001831)06)N1166l3Ill
HITIDI190LfL4)L)-—--—.————-——-—

—-——

HIll11:10.1911.01)()1310.Y/cN]OLJ0119135.0Oc0•c-.tl.090SDd-.9.326613439llN3Lj9146069110

IIIISLIVAIOQ)I)a.c/cL!uo3th1-o.0—61090-MV9.19138614631006109080’0(0
H8YUIMON(L(.-.——--———--————--—————-————-—-——--—

810.6/c1030110320045.o-.oco.0-01.090III.3.3261389993.10669066.0BO

,y,s.o/cL90990114*915.0-000.0—01.011311I.&.W13869180110695-9120

9119930JlflhOU)L)9/9381MS00900-01£1SOd.3.1913069*01W6138a
911111199109)L)910.8/0I830120(4005[.0—soc.0—81ILL509.3.191396146131206613090
119911990*)L)—-—-—-—-I-—---—-—

—...__l..

1310.o/cI830130301110.0001.09013111130.6.3291343614931(69913950

.110.0/5111391303210120.0—001I.0—91328311.9.16130814631809041410MI

j4
)(

*9031/cI93913032M10L0,000Fo-.oo138SOd5- i3061463120669dwrc,

899119609)2)-100.9/cL1403s.0-t0-3LT
-

H88UVMOV(2)
-——

——._.—

.110.8/cI21CO1MIS.0—002.0—013201133(.0.1823099N31106411119Il

IllS
1419631830933I1714179139310393IH3103S14199

IlllImbO109013000310620oo
1100131900

011969000,824N31119
N

30]ll
99831204006310

]1flOIHDST1V3XVOD1NVVNN3INV

9991(0006290(101
SOil

SHOiOAIOS5938910113

C10dOd11ODNI
C1VDOZZV

IL

$BQIOJIMLjÔZ1J9A

6

\\“
61

do

C

LL#

8011011$

OL#

90/L0313OSSI9

11/10/0O631.138140303055]-9

,./Lo/co13S5380091183064010300390

V./V0/COj10133961011119

dOiD]SVHd1V

L
dOLDSV.U9

I:0II3ao



A B C 0 E j F [ Gj I K N 0

._1_
I-RWLEmJAING

011121W

RED 1011011W

®VER,ZON
WIRELESS SITE ID SIGN

18 IW4 i 24 WRE
(WORN P606860)

GENERAL NOTES
WEED 10 DRAWWE AR). C—I FOR 18160, ORE6T866,
ARBFEVAIEARE 68) CflWE,

SIGNAGE NOTES:
0628 SWJ. RE SUPPLE) RE VEIBZON WWaUsS 1W 511th
RE FA1ED P6011 ED06N IW4T ILTUL.
1W PMCSU 11110 1060 LASIWE 10 RWH1 11IES.

0626 (6060FF WWRE 601121 01681686) SIALJ. RE 610610100
10 ilL ICIER, 5010 AM) FU 1516 OIL UP 1W

F. PoLE-6101Nr 8061 IEA000IS Y ASIER-CAM)
1307121 OR APPRIMD 86110)

a 51111060 SlOB. IR51l-DRWERLNF CR8.0 112, TYPE
316 STAN.86 5151. (60 60W,SITR-CARR, 6896042 OR
FPPWOVED 60W

3, WEE 112, HOC 0665 FM) P0*5110 CAREt 112 SYWI 601 RE

4. CAL 009)006 STE I) SEN 8161. RE IR3LWTID 06 168 00CR
CF 168818.159 WITH 009086

WARNING RED BA050ROUM)
W/REAL2( [00159*10

IWO 0660060)18
H BOlES 16106

______

*1216*11.

OWARNING
RF SIGN

18 6109 i 12’ WEE

CAU] ION NUW#
11/6)00 LETTBIW

/I\

CAU11ON RF SIGN
16 1811 i 12’ *86

NOTICE OWEN 6ACX0000ND

(FI)
W/6HTE LEfltRIlG

MATE 6160590)10

*1000 66100

NOTICE

a a_ia a. Si W — ni in..,,. . ii la_alat • NCR SS 55 a sat a_i RRO N USE SiWIt SW ft Ii a ia Nil a Wfl a as SE WIfl an 88aLi ilni INC

(P1 VOW 12’sTR’ \-,
P1A1F W/

SflSEOR EDFfl

I *1AD*6 P69680 03/24/14

C 90081 0061618412 ADO9)S60D 02/21/14

B 60IWDFOREEMW 8/21/14

I 51060 1106 APPFAIYFAL 01/06/14

R;d. DSW1N

REVISIONS

NO
TRESPASSING

VIOLATORS
WILL BE PROSECUTED

(P) 2’-O.2’,2’--o coAw
P1009 11/ 3/8’ 9) PAD
UIRIERFLAI1I (TOP)

PLATFORM SIGN PLACEMENT PLAN
SCAIL I/2’—l’—O’ 156 169111

veri7gjwireless

\ A1 S AZOC ATED
VL INCDPOEATED

PLANNERS S1JSROORS

— — Wi

o NO TRESPASSING SIGN
18’ 1811 , 24’ 1186

(OPERAIITJN P606160)

- WHilE 800I(0806ND
W/RED 101100*10

- HiCK [01108910

O 1/2 1 2
I I

(1010010 SCALE HI 1)8*5

Fill. Piiil 24’S t’

IN CASE OF EMERGENCY_
CONTACT 800-852-2671

SITE:

SITE SIGN ELEVATIONS
SCALE ITS.

“PICCADILLY5
GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL

CORPORA11ON
TM. 173-l.P-6

ELECTION DISTRICT: 6
WINCHESTER VA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

PLATFORM SIGN
PLACEMENT PLAN

AND DETAILS

NO11CE SIGN
12 1811 i 1*’ WEE

(06061)18W P606160)

6 NOTICE RF SIGN
16’ 1811 s 12’ WEE

TAI
AS SlOWS - 1001

CIS 13-0822

TiE

055*540 N0118

C-6
61). LnI .U\T.lal1\13—0622 P1oa1\4—O,n\D--Co,.t08thn\Cna1\13--08fl OLd.q
Di Lit Sa)/30/)OlA—206pin 810 dil..a_i8dt Dli. 10iti.3/211/2Ol4—228pii Dy



C E I F I C I H I f J IF IA 0

ASS.
a
AIHi./L
ARPROx. (±)
I

ET.
mm
CS
C/C
I
0101.
Cl/CaRTE. AT.
Cat
ONE

Dli
raeIw/UJIST.
CaNT.
FRT.
1k
FR
ama
OW
a
ES.
ES
LW.
EL/TLEH.

a
EOUP.
(E ccst., 6
TO’.
Ei/6PJT.
CaT.
ES
EL
EN.
FE
FL
ES
aMY.
a
HP.
as
KT.
3m
43.
IL
IlL
WOW
IN.
K.

a

IC
U.N
11.4
ma
HP.

ABBREVIA11ONS
EN FlOOR

400616 ml.!
MEL
ARPRO3IMATE, M’PROaMTaT
06041€
FRAARLI/ FRMNO
CAR

3m

TOflflfl

ccmlmcam 1*61

WIlE WARILY ANT

3m

OlfiaN
xc

EACH
EACH FACE
EACH ORE
EAcH WAY
ELEVATEIN
B36Mefl
FOWL

6wi 1W

EAR ORE
P001

Th FlOOR
RDCR
EAR ORE
OAJ.VAAC
Clix
4134 PONT
3m SIROHITH
Mew
IMINIZONTAL
1316
ION
cON
IIIOMIIIHIE

040
04$ PER 001403. ION
KitE OWE
13100
1031
10410 LEO HORIZONTAl.
10161161006141.
IOIEIUORHHL
103 PONT

lit/Ha
Ifs
HO.

Ifs
wca
HPJLIARH
ILL
MS
(N)
MA
ma
ItO.
N/A
a
N.TS
FR/f
Os.
Epa
0/0
Oil.
PlC’S
lIft
PEE
PAt
P06
Pg
P.!.
RHO/A
EIOD./FRO’D.

13’.
a
as
ROt
OCT.
061)0615
FR
o’A./o’c’a
OK.
0.0,
510
0TH
OIL
OW
TENP.
TNt
11311
Tn
1.0.
TOE. T/C
1.05, 1/0
TIP/TIP
01.0.
viE
3m
W.WEE
3
3/
3/0
WA

Maw
061336 AR0310
6610*1.
MeMM

moo PER 4103
JaM
MeOW
‘a
Cpu. AIE
MeW
FRAN ORE
HOT APWFRE
IAIT-RA-EEFIIRACT
4621 TO WALE, Fe WALE
MIME
EM 006101
060340
HOT-TO-olE
060061W
ftc
PlATE

POLTAINIL 011412K
P041110 PER 1303. FOOT
POIJFMS PER 0063. 161$
PCLRE 113100
060610
13*6
1113*6

HOAR
601* O’ENIC
WI’

*6/00010
00MM
O’AEEO, 01310
flFO
STAJNIOO 5160.
STAIIIIRD
OTATOIN
3m

n
Tin
03ORCH
TOP Mefl
TOP OF
TaP OF 03MAR15
TOP OF 3m

C 130000*030.
N P110

60040 Me 0*61
WIlE
3m
xc
WEAR PONT

I 3*0140 PlANT 03/24/14

I 30003 ONIENTO AECFR000 03/21/14

I 0000 FOR 6013 02/31/14

001(0 FOR APPROAAL 01/06/14

e °

REV 1310 N

STRUC11JRAL STEEL NOTES AND SPECIF111ONS
1. THE CEIITRACTOR ANti OCX Me WART ML 3130066 Me 111.0 COFCFIEFS PROP TO 1361*40 ANY WONt

ANT FRFRPAJCX OR 310013040$ OWL FR CRIED TO lit MelEE 013CR.

3. Mi. 0736111160. 3m 04611. FR FAOWATOO Me OEITD N AC 3m lit ‘M*RICAN IGIII1ZIE OF 3m
OIICTMICTEIN’ (Me) O’ECHZATOIC FOR SIflL 3m 31.01001 LAI$T 03112W

3. PROM TO ANY FAOWATEN OF $1116110461 0760. CHNTRACOOE OWli. PREPAFR Me SlANT 00’ 006*1400 FAR
6011 Me APPFPJML RE lit 00*00.010640 TAHOE 010 OF DRARNIS FAR 061*1

4. Mi. EXITOW OIRIACI1RIAA. 51ff1. P1.ATTO AND 0*6 OWL FR IKIT—OI’PEO OALHAIMZOD. 1 0*6 04611. FR AS
FOLOW

A, ALl SIRUCIIIRAL R, RE, Me 4* 0*6 OWL FR ASIN Me2 O’y-OO
H Mi. SIRIICIORAI. 0, 6, Me 006110.0 OWL FR WIN AIM.
C. Mi. SIRUCIORAL MelEE Me P4.416 OWL FR ASIlA A36.
0. All. SIRI61TORAL FE OWL FR WIN 4500, ORAOE B,
C. AILPVEOWLFRASINAO3O1ADEB.

B, 00’ IEEICIUS Owl. FR RU Me FF10 66*00112140 OWL FR 13.105 C 3116 011*IWOC ALL
32116 61W€CTfl6 OWL HAVE A MINIM OF 2 32110 Me OWL FR O1EO N ACI40E 3m Me
FR$t30itN11

H FRAN 6460011340 OWL FR Me FRM3M lift (OLIN OtT), 00305 OP AlLIS 66*0011266, LIlIES 00*R1106
CD. FRAME FRAN COFICIEAL OWL FR CAPALI OF OPPOFIWE OlE-AWE lit TOTAL 3*1301 LOAD CAPACITT
040MW 3 lit 11161MM TOTAL 01*0411 1060 14*05 Dl PlANE I OF lit Me ‘lW*IAL OF 3m 03611161103’,
ALIOIAFRE SIC 0*6. LAThES 05111261.

7. FOR 311100 COI*tCIOAS, THE iDCH OF OP 40401.6 OWL FR lit O1EATOOT P1111116 BY lit 0(0TH OF lit
FRAN, Me lit COMCIJIIL THEN OWL FR SELECTED FOR TART IEI*ZIH N ACCORIWNCE 3m PART 1$, TAOS 10-1
OF lit Me WARIAL WElDED 66*001066 31000 N CONJIFICIOI 3m 66TH OIROCIH 32115 OWL 00*0611 10
THE Me NANUAL OF 3m COI6IROCTIIW, PART ID, TOME 10-2. Me hOE FR ESUWMDJT N VMIIE TO lit
milE COIW€CIOIN DID AWEE.

H ML 01361111661. 13.10, 4*110 Me WHOC OIAIL FR 3/4’ DM11301 3m SI133CIN Mel A300’-N, FRAnC lift
CEHIWETOI 3m 111066101 11004100 N 0131 PORt, C 462100 011411105 ML 3010, 3110 a tAStES OWL
FR 10311000 ACCOROIC 10 lit Me 111611—OF—lit—MIT FRIlIX OR BE A CAIMETOD 10601 ia04. A HAC*D
315*1 OWL FR P601100 1140(1 lit UEI*NT 15101*11 N 100410*65 FROAROLEES OF lit 106170*40 1(000
3m

H. ML OCT P1.416 OWL FR 11*1111 3/A’ 114CC 5.610..

TO. ALL 1311$ OIALL FR ON OMIEE, 1111110 01143130. 3110).

11. THE 3m EAOWHTOR Me [100106 OWL FR REO’OHLRLE FOR lit CERIIEATH)N OF 661061 N ACCONOMCE 3m
THE OTMeM100 OF lit MAERICAN CRC O)CLEEY (HIS) Me 05161 TO lit APPRIYAAL OF lit 04001(011

11 ML 601640 OWL 61*0611 TO lit LA100E OTANOAFE FOR ARC Me OHS WELERRI AS OFT FORTH BE lit AFRIARAN
301640 OCIY. 60.0640 0.ECIRODES OWL 6NTORN TO 4*0 45.1, 435 Dl.! E7000 006.

11 ALL 040P OR FF11 C OF OIRICT1.R,AL TIME Me WOE FIMeOS OWL 41645 COIFILIE P0(11141034 61100,

14. FF10 3030*40 OF EMYAAC $1011. S FRY PORNITIOD #3W 0406W EN lit DRAWEC OR 3m lit APPROVAL OF
THE FED 060CR.

Ii OIHIHOCTOR S ACT 411166 TO 31114 MIT ALl 066101140 5lH1L’TI,RAI 0310., C APPROVE BY lit PROICT
*60011

111. COMIRIC1OH OWL FR REO’OHGFRE FOR ANT Me ML T0*ORMOY 316040 OR 0404192 YEARNED 10 MARITAL
P111113113 AND OTADBA1Y OF 3m FRAI*40 CItRIC 0611261.

11. THE COITHOR) 06 FRACI1O Me/OR COLONAC OWL NI0050CT AT A COIMICAI PORIE EFRESS OXIWN 0111(1410. ON lit
DETAI. 0063100.

18 ALL 4WCRAM. OWL FR FAHICATED P110111 1 1/f III. 601 40 PIt IW6NAMI, IKLRAIS Me 024. 11 P10115 3m A

4 0 1/4’ 1OE PLATE *400MM PART O’ADt OWL FR 61-a’ aC. ALL HA1WL 01611. FR 00’ *110(0
COAOIROCIRIFI 3m AlL 601014 0116,3*16 Me *11000011106201K FIAitRAL 6104310 OWL FR STMeAN2
06041

19. O1ATWE
A. ML 066116 OWL FR FR 14016103 OR AN APPROVE [SOIL 3m 104 P06 SWORN ER IAN 1.05

6FMINIPAT6 lOAD CAPAC1IY, 1116111 lIFER S CATER
H ALL IMeBAD 006116 OWL FR TYPE OR OALVA1MZED 3m 3m 1 1/4’ x 3/16’ FRA,Rl40 1610 AT I 3/10’ EN

CallER 3m FLAIl OLFRME ER AN APPROVED (13061,
C. ALL STMR TPE.ALO OWL FR EALVAOMZE Pl.A11 3m 3m 1 1/4’ x 3/10’ FRAMe 9110, 136115* 1-0’ WOE

3m 000*6 PLA1E CE
0. ALL 031140 ATTACYNIOI1S TO 511161111061. 3m 04611 FR AS WCOIAIO6EO ST 0061163 IIAAMIFACOIRE3L
£ ALl. 0061340 CUE 0115 AND NOTCMS OWL FR BANDED.

GENERAL NOTES
1. lit 00CR mOW 01MM’ Me 13161130 AFR 1013101460117114 DM1 MIT ANALYZE THE 65116 33.0*40 FOR

lit P3113(040410*16 LOAAR Me, TitREFOFROES 66121 ACCEPT ANT COMeTIT FOIl lit SI3ET1RHL AMITY
OF lit E35116331C*40 TO OPPORT lit P32*640170*161061K lit SI3ZILRAL ADEOAHCT 06 lit 051140
3*0640 0 lit REAROOWIIT 06 lit 0*105

2. CORIRACIOR OWl. OCX Me Fill) WART ALL Lt*1ME6 Me 0T0l6 PC TO 131*340 ANY #1104. Me
OCPAACFS OR *110013003 OWl. FR CR1610061055 RIPIRISOIEA1PFE

3 IXAIIRACIAR 0461). CARE Me 01311 10 0*10 AS-FRI.!, IMOIED-IP CR63100 FOR ALL APPLOANS 006605
06 014161)360 P1011113W 006IRUCTON 06031105

4. nCR 10 COICIROCI1ON, CONIRIC1OR OWl. 61401.011 A 0411111 EILVATEDI OF 0’-O’. IT 011611. FR lit lOP OF lit
CE ROOF.

5, CERIRACIOR OWA. 631 00.04*301 Me ICIANDIAL OR 0.ECIH1DAL $1510403110111 661701 APPROVAL PROM lit
0*1*11 lit CEHIIRXIOR OWl. 606061610 ML 616111100061 AdMIRE 3m 010 P11003*1.1013*05
06(11416W

B, 130100*1010306 Me, CONIRACIOR OWL CORE THE 010 10 03mW. 6601030* TO STARE OF

1. 1*0611415* 0001 ON 113W CR6611630 WAS ORTAJC BE FED FRA1EROWNT Me F60h P1840410 0*66 ORA.WIF3S.
lit CLHDRACTCW OWL WARY ALL 65114003131036 Me 110111 lit 00CR OF Me OW30’AiMS P613110
CR31160610361506 P1310*40 3m 0361361113L

& lit CEFIIOWIOR Me C O.FRSFONLTANI$ OWL FR FEPOI6FRE FOR 01111*40 ALL P00115 Me I6PICISFC
3*114 NAT FR 065(130) FOR lit 60104.

B. 16341111 Meal 092641 ON P1.466 600010 TRUE F#IRIH. CORIRACIOR 04W]. HOARY ICRIN Me MORN OCRED 06
Me ICCIEPANOT FRPORE $TARIW6 6661110012W

DESIGN NOTES
1. OlE IOCATSF4 flOC10D,\3
I CE 660

A. 233 6410044103W CE COOK (FR 2061)
H OO2PAIIINAL SAFElY W AOLTH ADIMIHOIRAIYEA4. (1166 06010.41136 (OTAIMIARIS - 11 61)

I C CAIEEEATT FOR P1.000 BIt, 0631, E.*RIit(W(E Me 0. 3m B

4. 1140 LOADS
A2 P1.AIIORN-7OPSF
B. ROOF - 30 P06 (MIt) PER OTT OF WICitSIER

5 OA3WLOACY
A, 0901111 O40W,P1- ZP06ASSIIWD
H 0016006 FACTOR, C. - OS
C. h*’OPTMC FACTOR, A - 1.0
0. 11*11461 FACTOR, C. - 13

& 1)1104TH
A, N04*W. DCN 316 0646, 4(46) — 00 4*14
H 6600106 CATECT: B
C. Etpi-O,OPOIO1RUC1OFR
0. Kz—LHR

7. EARI1I0IAEE SESIRE 1141k
A2 I*’ORTAICE FACTOR, A - ID
H MAPPED 0600IRHL ACCOII3KA11ON, S. - 5167
C. MAPPED 1*61311. MICOI1WO2N, 11 - 0.64
H 011 0.400. C (ASOHID)
£ CE 0*64 CAI000RT: B
F. FRO’OICE 1*10*55106 60P1CFNT, 6 — 3
K. AAW.100 PCOLFR EOI1VAL0IT LAIERAL FORCE

& TSE1’itNT LOADS.
A, PER PLAN

H RA1113N FRACFOH& (Dli 59)
A. CELLI*IJ-6-3.3KB’S
H 61111*1 J.5-R - A.2 1*5
C COLIH*l 1,3—6 - t3 (D’S
H COILH*1 J.2-4 - IS 6*5
£ COI1MN L—4— 11.5 KB’S ÷ IMKNOWN REACTI)N PROM IlIAC (414(0 PlAIt

WOOD FRAMING NOTES
1. ALL 51361101061. P1164*63 LLAME OWL FR FAMIDHIED Me [90016 N ACO2RDAACE WITH lit ‘AIWPICAN PaCT

Me PAPER ASOCIATON’ (AP1*A) OF lit ‘AIATlEHW. 0(5514 O’EC*SAI13FI PER 130 COHCTREEIDC, LATEST 031031.
ALL 10*010015016 ON 11*01 ORAWIMIE ARE MIMRIHL

I. lit CONTRACTOR OWL CAROOILY COT [LIME TO FR YARD N LOAD FRAMe M’PLLAISHFR lit 16)40TH OF O’lJT
04 lit liE FACE OF 2’ (4404*W) LOAD FRAANG FRAMe OWL FR 11*10010 LESS 1)0641/2 OF lit Me FACE
OAIIS3AL THE LOIIGIH OF CIT Eli lit WOE FACE 06 21 63I*4AL) AND 11*20ER 1)14*11 OWl. FR [1116 TO 1/2
06 lit 611101 FACE ORCANFA.

3. AlA. FRAI*A3 OO’%ED TO lit WEATitR OR N COHITACT 3m NASEFM1T OR CEHICHEIE OWL FR PRESOIRE-IREAIE N
ACCERISANCO 3m lit AIINIAAI WOOD PR13ITVOC ASOECIA1)2N O’ECP)DA11316. WHEW P050311, ML 0110 Me
(000010410 FR 64*LEIE 60018 TWAI161IT. 011$ Me 400100110 061-OlE FMeCAION OWL FR 311040
3m 2 00410 OF COPPER NAPIIIWNAIE 00111106 02REAI*6 A 4*11*11 OF 2% FRTALLI2 COPPER N 0511102N (PER
A*PA 0112. *4).

4. OIR1ETE3AL 3m PlAIt 66*301066 OWL 66*065410 A0TN 436 O’EEEADAlOL Me FR 1/4’ TILE C
OI1CRISE IM)4CAIOO. 3110 OIAICIJC WOOD MOC 01611. FR PER WIN 4307 Me FR 3/4’ OFNEIER C
011010. IM)OA1E1L P104115 310310 FOR Mi. 321.1 18615 Me AMOS N CONTACT 3m 1000 OIIFACOS.

H 311146010 OWL FR CAREILLT C0IIORED Me 010110 ACT Me 116641/10’ LARGER TIWI lit 3)11061(104.
3)1.1666*301036 OWL FR 0*12001034160 1401 TO lit 6101106 CR104340606011601160111

6. PVEAOWAIED CAL MIlE 660600, 4RIRRCAN( 0*0, 461.0 Owl 404011013 Me 01131 CR85 01611. FR AS
MAOMEACIIME BE ‘SHIPO2N 0110640-It COI*ANr, 107.310-9144-5009, OR APPIOAED ESIIAL ICTML ML
ACCIESOR$ PER lit MAA6FACI1IRER’S REO4IH1ENO6S. ALL 3m OW]. 116W A 1*161111 11*30005 OF 0.04 140183
(P61340111 A44A, ERASE A) Me FR EALVAAMZE (COATHIC 000).

7. 4003 OR ACICIO 0181.01) ER CUT 1110 WOOD P561*63 OWL IC! LSCEET) lit REI3ILFRitNTS OF SD 012.

H MI PIAIIS,A640*0S, MAtS, 32135, 16110,840105 Me 000 Cl.AAICOEI 44610005 04611. FR 64010*13
EALVAIIZED.

LEGENDSYMBOLS

allAH OR COIN
0*656103

DOD
OCT 640. CON S
‘Cur P101k oCT FR
DETA.B. S SHOWN 061

0601034 CNA1ON

no

OCT W 060103
0006140*

0 1/2 1 2
I I

E116P43 WALE N 11010

Fill. C’IFO *1211 N I’

CE

650101018 (fl
‘a WORE

‘a 8006000(1)

446061610. OR P606(111 018

“PICCADILLY”
GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL

CORPORATION
TM. l73tP4

ELECTION OISTRICT: 0
WINCHESTER, VA

STRUCTURAL

STRUCTURAL NOTES
AND SPECIFICATIONS

TAI’’
AS bOWS - OWN

CS 13-iNn

flil 11*1

0*1*510 1013*11

s-I
134 ilbX .E\T.n\l3—18fl Mp\4—Orow4vp\D-Ca.4nxlNA\CnmI\13-OE2 O14.q
0a16 Lml So, 3/2B/3014—22Opm t AIn1o..4FdF 1144i PFo4 3/30/0014—2ORp,n o clnle..r,I56A

aC’S Pflfl Nfl *1515 * * 5 IllSfi it 1*153*511 15111€ 3511* *3* — 5*5*1W 3*13*51*0. flD * * FEC’ 5*1. MCI RISeN 301 * N 150*13* SiN SlitS 1€ —em30113* fl * *32513*51 SN 1€ 31*55*1.5*55 lit 5*131



k - (E) WBoIR

(0) 3 /23 1/2
TORE POST

(F) 2’—O,2,2 o
CONCRETE PAVER W/
4/ST RUAAFR PHI)
UNDO RNEATR (CAP)

I.e .ocLoiI :\ erA 4-0822 1V d:’y\4—Drcnqs\D--0000tnWtion\CArNeRO\13—0822 COPeg
Doie inot Scveo: S/CR/D)1A—2.LDRI-E 8 cdeo.sooitco Dote PtotDe: 3/26/2O14—2I2Rpr Np AP,Ies.oo oe

BOIL TOP OF STEEL PLEA. = 3—2 I/ST (±) ABOVE ROOF.

PLATFORM FRAMING PLAN
SC.ALI 1/ST-i—ST

GENERAL NOTES
I. REFER SO DRAARNO NOS. C—l AND S—I FOR NOTED, SPEC:PCAITONS. ABBREVIAtiONS

AND SYNHOLS.

2. CONTRACTOR BlISS VERAP LOCAtiON OF LOISTNG BUILDING COLUANS EN AREA OF

PROTEStS VON EQUIPAOW PLATFORM HAD RAPPORT POSTS PPOR TE CONSTRUCTION.

1/ST CL

(CAP)

Pt

13/1ST DEE IDLE FOR 3/ST
OA A325N 9GLT (CAP)

(P) ChANNEL (LEE P1.45)

j \ / \

H

I 3/4 (F) L3oioi/800—ST

(CAP)

TYPICAL CHANNEL TO CHANNEL CONNECTION
SCALE: I 1/2I—0

(P) HERA (SEE PLAN)

)P)AVCLE. (SEE ELAN)

CAr

(F)

SIDES

3/lb. 141

TYPICAL ANGLE REAM CONNECTION
2CALL. 1 I/2= I —ST

C S P F I C jH

15—ST (i). V.l.1.. 12—ST (U(. t)..

K I

4—ST )i), VE

— (F) HSSIA6oS/A POST
(TYP.4 TOTAL)

El —.-

(F) W12035

S—ST (A), VIA. ST (H)

s-S.

-

Li

(P) LIA3o1/4

(F) POST, SEE PLAN

(F) PITCH VOCIIET.
FILL W/PITCH

I

(P) ST 914. OlD. VPE COLUMN
CR CMAO° SEE DEIH...S SN
DAtE. 50. 5-0

(F) L3o3e1/4

3. RU..CVSPEAU — 04/24/’

S REViEW CDUNV’ITS ACADRESSED 03/2/’

V ISSUED FOR REViEW 52/21 ,T.
A ISSUED FOR APPROVAL 0/06/to

Re,.,]xSCRIPESCRIION DÁIL

H CVI SI ON S

5001150
SPAN (APP)

(F) IWADRAL (TOP).
DEE DETAIL ON
DRAWING NO. S—3.

(Pt L42.l/O

PAtCH W/(P( TOOPINE WATCH (E)
ROOLNO HOD WAlE WNIEATIOHT

SEAl. AAUUNO ROOF PENETRATON 50 /
StAt PITCH DOES NOT LESt NAG THE )E) CONE ROOF SLOB

BUILDING.

TYPICAL PITCH POCKET DETAIL
SCALE. I 1/2l’—O

3/1ST DON. HOCA ETA 3/4
DIN. 0.12EV RDEi (TIP)

(F) U,3I/4

)P) L3o.iI/4 (F) L3iol/4

)P) 412835 -

0

0

(F) E.To.Del/4o0—ST (141’, 0.0)

TYPICAL BEAM TO BEAMGNNECTION (2 BOLT)
SCALE I 1/ST--i—ST

(0) CONCH It AUILOINO
COLUMN (EEl LOW ROOF, TOP).
TEE 1DENFRAL HOlE ST.

(F) I.
—- FLOSS I (TSP)

7—10 I/2 )r(

_________

-

verizpwireless

[A
,CZ) I

VLLL_ 1NCO1’PCPI)TED
P..SOENERS S,.AVECRS

4—ST (A)

0 1/2 I 2
II I1111 I I I
GAPVHIC TICHU .N INCIIEE

till. P4,01, Wi. 24• N

TRUE NORTH 13/1ST 314. HOlE FCR 3/’
014. A325N VOLT (TAP)

“PICCADILLY
GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL

CORPORATION
TM. 173$-P-N

ELECTION DISTRICT: E
WiNCHESTER, VA

STRUCTURAL

PLATFORM FRAMING PLAN
AND DETAILS

TAt”0.’

Oxx

DRAWING NUUIOI FR

S-2



A . I 0 I E F I G - I I 3 K ‘/

)P) PL Cx3/4”x1—0

1/4

)P) 4L 12*114,E—0

(B) 5/B” SIB. NIL2I FOB
BONESIBE PLBCHON. BIN.

EMBEDMENT (lOP, 4
TOTAL)

_I .1/8.

I

— )P) Ml2x35

\ 1/4

3SIBEST-
/ 4I

)P) 412,35

3 SDEt 1/4 N )P) 2/B” SOFTENER

(nv)Z 1/4 —J PEAOE)TBP)

L[_J_

)P) 2/4” 024 4325

/ BOLTS (TOP OF 4)

)P) 3/C0B”o I 3”
DEB’E

/4 )P)MUSso2/R

(El FITU, POORTS
SEE OETBL OIl /

340 NO 0—2

)P) 0/B” 314. HILT ICON / /4 /

NOHESIOF ANCHORS, MIN
/ (P) 3/4”o12”xI—O”

EMBED — 5” (TSP OF 4) \
I /

PLATE
)E) CONCBEE /

NALE *0

TO (EL ROOF

SECTION

//-T.O. )E) PARAPET

GENERAL NOTES
1. MOPER TO DONNING NOT. 0—1 BOO S—I FOR NOTES, OFECIFICOTIONO, ABMBEOPTIONO

BOlD OTTABOLO.

2. EONTRMCTOR (4(12 BEBIFT 20000DM OF OOMO MUILOINO COLOMMO IN ANE.N OF
PMOP0000 BOW 000IPMENT PLNIPORIA ABC TEJPPOKI POOTT P4104 TO COMOTBIJCTTON.

4()P)4”oLk Too. -

PIPE FOR CPOIOTS

1/4

I T.O.(E)RF

4( )P) 4” DIM. 070. . -
PIPE FOR 04010KB
4010 )P) MTOoDN

- 1,-

)1)M’U25

7. (0)

B”

SEE TEAMING NO. 0—4 —

P1141 BIoS0 FE. MUMIS

1—3 1/2”

(A). B.I.F.

EEjEEOiLDING_PEBMIT — 02/34/14

C BEBTM :OMMENIS 40-CRESTED 03/TI/IS

B ITT_ED FOB REBIEM 02/2/1’

(41 PE POCREZ SEE
DETBI. TN TBBMJOO NO
0—2

3.0. )P) STEEL EL 3—2 1/2” (A)
MNIJOE TO. ROOF

—1.0. )E) 00140013

SECTION
SE_BEE I i/2’=l_O’

OF OIl, 041 S

.flftfl OMILL IA/TN” DIM,
ROLE IN FLBI1OE SF (F)
MMoIM (TFP, 4 TOTAL)

(B) 3/B”o1”oO’ —4” BE.
ON (1 BEADS (TSP)

7.0. )E( ETEEL ELEO.
2—2” (A(ABOBE 1.0. ROOF

4/

2
0”-

(B) .-•0R/533T ,‘H H
TSP2

)E)3 l/2”x3 1/2” “
OJNE STEEL POST

SECTION
SCAJ I 1/2”-- ‘—0

TO. (E) ROOF___________________

(B) ‘L i2o3/4”xI—T”

(B) 5/B” TIN. ‘°ILO 1714

BOBETIFE ABE/ON, MIN
5” 5400240,5 (‘STE 4
TORE)

SECTION 452
lU. I 1F2’’—T

4-0” lEND. SF402110

O 1/2

ENM’F C SCALA A 140105

1 3/4” I 3/4”

çE.)WBITN ,_OiO_4__0D_, TO. )F) SIEIL 1110,

E . //r/I/
Il —_ 22” )L)koo(1 TB. NOEL

• II

.Z...... . IL.’

/Bo” PL EM
)P)2L3o3ol/4-//j r11

TOP
.135/ L. ..

1/RI

SECTION E
TOOL.; 1 1/3—1—0”

I 1/2” 210. SOB.

H
M”xI/4” TOE PLATE

.11/2” OBLO STEEL
000050

I I S 3/IF” TB. 401.0 FAR 2/4”
010. 10(7 )TBP)

(P)LNX4I3/Ro

)P) BEAU
SEE FSBN)

TYPICAL DETAIL
SCOtT: I

lii 001109 504 04” 0 10”

I /2” SIB SOB.
/ BOPOOT

*c
LT E. .—_—i___=.— 13/TN” DIN. NOEL

FIJI 3/N” DIN.

)P) ENxRO.L/Bo 2 l/2\ ROE1 )EOP)
S-N” LC. S——’ —

-)P) BEAM
)OLE PLAM)

TYPICAL_ DETAIL
SCALE I ‘/2” I —C

I 1/2” 20. TEA. 40
DLV. 105 I - NFL
ASOSB2L )ITO)

SOB. TO
PIPE

“PICCADILLY”
GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL

CORPORATiON
TM. 173-1-PM

ELECTION DISTRICT: C
WINCHESTER, VA

ELEVATION
SE_RU I ‘—0”

TYPICAL HANDRAIL DETAILS

/0.5. .3r2..1j2”4±).
ABOVE 7.0. ROOF

r

STRUCTURAL

PLATFORM DETAILS

)P) 412*35

)P) ER4o3/BoO’—N” tO.

)P) CTOxIV.3 STAIR OTNIMBEB

)P) ToMB IBEBO )), SE. tBL L&BON2

STAN TRIAD OLIVE” ON IRIS OWE.

LP) L4,403/B4O’—N” ED. )F II.) M/2 ART. Il/I B”C 1/2”

IILOTSRO ROUT FOR 3/N” 014. IIOLTS. 1.0. CE) BOOT

1/4” 024. TIlLS NMIK BOLT 3 N/I I/N” EMBED.

SECTION
SCAR. I•- ‘—0”

TAI-Tr

S-3
Fit LOSOIOOI J/Teetom\I.20B22 i/.ccoo:Ip\4_000wir4o\O_Coootr,joioo\C,jreeel\13_ON22 CO.OPO
Dole LOST Sooeo; 3/2B/201R—2:OOom By. cBc7eo.scooiich Dole PloTTeR; A/2R/OBl4—2:2Bpm By- clooleo 0042240

*04 40/504’ 0)00004 0000401 fl’451fl4 0110001/4.6:01 41011*10 /0)550 40 /454 .1 000 000/1010 I”W0t :00 00/I 0 00 1100011 0 0*4 000 410109, 0100400 140 1050*0 0514 014.44001 100000104 ‘0 40004 04 5001 01 lIe,’, 009000000 I’ 40005040 51010 0060/0000040.00’ .10040/01 11100 100110004 lITO 0 00000*0000*001 0 10, 00 1*40 51.400 .090 00001



A ) E I F C H I I J I K I N

Y

(F’) 4 SR Sm.
RIFE (TV?)

GENERAL NOTES
1. REFER ‘TS DRAWING WAS, C—i ROD S—i FOR NOTES, SPEC:F1CATONS. AUBREVIATIONS

VMS SYMBOLS,

2. CONTRACTOR MOST VERIFY LOCATiON OF OFISITNG BUILDING COLUMNS ‘N AREA OF
PROPOSED PZW EQUIPMENT PLATFORM AND SUPPORT POSTS PRIOR SD CDNSTVIJCTISN.

FA ,o01Eorr j\HIeoolo\13-.0822 PicocUiIIy\4—Drnwinqs\D—C Frlioll\Corr*4F\l.3—S822 COdwy
Dots LAO 004EV: i/28/2D14—2:2OprR By: chorFes.eoviFeh Dois PioFtwd: 0/28/2014—2 2Bp45 By: chorlR,ocovjIch

16—0

—_____

FIB.

-. —-

- 4—0

r
D BUILOING PERMIT 00/24/14

C REVIEW CSMMEST5 ASSRESSES 05/21/14

U6D FOR REVIEW 02/21/14

A ISSUES TSR BOPROVAL_— 01/06/14

REV OESCRPTON DATE

RE VIS IONS

WVx2R

CANOPY FRAMING PLAN

)E) PAMBOET

SCALE: 1/2=1—O

IWUE NOV10

Op

if EL4?
S/5B

12—0 )±) 15’ ‘O )±)

I/2 CL

(TSP)

13/lET DIN, HOLE FOR 3/ET
218. A325N BOLT (rEP)

(SEE PLOF)

CANOPY ELEVATION LOOKING NORTH
SCALE: 1/21’—O

verigp wireless

\ ,ri I F V ASDOCIATES
VELLE INCORPORATED

PLANNERS SUAVEYORS

1 3/4

(TSP)

ES.)

TYPICAL_CONNECTION DETAIL

SECTION
511011: 1 1/2.l’_S

B 1/2

\Y.

o 1/2 1 2
11101111 I I
GARPAIC SCALE IN INCALS

flit 4ThD 1411; 24• 4 10•

(P) 4 DIR.
PIPE (FTP)

1/4
TSP - -

i/k

SECTION
I i/2— I

“PICCADILLY5
GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL

CORPORATiON
TM. 173-1-P-H

ELECTION DISTRICT: E
WINCHESTER, VA

STRUCTURAL

CANOPY FRAMING PLAN
AND DETAILS

TYPICAL CAP AND RACE PL, DETAIL

SECTION
,,LSULI. I’—O —4

TAI

S-4
11419041144 014549 [41*111094 01494101 :14004 Vi Vi 44 459114114(054)15590 5)414 1)441*04614110*0)00 [1441110111 IAS[411111446’ow( [CIII 14456 1414)10004)91144*9) flAB [01 ‘1050 1101 04)41144 5 [(10111$ 5 110(41 [5 650 40111145 (50114 094)404)015141 [5 ‘[[99 4)911 %0104$T 0*414 19014145 944194 44 11111 fl[ 044 1511114 0500IT 4)41.90591*9 4141515 (104519016



A -

- C C p A’ I J K I I El I N 0

2’. “. 2’.

15/16’. 0/N VOLE FOR
.7 5/8 SIN AILS /6/A

AD/lEST/F ANCHOR, 81N

—
EARED • 5’. (iSP)

II
(0) ALOE CDL — —

RE OW HOOF •, •_• 3//H v

/‘__- .‘.

- — - L3o3o1/4

/ I AL 3/4Sl2T’ 0’.

PL l/2’.6oO’ H
1/4 L.

SEE TEOT’ICAL
/0 HF/AM CONNECT/ON
SN SHARING NO. Si

PROC-I w/)P) ROOT/ND ENRICH (F)
AGO/INC VA/S /1//NE WATERTTE/IT.

INEOLRLL 1/4’. OLE ANON
A_.T2T, ROLl ON GOATS
cPA. 2 PEA lI/ALL)

- (P) VOW ANTENNA (TS9’
/ SEE PLAN ON TARRING NO.

C—2 FOR AZIMUTh.

r
-- )P) 2 /2’. 2/k 1-5’. TALL

510 PIPE MOUNT (TOP)

M

(POP) —

I—H’. (1oT’, 4/PH/N SEDTCRI
I’.—O”. (TSP. CAM/IA OETOCR)

K

L
7—6’. (ALPIA SUCTEA)

7’.-O’. (C/MIEN SECTOR) — —

— (E) H/CLONE COLUMN. SEE
RL0.N SN DARNiNG NO. C—N.

1—6’. 4’—O’. / )P) 07W ANTENNA (TOP).

TOP)
‘SEE’LRNON DRAWING /0

)P) LOoJol/4 (TOP) - —

(F) FE. I2o1/2’. ,I’—O _G.
(TOP, A TOTAL.)

7-6’. (ALP-A SECTOR)

“—2’. (GAMMA SECTOR)

(E) MOLD/ND COLUMN
“LAN ON DRAW/AL NC C—2.

SEE “INN ON DRAWING NO.
C—2 ‘NA ‘SANE _DCAT1ONS.

ALPHA AND GAMMA SECTOR ANTENNA SUPPORT PLAN
SLVL.E: 2/A’.= •Q’.

)P) l/2

(E) WOo/N (DSP)

(P) 2 /2’. 0/4
8—C’. LG DOD pc€
40/ERr (TSP)

SEE P_/Al Dl 3HAWING NO.
C—2 ‘ON ‘SAME ..OCATGNS

‘5—0’. (A), R.I.F

0 ON/WING PERMIT 103124/14

c fT//EN_COMMENTS ADDRESSED 03/21/13

A 55060 FCA RET/EN 1G2/21/14

A IESUEO FOR /PPRONAS 01/06/14

GENERAL NOTES
1. REFER TO GNAWING 105. C—T 4/10 S—I FOR NOTES, SPECIRCASONS, ABSRIATAI1SNS

MOO 01)/ROES

2. CENIHACTSR N//SI VERIFY LOCAOON OF EN/SONG BOT.SIRC COLUMNS IN 4//NA OF
PROPOSES ATM EQUIPMENT PLATFORM AND SUPPORT PASTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTiON

2. P401/IDE iSPICUL P/TEA POCKET OEE°IL’. AT ALL. ANTENNA ERR/At ROOK A//C0500005

- 0.0(E) CS/ALREOE ROS’

W.”.

BEtA SECTOR ANTENNA SUPPORT PLAN
SC/LU. 3/8’.. I

(P) 21/2’.

SECTION
SCALE 3/A-1—O’.

)E) 0120. COLUMN
OELCW RODE

5.—S.

SECTION

SECTION
51,7/i:

GOP -7,110

SECTION
SCALE: 3/H’. .1’. 5’.

verig.gwireless

[A ,ri I F N
VCLL INCOPPOPATED

PLANNERS . CURVES/NO

SECTION
SCALE I 1/2’.-l-U’.

SECTION

CRAP//IC SCALE IN INCHES

VU/i PONT/A /0/1. 14 /30’

1 1/T ‘-3

)P) 2 1/2’. OH 0-0’.
ED. SOS. I’VE MOUNT

(P) C63lO.5

)P) I Io,LoI/4 i/TALL

(0) LOoJoI/4 ANT
/2’. GUSSET PlATE

)P) ‘ITCH ROCKET,
RLL A/PITCH

5/AU VJ”SUNO S/OF FLNFTUADDN 00
“.41 “I’CH DC/S ROE i/AR ‘ITS TEE (0) CO//C. ROOF S/AU

/UILD ‘IC.

TYPICAL PITCH POCKET DETAIL
SC.IL.L* 1/2’.. ‘—07

“PICCADILLY’°
GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL

CORPORATiON

TM. 173.1-P.R
ELECTiON DISTRICT: E

WINCHESTER, VA

STRUCTURAL

ANTENNA MOUNTiNG
DETAILS

- /1w EACH

Uo.LoT/401_0 .0.

‘‘—7’. ))
(F) “6/16/LI

4—9’. (6), V.I.P.

SECTION
.LEIL.L

TAI’2-T
-‘ i.IH0010I XXX

S-5
F). L$NOOL J:\TeNioom\13—0NO2 PiX(4diiy\4—Orooinqs\N—Gonstr,Iction\Cur340t\T3—DAO2 CS.dwg
DALe Lt 007.4, 3/28/2R14—2:2Opn, : eAo,Io,.ooovjlch 0034 Plo/toM, 3/2R/2O14—2:OAp,,, /tA c/lorl,— -.XXOiX’I

943063601 (401063066110611060410/ 0111036 TO TM 0/ITS $0314130 103/MS 04 20/i 0/ISO 201310 TIE 1014107, MI 10011 IT 441 244/Ill IT 10/I 011 6 041015 141/40143/ Ml 011403411 140011 06 AWl 301 IMTIIX3I0/ 0/ fl131111110 II 4/Il! 111111/ P01 000443 063/lI /0600/C 41/I flE 106100013 0.10101103 01014 (Cl I 601 041010 03019 I,: 91000 mlll’N 61(41014 01 0011 0401 II Ofl140 4(4 1401911



A IT I F I I LA N 0

METAL CANOPY NOTES
PART I — GEIWIRAL

SITAR ALS

N. PRODUCT DATA, NCLUDE CONSTRUCTOR DETULS. MATERLAL SESCRIPTTONS, DIMENSIONS OF INOMDUAL COMPONENTS
AND PROFILES, AND VNISHES FOR EACH TYPE OF MEDAL. rASCO AND SOFTTT PANEL AND ACCESSORY.

B. SHOP SRAMTNCS: SHOW FABRICATiON AilS N500LLRODN LAYOUTS OF MEAL FASCA AND DOPER PANES DETAILS OF
EDGE CONOmONS, JOINS, PANEL PROFiLES, CORNERS, ANCHORAGES, TRIM. TT.ASHINGS, CLOSURES. AND ACCESSORIES,
ALAS SPECIAL DETAILS. DISTiNGUISH HEALER FACTORY AND RELD—ASSEMRLEO WORK.

C. DRAMPLES FOR VERATCATON: FOR EACH TYPE OF EXPOSES PRIOR REOOIAED.

2. QUALflY ASSURANCE

A. INSTALLER QUAIJPTCRTONS: AN EMPLOYER OF WORKERS TRAINED AND ANPROVED BY MANUFACTURER

1...%STAL..EAS RESPDNSLNILTTiES CODE [MNNICNTNG AND NSTAL_NO MEAT. ASCTN AND SOFFTT RANEL
ADSEMHLES AND PROViDING PRDAEOTROFLAL ENGINEER.i.C SCRNTCES NEEDED YE ASSUME ENGNEERDG
RESPCRSALLOY

B. SOURCE UMO’ATlONS: OBTAIN EIACN TYPE OF METAL FASCLN AND DOPER PANELS TRRDUGM ONE SOURCE 11GM A
SINQI MANtrRCTURUR.

3. OEJHTRY, STDRADU MAO RANDUNG

A. DEEPER COMPONENTS. THEETS. NIETRL THSLLR AND SORER PANEL, ARC OTHER IAAAIOFACTUREO TEllS SO MS ASS TO
WI DAMAGED OR OEFDRUED PREPUCE METAL ASCIA APIS ODERT PANELS FOR PROTECTiON DURING TRANSPORTALON
SAD ‘TANDUNG.

B. UNLOAD, STORE MAO ERECT MEAL FASCTA AND SOFFTT PANELS IN A MANNER TO PREVENT RENDING, WRAPINC,
TIRSTNG Ml SURFACE DAMAGE.

C. SLACK METAL FASCLN AND SOFTlY PANELS DR PLATFORMS DR PALLEIS COVERED WITH SUITRALE WEATHERTTGHT SOS
VENTILATES COVERING. STORE MEAL FASCLK AND SOFFIT PANELS TO ENDURE DRYNESS DO NUT STORE NEAL ALSCUA
RAID SOFYT PANES IN CONTACT WITH OTHER MATERIALS THAT MIDAS CADOE STAINING, DENTiNG OR OTHER SURFACE
DAMAGE,

D. PROTECT OTRIPPARLE PROTECTTAE COVERING DN METAL FASCIK AND SOFFIT ‘AIAEI,S FROM EXPOSURE TD OIJNUOFHT
AND ‘lION NUMIGII’T, EXCEPT TO EATERY NECESSARY FOR PERIOD OF METAl. FASCN AND OOFPTT PANEL INSTALLATON

4. COORO’?W’CN

A. COORDINATE MEAL PAM HOOP ASSEIINI5 YAlTA RYAN DRAINAGE WORK. ETASE’ IC. 0KM, MC CGNSDVSC”CN YE
DECKS SUPVERDNG MAE. S .012 OOWER ADUGINING MOUlT TO PROVSDF A LiMGCT. SECURE AND NOR—CORROSTAL
INSTALLATiON.

A. UA%E ALRIEALN.S

A. NATURAL. 24 GAUGE GALVALUME ANTA A FRIAR LAO FiNISH.

1. CONCEAlED FiNISH. RAPLF PRETREATMENT AND MANUFACTURERS STANDARD WHITE DR LIGHT-COLORED NCRYUC
OR POLYESTER BACKER FINISH, CONSISTiNG OF PRIME CART SOD WAS,’ CART WITH A MINIMUM TOTAL DRY flEA
THICKNESS OF 0,5 NIL

4. RGCE000RIED

A. ROOF PARED ICCUSSOYTES, PRO’,ROE COMPONENTS REDUIRTS FOR H COMPLETE MERE ROOF. TADCDA, SOD OVERT
PANEL A55EIARE’ ACLUGIND “RIM, CDHAMDS. ASCENt, CORNER UNITS. ROSE CLOSURES, CUPS, FEASLINGS, SLALANIS,
DASHES, RLEAS, CLOSURE STRIPS AND SIMILAR ITEMS. MRTGH MATERIAL ANO FINS OF MEAL FASCEN AND SOPFTT
AANE’U UNLESS DTAEATMTSE INDICATED.

1. CLOSURES: PROVIDE CLOSURES AT EAVES AND RiDGES, FRRR:CRTED OF SAME METAL MO METAL FADER AND
SCFPT PANELS.

2. RUCTT.NG VLA’SS PROViDE MEAL METING PAlSY AT PANE END DR’AJCES, FHBNICATOD FROM ARTERIAL
R5CDMMENUEO PT HAANUFACTLREA.

3. CL555RE STRIPS CLOSED—CELL, EXPANDED, CELLOLAB RUBBER OR CROSSLINKED, POLVOLERIN_FOAFA OR
CLOSED--CELL LAMINATED POLRTETITITT.ENE,; MINIMUM 1—INCA TRIER, REAIRLL CLOSURE TYPIFY, CUT SR
PRE -AOLDEO TO MATCH METAL FYOCLA AND SOFATO PANEL PROFILE. PROY1DE CLOSURE STRAPS WHFJAL INDICAOI
DR NECESSAJAY TO LNSORE WE,ATAERT1CIFT CONOTHUCTON,

B, FLASHING AND TRIM: PRDAOE FLASHING AND TRIM MU RESUIRED TO SEAL AGAINST RALAIFPER AND TO PROI,IGE
FINISHED PRPE.AJIANCE. LOC050NS INCLUDE. BUT RAE ROT LIMITED TO, EAVES, RAGES, COARI ‘15, SHOES, FRAMED
OPENINGS, RIDGES, FRSCLAE, ANT FELLERS., FiNISH FLRSAING AND TRIll WOR SALlY ITHIS1I SYSTEMS AOJRCENT METAL
FASCIR AND SOFFIT UANELS

5. TALARACAYGN

AL VENENRLPABOCAWNNDENOOMEALPASCAANSSOFTTFPANEDSMNRAEDESSOHIESAT”-EFACTORYTOGREATEST
EXTENT POSSIBLE, AS AAANUFACTJRER’O STANDARD PROCEDURES AND PROCESSED, AS NECESSARY TO FOIJTLL
INDICATED PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS DEUONSTTRRTEO DY LABORATORY TUSTSNG CDMPLO RITA NOICATED PROfiLES
AND WITH DIMENSIONAL MID STRUCTOAAL REQUIREMENTS.

B. PROViDE PANEL PROFILE, INCLSDING MAJOR RIBS SOD ‘NTERMEOLKTE STIFFENING RIBS, IF RAW, FSR POLL LENGTH OF
PANEL.

C. WHERE ‘NOICATED, FABRICATE MEAL FASCTA MAO SOFFTT PANEL JOINTS WITH FACToRY-INSTALLED CM’TTvE SNORER DR
SEPARATOR OTRIPS THAT PROIGGE A TGAT SEAL AND PREVENT MEAL—TO—MEAL CONTACT. ‘N A MANNER THAT WILL
MINIMIZE NOISE FROM MOVEMENTS WITH PANEL ASSEMMLT.

0. SWEET MEAL ACCESSORIES: FABRICATED FLASHING AND TRIAl TO COMPLY WIRY RECOMMENDROONS II DMNCFLA’S
ABCIITECTORML SHEE METAL MANUAL •R{Ri APPLY ‘0 THE DESIGN , DIMENSIONS, METAL, AN OTIIEA CRABACIERISTICS
DI ITEM INDICATED

1. “DAM LAPRSED S,,EET MEAL ACCESSORIES TRAIT ARE WITHOUT EACESSIAG DII. CANNING, 0_DOE AG. MAC T2OL
MARKS AND SEAS ABE AS ‘V USE AND LEVELS NOICATOD, WITH EXPOSED EDGES GLD€D SHOE ST ‘DAM HENS.

2. SEALED JOINTS: FOAM NON—EXPANSION RUT MOVABLE JOINTS IN METAL TO ACCOMMODATE ELROTOMERIE EF.RANT
DR CGMPLY WITTY SI.AACNR STANDARDS

3. CONGEAL FASTENERS ARID LSUHNQAN PROYDGONS WHEAE UDSDIAOL EXPOSED ASLENE’1S ABE NOT ALLOWED DR
FACES CF ACCESSOA ES EXAFOSED ‘0 TREK.

4. FABRICATE CLEATS AND ATTACHMENT DL’YlCES IRON SAME MA1ERAL AS ACCOESORV REING ANCHORED OR FROM
COMPATiBLE NON—CORROSIVE METAL RECOMMINAED AT MEAL FASCLN AND SOFETT PANEL ANAIIUEROTURER.

E. SIZE: OS RECDMMENOED ST SIMRCTIR’S TURCNOECT1JRRL SHEET METAL MANUA.L OR MEAL FASCLA ANO OOFFTT PANEL
MANUFACTURER FOR APPLICATOR OUT AOl AIDS lAURA THICKNESS OF METAL REING SECURED.

B. FINISHES, GENERAL

A. COMPLY WITH FAR/AIM’S SAEUL VNISAEO AUR1ILAL FOR ABCHITECDORAL AND METAL TRDOUC5 FOR RECONMLNOATADNS
FOR ARPLTTNG MAID DESIGNATING SNISHES.

0. PROTECT MECPANICAL AND PAJRTED FiNISHES SN EXPOSED SURFACES FROM DAMAGE BY MRFLYSNG A STRIAPAULE,
TEMPORARY PROTECTIYE COVERING YEFDRE SHIPPIRU.

C. .ARPEAJYANCE SE FiNISHED ‘WORK: RAIFDATONS N MSN’F,ARANCL OF OUTDONE DR ADJACTIT PiECES ARE ACCETTABIE IF
‘HE” ARE RATTAN ONE-RATE OF ‘SE RANGE 0’ MATPRDVEO SAMPLES. NDCCE,RHIF AMAFIRCONS IN i-F SANE lECE ARE NOT
RCCEPTRALE. RABAI:CNS ‘N ARPEAJABICE OF DTHER COMPONENTS ARE ACCERYRIALE IF DUE ABE MIII’ N YE RANGE GA
APPROVED SAMPLES APIS RIFE ASSEMBLED OR INSTALLED 0 MINIMIZE CO’AiRASD.

END: ECTM

, ‘ EOA.MIALUDCR

A. EOAMINE SUASTRRIEU, AAEAV, MID CoNomoNs, WTH .NSTALLER PRESENT, FOR COMPLIANCE WITH REGU:REM[TJTS FOR
ITA5TALJ,ATIDN TOLLP,RDHCES, MEDAL FASCIA AND SOEIT PANEL SUPPORTS, AND OTHER CONDITUNS AIFECYNG
PERFORMANCE OF WORK.

A. EDHUYINE ROUGH:NO—N FOR CDMFOKENTS SOD SYSTEMS FENETOHOINC METAL. FA.SCLN AND SDFFIT TANELS TO VERIFY
ACTUAL LSCAOONS OF PENEAHTU)NV NELRITVE TO SEAM LOCATIDNS OF MEDAL. AASCLN AND SOFFIT PANELS AEFORE
METAl, FADCLA AND SOF’TT PANEL INSTALE.RTON.

C. PROCEED WITH IRGTHLJ_AT1ON DNLY METER UN505SFACTOAT CONDRON HAVE BEEN CORRECTED.

2. METAL PASCLN AND SDFPIT PANEL INSTALLNTDN, OEAERAL

A. OENFFTBL FRONISE METAL FADCTR AND SOFPIT PANELS OF FIDLI. LENGTH FROM EROS TO RIDGE, UNLESS OTHER WISE
INDICATEA OH HEERICTSD GE SF’IPPINO UAIIIAOSNE PACADP. METAL AMOC:A MAO SOFATT AARELS AilS OTHER
COMPONENTS OF THE XACRI( TECURELT ‘N PX.RCE MAR PROYTOONS FOR THERMAL MIS OTRL’DTT.HAL MGSLMENT.

B. FPZITEHFRTT:

:, HOOP ‘ADCLB. AND OOFFET PANELS USE STAINLESS—STEEL FAOOENEAS FCA UURFAELS FAPOSED TO THE
EXTERIOR AND ALUMINUM DR GALVANIZED STEEL PAS’ENENS FOR SUNFAC1S EXPOSED TO THE INTERIOR.

C. METAL PHOIECI:ON: WHEAE DTSS.IMILRIF METALS WilE CONCACO i’.FCA DiRFH ON COANOSTIS SCHSTRATES, PROTECT
AGAINST CALOYANIC SCION DY PAINTING CONTACT S,,RFACES ‘ALP IETTJMINOU’, CODSrNG.U1.AL’ULT.ND
RLAYE11IZED AERIAL UMOERLATNAERY TO LACY CONTACT SLRA’PCE. CR FEY QIALR ,‘EHMMIEA,T EEPAARYON AS
RECOMMENDED NY MEAL FASCLN AND ODEFIT PANEL FAATLUFACTSAER,

3. FIELD—AS5EUFRLED METAL FLNOCTR 0110 SOFTlY PANEL INOTALLNDOR

A. STANDING—TERN MEAL FAOCLN AND SOEFIT PANELS. FASTEN METAL 05CR AND YDFATT PANELS ID SUPFORI’, WITH
CONCEALES COPY AR EACH STANDING_SEAM JOINT AT L00500N, SPACINC. AND MOO FASTENERS RECOMMENOED PT
MANUFACTURE.

4. ACCESSORY INOTALL,RTON

A, ITT RURAL ‘NDTALL ACCESSORIES WOO PUSSY ANCR0000E 0 DEILTIND ARID WENIRCUTIGIIT ADUNTIUG AND PVOHTDE
FOR THERMAL EXPANSION COORDINATE JNSTAL,IATDN MAIN FLADHINGS AND OTHER COMPONENTS,

0. A’l_ASHDAE AND TRIM: COMPLY NH PEROVW,ANCf REQUIREMENTS NANUFACTUOER’T WRITTYR iNSTAIJAIUON NGTSUCT100S
lAID SIAACNH’S ABCAITRCThKAU. SHEET METAL. MANUAJ PARADE CONCI,ALT D FASTENERS WHERE ‘OS NM) SEC BAITS
NSF TO IINL AND TEAT, AS NO:CAIEO. INOTALL, WOUK WITH LAPS, KOINID, AND SEAMS THAT Wt_ WI P€JNW.NENTLY

NADLRT1UI-’i AND WEA”iERRLS.UTANT.

1. INSTAlL ESPOSFO FlASHING AND TRIM FART IS WITHOUT ESCETSTIIT OIL CANNING, NUCKUND. AND TOOL MARKS
AND THAT IT TRUE “0 USE ANO LEANLY ADOHTED. WITH EXFOSi.O FOCI 1 ADEDAO 00CR DO FORM AIMS.
NSTALL TREE ME’AL FlASHING AND DHIM ID P11 SUBSTOMOET AND ID RESULT IN WUILH PHCOF A,ND
WLATHER—RED.SDPNF TLHpU,HI4ACI’

2. ESPANSIDA ERD’RS,DFAU: F’ARAOE EDO T1lRlAAL. EXPAIASDN OF EXPOSED FLASHING AND TRIM. SPACE MUSS MEAT
JOINTS AT A IIASIMUM OF 10 THE I WISH NO JOINTS ALLOWED WITHIN 24 INCHED OF CORNER TA NTYATECYDN.
WHIRL LAPPED OR EIAEDREI—TYIE EXPANSION PROA1iLIONS CANNOT OF USES DR WOOLS ROT HE SUYIICIENTTR
WF.NIHLR HELELTAAAT ANN WHTDNPHOOF, FORM EAI’ANSIDN JOIFRO; OF INN HAl DIIJRD HOUKYO Fl_ANDES, MDI LESS
THIRTY 1 INCII SLAP, RLLED WON Mk,’ITC SLAI.ATIT ICONCE.NLEO WITHIN JOINISI.

S. ERECTiON TOLERANCES

A. INSTALLATON TOLERHNCES: SHIM AND MOON METAL FA’CTR AND TOFFTT PANE 00115 WITHIN INSTALLED TOLVARIICI OF
1/H INCH IN 20 FLEE ON ELOPF AND L000RON LINED, AS INDICATED ANT WITHIN 1/A INCH OFFSET OF ADJOINING
FACES AND OP ALIGNMENT OF MASCAINU PROELED.

6. CLEARING AND PROTECTOR

AL RIMOVT TT’AAPORARE PROTECTY.’E COVEFINI.” ANT DTSRIFPAALG F LU’L. IF ANY, MS METAL ‘ASIDE, ‘ASCIA AND TOFPIT
AANI LTD AIR INSTAL.’FO, UNITS’S OTHiATH,SL ,NS1CAE 0 IN AAA%EERCTIJAER’S MAI1’Il N %‘UTDXL.LNCON ,NSITOCTON,. ON
COMFI :.TIDN OR Al ‘AL ROVE. “ASCLA, SO:T SD’ FR PANES iNTDGALLUEON, CL’l.N Fl. ‘.010 SURFACES AS R1DDMMINDI S
NY MLiAL FASCLU AND COLTS “ABEL WISSiACTUYEH. MAINTAIN IN A CLEAN CDIIOTIOAA OUN1AOU CGNS1RUEL’ON.

B. YFFLACF MEDAL FADGIR ANT 501FF ‘ANILD THAT RARE AFEN DOWSED OR NAVE DEERORATEO OE’YDNO SUCCESSFUL
HLPAJR 00 iRISH DOSCHDP SR 1DM ,.RA ANON REPAIR PROCEDURES,

ROUGH CARPENTRY NOTES
I. MlTLELl’..RA,E2iISWOGDNAJLOSEDINROOFCENYTRALCDiCAANDTR:MS.iALDCDMATYWlT’.F0ECA2DlO.TRNDDA4MLLME

SUITABLE FOR EGTERCA USE.

2. FASTENERS. WHERE R000H CARPENTRY ‘S EXPOSED ‘0 WEATHER, IN GROUND CONTACT. OR TM AREAS OF HIGH RELATIVE
HUMIDITY, PROVIDE HOT—DIP ZINC-COATED FASTENERS PER ASTM 0 5,1.

3. MUDS SHALL BE PRES000E TREATED.

4. OEDIGN OF ALL FASTENINGS SHALL CONFORM ‘0 AMERICAN INSTITSITE DE TiMBER C000TRUCTON, TDMOER CSNSTHUC2DN
MAZAUAL AND CAIRO ONE AND “ME FAJM:LG DWELUNO CODE.

5, F’RE -REAADANT ‘RENTED WOOD SHE’LL YE PRESSURE TREATED IN SEEDRSANCE WITH AWPA COD FOR HUMOUR AND AWFA CDT
FOR PLYWOOD, GRE RETABTANT TREATED MOOD IS bEATiFiED ON THE DRAWINGS AS EITHER •For, FINE REALIDANT TAEATEO,
SR SiRE TREATED NUED.

6. LUMUER FDA MISCELLRNEDUS SPED’ UNLESS DYHERWISE INGICOSED. PROUTDE STANDABOT GROVE UGHI -PRAMINO—S:ZE ,UMEEl
DR MAT SPECIOD EDIT SUPPORT DF DARER CDNSTA’JC”OTI. NCLU2,MO RAILERS. ALDCATIG. FL’IVIND, GROUNDS, E”iAST’ME
AND S’MIL.Rl MEMBERS.

FLASHING, SHEET METAL NOTES
3, PREA,AIAA’iDN, AASTDLLUTTN AND NORKAIA.NS.’, U STANDARDS Tl’LAL, WI ‘N DCCSIEDANCL ‘6,11”' ILIMACZAA AJICHOECTURAL SHEET

NEAL NAAOALS

2, LORMED ALUMINUM TRIAl: FASCIA TA N/DROVE:. STOP AND OTHER ARE_Fills_ED A,UNINUN TEMS YNNLL COMPLY MTH MAIN
ROD, SHALL RE IRARICRTEO EHOM ALUMINUM GREET IN ALLOT RECOMMENDED OS MANUFACTURER, 0.019 INCA NOMAAAL

THICIINESS, ANT SHALL RAVE MHNSEACT1JRLN’S STANDARD PRIMER WITH A UAJ<ED”TN TOPCOAT FAGCTN SARLL BE PRESS—LOG
GRAVEL STOP SYSTEM AS IMANUFUCTIJRED RE SOUTHERN ALUMINUM FIFHSH:RG CDMPAPFY SN ,ARPHDVTO EBUAL

3, FASTENERS NON—CORYDSIVE FlAILS, IN SUmCIENT LENOTA TO PENERATE MINTFAUA OF I INC0 INTO S000TOROE. PRSYTDF
FNL—PNISHED FASTENERS ‘N CDLOO DO WATCH RIM WHEHE FACE NAILING IS URAROIDAALE. COMPLY WITH ALOMIROM THIN
MANUFACTURER’S AIOTALJ,UDON INST1RIIC’TONS ANT RECOMMENDASONS ISOLATE DISSIMILAR MEALYD, ALL ALUMINOM
FASCA/GUOUL STOP, ‘AIM, GUTTER, AND ODWNSPONTO SHAll, NE SELECTED BY OWNER FROM IAANUFRCTONENS STAND,RFO
COLORS.

4. ANCROR WORK :N PLACE WITH NON-CORROSIVE FASTENERS, ADHESTIES, DET’TNG COMPOUNDS. GAPES AND OTHER MATERIAL
MID DEViCES AS RECOMMENDED AT NUANUFACTUHER OF EACH MATERIALS DR SYSTEM. PROVIDE EON THEYNUAL EAPANSION AND
OU;LO:NG MOREMENTS. COMPLY WITH RECDMMENDHIIORS OF ARCHITECTOAAL SHEET MEAL WPIOAL 01’ OIEACSA.

:
-

0 [ BUILDING PERMIT UD/DA/1R

c RETTEH COMMENTS ADDRESSED OD/Dl/1R

B ISSUED FOB NEITEAI 00/21/14

A ISSUED FOR APPROVAL JTH

N GAIN IONS

[f\\ F’I I F A ASCOC!ATE
VLLLL INCORPOPATED

PL,NNNEAS SURVE’TORS

Ills AUWIATI UAATAIW PAAA’AElARr UIlAITh MAIAOIC lolA lo ITT A0IIAIIA loWPflS MA TWA H AlA TILT TM OF ITITOAI IDA Mill II AAA uPlift Ii HAll, Mi Al ARIA NATMOA IN OAIHAKA IOWA Awl. DOT ATAIILAIDA IF flOtIllA IA MOE III A ‘All IA lAth DOll A AIOIAAWO MITT Ill TIll, Al All MIAlIlAlI IOWA MCIAWAS’lIPlI A IN MIll IF lIlA IlAIlIA TAXIAI Ill Ill, AliT TIlL ‘K ATTIAJA 1101 IAMIIOT,

0. MATERIALS:

I. FADER AND SOFFT’: AIEFAA F’LDSH PANEL SYSTEM WIT” F2 WTDTH,

2. MISCLLLANE000 MEAL POMPANO

AL GENERAL: CDAAAL’ WITH NORM C 104 FAR CDNCITIONS TISICATED

I. STEE_ SlEET COMPONENTS EDMFSXA,’G RIO’ MODAl 0 640 AECR,.REWEN’S FDA MEAL ASS WITH WAPILERCTURE’F”S
STANORRO CDAYOS’GN—NESSTANT NC CARING

B. ‘AD’ENERS FOR METAL ‘PANIND’ OF TYPE, MMTGRIAL._ SIZE, CGYRCR:GN NESATMICE. HOEDINC POWER, AND OTHER
ANOPURVES RFOUIRED ID ‘ASiEN STEEL MEMBERS ID SUBSTRATES.

3. BSEEA.ANEUAIO MATERIALS

A. FASTENEHS S8F_’APAING SEVENS, 05,1, NUTS, OELF—LDCIGRO HIdE’S APIS OUTS, END—WELDED SD’JCY, API’)
OTHER SSITAAIL FASTENERS DEOUNES ‘U HITHSIANO LESION LEADS. PROTEGE ERPOLED FASTENERS WISH HEADS
MAICHING COLOR OF HLIAL FASCIN AND SOFFIT PANELS 00 MEANS OF PLHSSC CAPS DR FACTDTR—AI’PLiEO COOlING.

1. FASTENERS FOR RODE, FASCIA, AND SOFFIT PMIOSi TELF—DRILENG OF SELF—TAPPING 210 STAINLESS DR
ZINC’HLLUY STEEL TEl WASHER HEAD, WITH EPOM ON PVC W,E:’F’A UNDER READS OF FADIENERS REARING ON
WEATHER SIDE OF MEAL ROOF, FASCUA, HOlD SOEFIT PANELS

2. FASTENERS FOR F’LNSHINO AND TRIM: BOND FASTENERS DR SELP—DRILUNO SCREWS WITH HEX HASHEA HEAD.

2. ROAD FASTENERS WAOI-STREACTA ALUMINUM DR STAINLESS-STEEL OTAETS.

l

v eri7p,wireIess

‘TIll

GIF.AL’NIE SCALE .N DACIILS

ISA., MIlTD All IC A DC

TMPICCADILLY”
GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL

CORPORA11ON
TM. 173.1-P.M

ELECTRON DISTRICT: E
WINCHESTER, VA

CANOPY

CANOPY NOTES

TAI’.E.’E5

____

-

GC-1
Pile LIloITol,: i:\TOITHTI,l\l D—0022 PITTOdAIy\4_OrAwHqa\D_COnOIruASXT\CIrreAl\13_DRJ2 CO,dw1
Dole 001 SAve: j/DR/2DT4_2:2Opnl By CAAAMI.,IOSAAIAN Bole Flailed: 3/28/DDT4—2:2Tpnl A1: CHOAIeA,AAI:ICh



A H I C I D I 0 C K 1,1 I N I 0

- STEEL POST COLUMN
(TSP)

PREFTNTSHED 24 SAUCE 12 WISE GULUAIUMF
RUSH FASCO PANEL WITH .Cfl’LALR ClASH
PROVIDE TOP ANU ROTTEN ‘RIM. USE
NON—EXPOSED FASTENERS TA ThE (STEAlS
PDSS8ILE. MOUNT FASCA PANEL SUER 7/
METAL FURRING OVER 1 I/2 MEAL LIGHT
GAUGE METAL STIJOS.

)P) CENT. GALVHLUME CG.EAT —

FASTENED AT 12 D.C. “N

HEAl 2’ GAUGE CALVALJIAF
MEAL IRA WIN <‘THUR /
TTNISH A ROTH EDGES OF
EASER S(DATTT (TIP)

24 GAUGE GALVALUIAE FLUSH /

2 MITE FLUSH METAL
SOEFIT WIN CFi’LMA ERASE

ANY SISEL ANGLE RICHER FURNITIT
‘lOIN IT UNSEHSSE OF ALA,. TON’
AND TRIM EDITS.

SECTION s
.CIU NTS. EC’2

FRI P1401410 24 GAUGE 12 WIDE GULVRLUML
FLU-H TAGGER PANIL WITH KTRAI( EN[SH.
PHOUITI lop AND lOTION TRIM, SUE
NON- APSSET FASTINIRU TO THE EXTENT
PD’S UIL’. MOUNT FASCA PANEL OVER T/A
NATAL FURRING GUI V 1 l/2 METAL UCHI
CAUGI. METAL UD1JDS.

(F) CDNL GAL ALbML CLEAT -

FASTENED AT 12

16—8 l/2 (A)

4 /4

GENERAL NOTES
1. REFER TO GRAWTNG 4105. 0-1 AND 5-1 FOR VOTES, SPECDIICAT1DHS, ARAREWSONS AIRS TSHRGLS.

2’ GAUGE CREAM TAlE ‘LASH
‘U WOE CIJSH MEAL
VON’ RI”, MITRAL VNISN

UJRLAGL AASCWLED r5HESCE%2
GET TAR/FE CE’ATEHEJ CR
CEIUNG ADDI WARS

— DURFACE MOUNTED FLOHESCENT
UGA4T FTCTTJRE (TIP)

—-6 DEEP 16 GAUOE CDLX FORMED
METAL ROOF JOISTS AT 16 C.
DOUBLE JOISTS AT 110415 PER OCTAL

I__

o

—---

o

4 1/M

(F) C,ALVALUML FASCA

VUI

COMMENTS ADORESSEU (Ui/S/IA

A SSUEZ RCA REACH U2/2’/’’

A, SSLED OH AP4RITAAL 01/06/’’

aEX’SSLU WASHEH
WITH SEAJULE NUT

6• DORALE DIVE WITH F.R.T. WOOD
SPACER SPACED 80510EV
STRUCTJRAL SEAMS

REV S ANT

CAIROPL 1VAIAING (IT’).
SEE 2MG. ND S—A. ‘ ALAN’S” ROLE IN IJNDERGE)E GE MEAL

SOFT - AS GEQUIRED FUR DIAGONAL
FRAU NC TAR EXPOSED EDGED,
(TIP AT EACH PERIMETER COLUMN)

CANOPY REFLECTED CE1LINC PLAN
SCALE: ‘/5—-S

TRUE NORTH

LIGHT SUPPORT DETAIL

4 1/4

CDNI. 1/H’S HUNT lAST

/ ,
— &NSKETEO STITCH SCREWS

AT ID’ U.C,

SCALI

/

1/2
DENS—DECK CITASH 40400 114EV ‘ASEHEA

INSULASOW OVER MEAL HOOF DECK ‘NSULATDN
TAPERS FROM 1/D IX 2 I/S

(F) ULEVALUME MET FAA 3
STANDING SEAM ANAL WOOF
H/INSEAM SEALANT.

(F) MET SHIELD IL/ MEMHRRAL __ -— —

-

veriç.n wireless

(I

LA“ A) LE AZOCiATED
VLL INCDC0,GT)

FLANNEVS SL1NVEURS

— 4 l/4•
-

- _.

1/2’ DENS—DECK CDUSR ADVEFO OVER TAPERED
INSULRITOFI DADA METAL ROSA DECK INSULAIION

COAT. l/H’AI’ EA1’Al, TAPE

TAPERS

FROM /2’ 10 2 1/2’

GASKETEU STITCH SCHITINTE (F) GALSULUME MET FUR 3

AT 12’ oSI.
STUFLOING SIAM METAL, HOOF
W/IRSEAM SEALANT.

II

(F) CALUALUME FRSCLR

6’ ORAL 16 GAUGE COLD
FORMED METAL RODE JOISTS
(SEE GARIDAS REFLECTED
CLIUNC PLAN)

/

‘ rYWoErm

, ,,,I,2

010*51110 SCALE IN IRON

FULL PAIJUD An aM A 06’

S4/

SURFACE ADURTED FLDRESCENT —,

UGIIT PICTURE

HINT 24 GAUGE GALAAUUME
M’TOL ‘RIM WI,’ ICYTULAL
EGE H 0214 FUELS OF
TASER STIlTS (TIP)

24 GACCL CALUALLMR P1,5TH
- HOT RUT/F MEAl

OPEl WT” 111484 EXAlT’

“PICCADILLY’
GEORGE WASHINGTON HOTEL,

CORPORATION
TM. 173-I-P-H

ELECTION DISTRICT: E
WINCHESTER, VA

CANOPY

CANOPY CEILING
PLAN AND DETAILS

3•,3 TTEEL ANGEl KICIIRT FSRNI’ H
IDLE IN ODD, SIDE CF MEAL, LII TI
155 TRIM LOLL.-.

SURFACE MIUNIED TSORESCERT
UGIAT FIXTUHE

SECTION
CALL. N.T.L.

TAI:EJA

GC-2
FR. LARMIRIT k\Td.com\13—0622 PiAcAdiIIy\4—Drowings\D—CA4SIrAtiAn\Crrenl\TU—OR22 COALg
D L Save Sm/20T4—2:2Dprn , hrIo.oAAA40 5486 PIOIIRdI 3/2R/DOI4—2:211pr1 1141 <hArE’,. ,<Av,11h

11C WOMAT 04111116 P1CIA40 NISIMAIDI 40110691* 11 113 AflhlAllA 49340441411*1 990011141 41 414441114611, 4 61’, *110< IT’Ll Cl 4114165 44411144 414 LIIIMNVR AlA INN ILIL ‘LAM 1111911641 ‘6 11*4113110 IL MINE III 9441 10491160041111* AaCLLLNX Mlii TIE 1004 CARl 0400(41 41CR MCI A 104 AmID III (II RE 1001 4*919 COLOr (KIM, MAll 9J1L 6 41141410 mo 4414



PROVIDE AND INSTALL RAT’CAP MAIN DISTRIBUTION BOX V4ITH SIX (6) OVP MOUNTED AT

VIIRELESS EQUIPMENT PLATFORM (rTF OF 3).

PROPOSED LOCATION 0” RAYCAP MAIN DISTRIBUTION BOX FIlTh SIX (6) O’IP MOUN’AD.

ANTENNA SECTOR. REFER TO STRUCT1JRAL FOR MOUNTING DETAILS (rEP OF 3, ONE PER

PROPOSEO LOCATION OF REMOTE RADIO HEAD (TYP OF 12, FOUR PER SECTOR).

EXTEND ONE (I) 6,32 HT’BRIFLEX CABLE FROM THE NEFI RAYCAP MAIN DISTR}BIJTION BOX (rEP

OF 3) AT EQUIPMENT PLATFORM TO EACH NEF) MAIN DISTRIBUTION BOX MOUNTED AT ANTENNA

SECTOR (rEP OF 3, ONE PER SECTOR). REFER TO DETAILS AND DIAGRAM, SHEET E-T.

EXTEND ONE (I) 1,3 REBRIFLEX (‘) CABLE FROM EACH MAIN DISTRIBUTION BOX MOUNTED AT

ANTENNA SECTOR TO EACH HEEl REMOTE RADIO HEAD. REFER TO HEBRIFLEX DETAILS, SHEET

(I CONTRACTOR PROVIDED AND INSTALLED (NEMA SRi 12”,,I2,,6’-O’ TROUGH MOUNTED ON

EQUIPMENT BACKBOARD FOR FIBER AND DC MIRING DISTRIBUTION. REFER TO OETAIL, SHEET E

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL EXTEND TIHO (2) 2” CONDUITS FROM JUNCTION BOX MOUNTED ON

SIDE OF CHARLES RF CABINET AND TERMINATE AT NEVI TROUGH FOR EXTENSION OF DC MIRING AND

FIBER CABLES. COORDINATE FINAL ROUTING IN THE FIELD.

(J ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL EXTEND THREE (3) 2” CONDUITS FROM BOTTOM OP TROUGH AND

TERMINATE BELOVI PLATFORM GRATING FOR EXTENSION OF NEFI HTBRIFLEX CABLES (ONE PER SECTOR,

EP OF THREE). COORDINATE FINAL ROUTING IN THE FIELD.

© PROPOSED LOCATION OF “ATE PIPE ROPE’ PENETRATION CURB FOR EXTENSION OF CONDUITS

THROUGH EXISTING ROOF FROM FLOOR BELOFI. REFER TO AROHITECTERAL FOR ADDITIONAL

INFORMAIION AND DETAILS.

A B D

- AA

/

N P

A4JN NCTS

‘I
—

ALf, /4” = ‘-0”
(TlCAL CT0)

PROPOSED LOCATION OF ELEVATED VERIZON MIRELESS EQUIPMENT PLATFORM ON MAIN ROOF.

REFER TO STRUCTuRAL ORANINGS FOR EXACT PLATFORM LOCATION AND CONSTRUCTION.

PROPOSED SERIZON FIIRELESS ANTENNA SECTOR. FOUR (4) ANTEHELAS SHALL ER MOUNTED ‘0

THE PROPOSED VERIZON FIIRELESS ANTENNA FRAME MOUNTED ON BUILDING MAIN ROOF. REFER

TO STRUOTTuRAL DRABINGS FOR ANTENNA MOIITITING DETAILS.

ROUTE NEFI ANTENNA SECTOR HYBRIFLEX CABLES FROM NSF) VERIZON VIIRELESS EQUIPMENT

PLATFORM AND TERN ACROSS BUILDING MAIN ROOF TO EACH HEM ANTENNA SLED MOUNT

REFER TO STRUCTURAL FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND DETAILS.

VERIZON MIRELESS PROVIDED AND CONTRACTOR INSTALLED GPS ANTENNA (MODEL

GPS-TMG-HR26NMSCLA) MOUNTED ON PLATFORM SUPPORT POST. REFER TO STRUCTuRAL

ORAFUNGS “OR MOOTlNS DETAILS. COORDINATE EXACT MOUNTING LOCATION FIlTH VERIZON

FIIRELESS REPRESENTATIVE IN THE FIELD.

/

PLATFORM

5

6

BETA
ITO

OF 2)

B

LPMNT PLATQRM PLAN
BCAL 1/4” ‘-0”

SCAL l/”

MAIN RQ PLANf

5, 11-US PLAN IS MEANT FOR EQUIPHfr LA’EOIST AND CLEAR FUALKING SPACE I

I!’FORMATTON ARO(U4D EQUIPMENT, REFER TO STRUCTWAL DRAHINSS FOR EXACT

PLATFORM DIMENSIONS AND FRAMING IFFORMATION.

9

0 4

10

S IS 24 01 2E34 S 2

11

SCALE 1/5=1-0” SCALE 1/4=1-0”



A. iTt VCRJ( ‘CLtVES Rpnra4IN& AHI? II4STALLIN& iTt MAThRIAJ. Ea)IPMENr MC
TThThMT cat1ETE AS S€ECIFIEP AND/OR INPICATEP ON iTt PAHIN&S. iTt
ELFCTRIOAL IN&TALI.AIIONT. fr*€N FRIS+tP, 94Aa 0€ COMPLETE Aol?
CORD!NATFO Alt’ READY FOR SATISFACTORY SeRVICE,

S. ALL YCRE LETTER TillS CONTRACT SHALL 55 001€ IN STRICT ACCOROATCE 15TH ALL

AEWTJCATRE MSIIC’PAL STATE. NOVA MV LOCAL ELECTRICAL COVES THAT COVERS

EACH PARrICELAR SHAVE MC TEE 2005 NATTTETAL ELECTRICAL COVE.

C. THE CONTRACTOR SHELL COORDINATE TIE ELECTRICAL EOEIFTIENT IICIALLATION

TiITTI ALL rEEVES.

V TIE CONTRACTOR SHELL MALE APPICATON MC PA ALL LP’RSES FOR ALL

TECESSMZT TREE’S LICENSES Alt’ I5SPECTIOT5 AS RETIIREV EStER TIE AHOVE

COVES WON COMPLETION OF t lITRE TEE CLCOOMARY CEREIFICAEI01 OF

APPROVAL SHALL 55 FLRNISTIEV.

5. NO MATERIALS OR ECJIPMENT SHALL BE USED IN TIE HORUC UNTIL APPROVED ALL

MATERIALS SHELL NE EL. LISTED.

F. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EUMIINE ALL VRAUTIEITS MC UFECIFICATIONS HAD SHALL
INSFECE THE EUISETC CONDITIONS OF SHE SITE FAILURE SO COMPLY MVII THIS

REURIREMESE HILL NOT RELIEVE TIlE CONTRACTOR OF RESPONSIHILI1T FOR

LOPFLSINO HITII TIlE CONTRACE DOCUFIENTS.

0. THE DRAININOS INDICATE TSR SENERAL ARRAUTSESENT OF TIE HEECTRICAL

INSTALLATIONS DETAILS OF FROPOSCO DEPARTURES DUE TO ACTUAL TIELO

CONDITIONS OR OTHER CAUSES SHALL HE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO

INSTALLATION, RETNTRR OF COMPLETED ITEMS DEE TO IFEEOTER 51EV?

COORDINATION SHELL NE AT TIE CONTRACTORS EUFENSE.

4. FROSTDE SHFFICIENT ACCESS MC CLEARANCE FOR ALL ITEMS OF ETHUIETERT

REIAUIRITNS SERSTCIN& MC MA NEEHEACE,

I. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL NECESSARY CRITTINO MC PATCHINO AS

RECRUIRED TI COSRT.ETE THE INSTALLATIONS PATCHINO OF HALLS EV?ORS,

CEILITRUS. ETC. SHELL MATCH TEE ADETACENT SIESFACES.

H, TSR CONTRACTOR SENNLL PREPARE THREE (3) COPES OF A RECORD MC ITNSTRSN’.CS

HOOC,.ET -t HOOELET SHALL SE 00USD IN A THREE ENS LOOEE-LLAF HINDER

MC ITICLLIOF ALL ITEMS OF ELECTRICAL EOUIPMENT (IL FAAELNOARDS, LISNTINC

EIUTTURES, LAMPS CCCI.

K. UPON COEWLETION OF THE ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE A COMPLETE SET OF PRINTS OF THE ELECTRICAL COlEUS/SOT DRAUNINOS

ERICH SHALL SE LESiSLS MARKED IN RED TO 5+100 ALL CHANCES AND OFPARIT,RPR
OF TIlE INSTALLATIONS COMPARED NITT ERR ORISINAL OPSISN ESEY SHALL SE

SUITABLE FOR EKE IN PREPARATION OF RECORD DRAANNSS. AS A MINIFSUE, TIE

CONTRACTOR SHALL ADDRESS THE FOLLOH4INO,

I. SOURCE, ORISIN, AND/OR ROJEITIS OF VERIZON FEEDER.

2. CIRCUIT NJ’IHERINS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ATTACH TO TIE A5’ITJILT A COPY

OF THE F SAL TYEEVEIIT’EN PANEL SCHEDULE AS LEFT IN EACH PATELBOARO

3. LOCATIDN OF MA,.OR PIECES OF DISTRIBUTION EQUIPSENT TT,CA AS

CILONATTTUCI,R METER MC VTRZON PEEPER OVERCLRRCNT LYVICTS
A LOCATION OF TEES EFEROCNCT CETERATOR MC ATOOMATTO TRAHUSFER

SNITCH.

L. UT/ARARCEE ALL SEN ELECTRICAL INS1’ALLASONS SHALL SE UTIARAUITEED 5OR A

PERIOD OF ONE UI YEAR HEOIRTITC THE DAY OF TIE FERN5 ACCEPTANCE OF TUE

PR/RE OR BUTtE CIAL OCCWMCT OF CUE OlSEN. PHTICEVER OCCURS FRET SEE

ABOVE SHALL NOE IN AR” HAT VOID OR ASORONATE EQUTPFENT MAFLEACTERERS

ONARAATCC ON HERRAURTY. CEREIPICATES OF OIUARAN”EE SHELL BE DELIV TO

TIE OFEER, UPON SECRET OF NOTICE FROST TSR OPINES OF FAILURE OF ART PART
CE TSR ELECTR’CAL iNS’AL_ATILTN DLRITRU TIE NEARMITEE WOOl?, TEN
REFLACETERE PARTS SHALL HE FLRNISFEP MC INSTALLED PROMPTLY AND A” NO
COST TO VERIZON.

M. ART ELECTRICAL liTRE HEICH HILL INTERFERE HITS TIE NORMAL ElSE OF THE
SRILDINS IN AllY MANES SHALL SE DOTE AC SEER TIER OR TIMES AS SHALL SE
TI/S/ALLY AORCED UPON 5FCVEEN TIE CONTRACTOR AND iNC VERIZON
R.EPRC’ZETUTATISE.

N. ALL EUISTINS ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS IN OCCUPIED AREAS SHALL NE KEPT IN
OPERATION OLSINO TUE PROORES5 OF TNT/IRK. TEMPORARY CLEOTRICAL CONNECTIONS
SHALL SE PROVIDED TO ALL SYSTEMS OR EQUIPMENT, THERE NECESSARY TO
MAINTAIN CONTITEESTS OPERATION UNTIL TIE HEN SYSTEMS MC EQUIPMENT ARC

READY FOR OFEENTIOS.

0 HERS TIE FIT/USE SPECIFIED SERELNDER COllECTS TO ARC EXISTINS CONDUIT,

MR 115 OR OTHER EQUIPMENT, TSR CON TRAC’ON SHALL PEREOS,M ALL ALES/APT
ALTERATiONS, CU”PITIS, AND FITEIN6 OF “AC TTiST 115005K AS MAT BE

NECESSARY OR RET), RED TO MARC SAT’SCACTORT COTP€LTIONS NE’.’€ES “HE TEN

HAD EXISTITTO lET/AK ASTA SHALL LEAVE COT’P’LSI’TD NONE IN A FIN SUED MV

l’R/RKHESLET CONDITION, CO TIE ENEITE SATISHACCION OF TIE ElK/TEES.

F. SUPPOSES, HAMSERS, AND EOJCATTOSN, PROSTPC ALL SUPPORTS. HANSERS.

TRACES, ATTACIEENTS, MC FOUNDATIONS REQUIRED ON TIlE l’NTRE. SE-ORr HAD

SET TIE IN/IRE S A THOISIN,T EEESTANCIAL MO INTREMARJKT MANNER NITEAST

PLACIINS SEW/SIlTS ON TIE MATERIALS, EQUIFFEST. OR TSR USILD’NS STRUDT,SE.

SUPPORTS, lANSERS EWES MC AYTA(AP’ENTS SHALL HE STANDARD MAULFACTT,RCD

ITEMS ON FABRICATED STIULCTT,SAL STEEL SHAPER

0. THERE SHALL SE NO INTHRRLF’TiON OF FOYER TO LSISUTEU, ELECTRICAL .,YLTLM5

NITHUUIT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE HUILDINS DFRUCR, SIlT/A INTERR,PTIDSS SHALL Hf

KEPT TO A MINIMSUE AND SHALL SE SCHEDULED HITS TSP OHEER AT LEAST THREE

BES1TES5 DAYS IN ADVANCE OF TIE OFTAOC. ANY COST FOR FORK THAT HEIST SE

DOSE 05 AN OVERTIME BASIS SHALL HE INCLUDED IN TIE OlD.

5, MCNNJCISS MC SEEPONTIUNS OP ALL EQUIPMENT PROVIDED SY THIS CONTRACTOR SHALL 55
COOROITUATCUT 15TH VCRIZOS IN TIlE FIELD.

S. PREPARE AND STURMIT TO VFRIZON DATALOS CUTS FOR TIE “TAT LDNINS’

FAIELHOAPDN
LISHTISS FIXTURES
KILOINATTNOI,S PETER

PROVIDE ALL CITT”TTNS A/SD PATCHIT15 TESTSSART “OR Cit INSTALLATION 0” TEE

ELECTRICAL PEER. AR” DAMA6E DOPE ‘TI TIE INTER ALREADY IS PLACE ST REASON

OF PT S ER/RE SHALL BE REPAIRED AT TIE CONTSAC”ORS EXPENSE BY A C/SALlE CD

MECHANIC EXPERIENCED IN SEER FR/RE FATCIIINS SHALL SE UNIFORM IN APPEARANCE

MC SHALL E’A’tF TSR SIRSCENDIN& SURFACE. DO FEAT CUT STSECTCRAL SETUNBHS

NI”HOUC AUR/ROVAL ST VERIZON. ALL CETETR,NTIONS TI’SUDEISII HELLS OF lEN ROOM S.RNLL

SE SHALCO TO PREVENT RASSASE OF CM200 ASENE. THESE FENETVA’IDNS ARE
TECENSARY TITCEUSIT TSR ROOF. PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY CU/SOS. SLEEVES, SHIELDS,

FLASHNS, FITTINOX Alt’ CAELK,NS CO MAKE TIE PESETSATIOMS ASSOLEPCE..Y

INATERTTXITT.

0, IS I)EIERAL, FDPUER ISIRINX MC MOTOR SCARTINS CQUIFEENT FOR SYSTEMS ARE
INCLUEIED OlDER THIS SPECIFICATION, CONTROL MC INTERLOCK 015155 FOR SHAD

SYSTEMS IS INCLUDED UNDER MECEEAICAL NFECUEICACIDN CAREFULLY REVIEN TEE

CONTRACT POC+S’TENTS AND COORDINATE TIE ELECTRICAL ER/PlC UNDER TIE VARIOUS

DIVISIONS.

CCCJIOSTJEeQ,- SASC ELECTRICAL MATTRENLS I METIEACTS

A. CCTILUI,U TijTQ,LT

I. INSTALL ALL HIRINS IN COlONY (EUCHRE AS OTEESINISE INDICATED - SEE PART N
HIRES I CABLE) MC PROVIDE EMPTY COICIEIT FOR SPECIAL SYSTEMS DETORIDEP
CLSEPHUERE MINISEEI COER/NIT SIZE SHALL SR 3/4. INSTALL ALL CONDUIT
CONCEALED EHLESS OTTESININE INDICATEP. SUPPORT ALL CONDUIT ST TXAT
STRAIN S NOT TRAXSMITTEO TO 0/CLEf BORES MC MEL NOIIES, ETL. SUPPORTS
SHELL 55 SUFFICIENTLY 51610 TO PREVENT DISTORTION OF CCCTAMCS 0511€ HIRE
MEL NC.

2. SUFFORT SINSLE 51515 OF OTT 5050 FEEDER CONDUIC FNTTA RINDORF’ C-INS
OR C-SO AOWSTASp,E HASUSERS USINS TIN” 5005 FOR CHiC/ITS LW’ TO 2” MC
TO” PODS FOR CONDUITS CURSER YEAS 2”. SUPPORT SMACT SI/S OF CONDUIT
NSINS OTt ON TINT/I HOLE FIFE STRAPS. STRAP SPACINS N “OOT ON CENTERS,
MA.RITEW’l.

II FASTEN CONO/IC STRAPS TO CONCRETE SNINS INSERTS OR ESPANSION DOLTS AND

TO MELON MASONRY USINO TO6SEC DOLTS. INOOTEN FLEaS ARE UNACCEPCABLE.

ELECTRICAL SEOFICATION
4 PROVIDE NTT’DUF SALVISIZED, RISID STEEL CONDUIT EON ER/RE EXPOSED TO

TEACHER. PROVIDE ELECTRICAL METALLIC S/BINS 155ff) FOR CONCEALED IN/IRK

ABOVE SUSPENDED CRILUTIXS MC NITNIN INTERIOR PARTITIONS. PROVIDE

ELEXIDLE METAL COIVUIIC /SREEEFIELDU IN SMART LEN&EHS FOR TEE

COllECTION OF RECESSED LISPITNS FIIETTURES, 5100055. ‘AD ART VINSATTNS
EQUIPMENT. ERODE MEL SIZE EQUIPMENT SHUTEEL’ HIRE UtERE LEI€T145

EUCEED SIU Sal FEET. ALUPI’ET’ COUOJIC ‘S PRONIBITEV, SET 5<5CM “FE
COlETtE P151555 ARE PRO-TESTED,

5, ALL DUTTLET, SINITCH MC ,EINOTION SOlES ETC.. SHALL 55 N+ERARDIZSD OR

OALVAAIZED STAMPED STEEL AS TIA/HIPACT,SEO BY STEEL CITE RATO. AWl ECDN,

OR SEFERAL ELECCR.OAL. PROVIDE NOR AC EACH 0/DEE STITCH ITS ALL

SORES SHALL NE ST/ED PER TIE ICC OF A TYPE SUITATRE FOR TIlE DUTY

STENDED AND SETtlED FIlTH ARPROFEATE RITITS.

H. JUNCTION AND TEL NOISES SHALL NE PERSISTED AND INSTALLED AS SIR/PHI OK
THERE REQUIRED TO EACILITATE ISLLINS OF HIRES OR CABLES ‘AU,,H SO/ES
SHALL HE INSTALLED IN ACCESSIDLE LOCATIONS. ALL DO/ES FOR CONCEALED
lITRE SHELL SE CONSTR,OTTD OF *12 SAUCE LEN SALVAUIIZED SHEET STEEL
MINITLT’T, UNLESS DTIIERINISK SPECIFIED OR INDICATED MC PROVILIED PITS
SPOT/SITINS BRACKETS MC FLAT SCREPI COVERS, SECURED IS POSITION BY 50150
HEAD BRASS ON STAINLESS STEEL 300 SRADE MACHINE TORTES. SASKETED COVER

PLATES SHELL NE M,RNISHED FOR OUTDOOR INSTALLATIONS.

i. ALL 0/SLIT SORES USED FOR SLIPORCINS P11115555 SHALL NE RESISTED INICH
MALLEATUC IRON PIICTLSE STUDS OF ‘NO-CTOLT’ TY55 SECURED ST LOCEURITS

N. ALL BOXES, PRETTIER OUTLET, .LNCTION, MEL, OR EQUIPMENT SIENLL 5€ TURNIS+ED

15TH XEPROPRIATE COVERS.

5. NO SECTIONALIZED BORES SHALL SE USED.

10. OJTLET. ,LP1CTION, AND HELL BORES SHALL 55 SICT STEEL. THERE REQUIRED
TO FACILITATE FET,LINS OF HIRES ON CASLEN, SUCH BORES SHALL SE .NSCALLED

IN ACCESS1OLE LOCATIONS.

II. COTCEIT SHELL SE COMFRCSSION FITTTNS TYPE OILY.

a WO,EL,&RI1.

I. SUILDINS HIRE, UNLESS OTEERININE INDICATED, SHALL SE 500 VOLT, TYPE

THINS INSULATION FOR INTERIOR END COTERIOR USC. CONDUCTORS SHALL BE
SOFT DRAI’El HOMER OF NOT LESS TURN 55% CONDUCTIVITY. FOR 55/SUCH

CIRCUITS (IITIDER SO HAN’S) INSTALLEO ABOVE DROPPED CFILINSS Alt’ NITIIIN

ORYINALL PARTiTIONS, TYPE Ft CABLE ISTETAL CLAOI MAY NE USED ‘HERE
PERMITTED NY TIE NEC MC LOCAL CODES. NO ROSES OR AC (010 CABLE HILL

3€ ALLOyED ON 51€ PROTECT.

2. 510 HIRE SMALLER THAN ND. CIELVE (12/ APiS SHALL SE USED UNLESS OTIERINISE

INOICATEP. CONCERT/TC’RS SHALL SE CONTIIEITNS FROM QUTLET TO OATLCC ANO

FROM TERMIIUNL BOARD TO POlITE OP PIINNL CONTIECTIOS, MC IC ME ICE SHALL
ER MADE EUCE”T PIITHIN OTTLET OR ,LNCTION BORES ALL COSO.CTOSO SHALL 55
OW YE STiES AS INDICATED. ALL HIRES TEA. EISHT IN) AnT’ AND CARTER SHALL
SE STW,IAUOED. TIlE CONTRSCTON 5./ALL MAKE HIRINS COllECTIONS OF ALT.
ELECTRICAL EQUIRTENT ECQUISINS E,ECTRICAL SERVICE HIRES AND CABLES

SHALL 55 AS MAXIJ’ACTT,SED BY FIRELLI, ROYAL, MC TRIMOLE OR EQUIVALCNT.

5. AL,. ISR.NS SHALL HE COLOFT CODED. MATCH EXISTINS SYSTEM COLOR CODINS

PESCRE APPLICABLE.

A HIRINS FOR SETERAL 20 A/US BRANCH CIRCUIT FORK SHELL BE AS FOLLOFS

LFLTSS OTFERNISE INDICATED,

EORALLEEa/S C/HCIUlT.LFOTN
AND HIRE SIZE AND HIRE SIZE

0’- NO’ NJ 0’- 100._S/I
SO’ - 100’.. *10 IOO’AND UP... *10

IOO’AAOUP.. RN

C. LUUGQUNLCITUo

I, I’IRASISH MC INSTALL SAFLTY SHITCHES I’IIUSE INDICATED AND AS RU ITUIREO
P05 MOTOR OUTLETS OR OTHER EQUIFITENT SHITCHES SHELL NE OF SIZE,
HEADER OF POLES AND PEED OR NON’PIISED, AS REQUIRED FOR JOB CONDITIONS
MC TIE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODU.

D. (3ISIURE2ONQECU

I. TEE POLLORNS HISINS DEVICES THIALL SE HEFINISHED MC INSTALLED THERE
CALLED FOR CS TIE DRHPUIFISS TITNCELLAAEDUS ITEMS 1+/IT INCLLIAED POOH

SHALL SE EPUDERFRUITNRS’ LABOR/S ‘ORIES STAAOARD COPEONMINS TO “C NEC.

ALL DEVTCES SHALL SE ON TIE SAlt PAFLESACTT,SCR, DEVICES SHALL ETC ASS/ON

HART, BRYANT, PASS I SEYSEASS, ON HAITHLLL MC EQUAL TO TEE ARNDH HART
TLC’BFRS LISTED NELOH,

2. HELL SHITCIIES. TOSSLE SHITCHES SHNNLL SE OF TIE SILENT MECHANICAL TYPE
RA’ED 20 HU’TI’ERE. I200’fl VOL AC SIN0EE POLE STITCHES SHALL SE HERON
RARE *1111 FOR/ID ARPERES. SU’SEE’HEY SHICCUDS SHALL NE OF TIE SATE
MATIEACTLRER HAD I/RAVE, ALL DEVICES SHALL 55 I’EIITE

3, RECFPTACLCS PECPETACLCX OR HELL OJ”L’TES SHALL SE RAnD 20 AMPEPE,

125 VOLTS, TCPLEX, TARET-HIRE I’lITh THIRD POLL CR01/SIDED, OUTLETS SHALL

NE ARSON HARC “S/NTH FOR 20 AMPERE U,ECI SHALL SE IXP52O RATED IN
AMPERE, ITO VOLT. ALL DEVICES SHALL SE ‘SITE.

C. ORIDEV((UIUC

I. PROVIDE T’RO,ND FOR ALL RACCINAYS, DEVICES, AND UTILIZATION EQUIPMENT
PERMANERTLY AND EFFECTIVELY IN AL.ITA’INDA/ICE HITS THE RATIONAL LLLCTRTCAL
CODE, AS IERII1RSTC’R SPECIFIED. ALL SEORUDINT, MC SONDINS COllECTIONS
SHALL BE SOLDENLEST,.

2. PRORTDE INSULATEP SSOAIDITRT COTESICCORS FOR EECOES AND SR/S/LIE CIRCUIT
HJRINS AS CALLED FOP ON TIE XLAUU/ PROVIDE E,RLXFID1NS NLOCES, TERSI.TIALS,
ETC. “OR CONNECCION OF SIAO,RID TIRE IN ALL DISTSESECION EQUIPMENT.

OUTLETS, ,LRICTTOS BOXES, AUTO UTILIZATION EQUiPMFNT.

SECTION 6400 - I DISTEILIITTICIN

A. LLECTRCAL SERVICE,

I. ELECTRICAL SESVEE TO TIE ItO VERIZON FTRELSNS ROOFTOP EQUIEERRC PLATFORM
SHALL NE EXTENDED PROM EHISCINS DISTRITIJEIOS FATEL IN THE LONOY LEVEL
ELECTRIC ROOM,

S EASELLIQ,NSOS

I, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TALANCE THE LOADS ON ALL PANSL1IOARDS AS CLOSELY

AS POSSIBLE MC TO THE SATISFACTION OP THE ENGINE/SR

2. MI/HISS MC INSTALL, TRIERS INDICATED ON TSR DRAUSINSS. AUTOMATIC CIRCUIT
BREAKER PANELTNTAPDS COMPLETE HITH ENCLOSINS CABINETS. CNCLO’ESCS ‘MALL

BE NCMA I FOR RECESSED DR SURFACE MOUNTING AS INDICATED PAIALITDARU)S

AND ENCLOSIIIS CABINETS SHALL CONFORM TO STANDARDS ESCALN,I’ATI D lIT

LFIDCRI’RITERS’ LABORATORIES, INC. AIID REQUIREMENTS OF TM: NATIONAL

ELECTRIC CODE.

3 ALL PM’ELSOARD INTERIORS SHALL II FACTORY A”SEFFN.ED, COMPLETE HITS

CIRCUIT BREAKERS AS SCHEDIE,LP ON TEE, DRAINNSS. INTERIORS. MALL It

DESIGNED MC ASSEMBLED ‘.0 THAT ,NRC INDIVIDUAL BREAKER CAN SE REPLACED

RTITNCIJT DISELPATIIN, ADJACENT LI/ITS, HITIICIJ’T RESTOV’NS MAIN BUS, AND

SHALL EMPLOY HTARTCE CIJSSINS, MAIN TN/S/ES AND HACK PANS OF

DISTRIBUTION AND FOILS PAUECHOARO, sHALL NE OF SUCH DESIGN CHAT

HEAltH CIRCUITS MAY SE CHPA€CD INTIEATJT ADDITIONAL ONILL.NS,

MACHINING, ON TAPPING, ALL CIRCUIT BREAKERS SHALL FEE QUICK-MAKE AND

SHELL FIT TRIP INDICATNS.

4. PAAELBOARDS SHALL EMPLOY BOLT’ON BREAKERS OF NOT LESN THAN 22000

STT’NAETRICAL A/SC. AT 120 VOLTS OR 240 VOLTS AS REQUIRED. PAUELDOARDS

SHALL SE EOTUITCEO HUll COPPER BUS BARS. FURNISH SOUARC 0, ISENERAL

ELECTRIC, ON PLSTINU’HOUSE AS INDICATED DII TIE PATELSOMC SCHEDULE MC

AS FOLLOPS,

FA*EFACN,SSR CHIAzQTU

NTERSECC NC. “PM” NTE&RATED LOAD CENTER “A(EL YIITM

MOVEL RAN300-3-ASS-2-IOM’TR INTEGRAL ATJTQS1ATIC TRANSFER SNITCH

(120008V, 3H, AYE 200 HElP) AND SESOE SUPPRESSION

5. PATELSOMOS SHALL SE EQUIPPED p.110 A TYPEIPITTCN DIRECTORY, ‘ND’CATINS

PLAINLY Ill/AT EACH CIRCUIT OF TIE “A/EL CONTROLS.

C. SAFETY CIISEERRELT 1+’ITCMPS.

I. SHITCHES SHALL SE STNINLE HLAOE EIYTCSFLSLLY OPERATED HITS ALL CURRENT

CARKYINS FARES SILVER OP TIN PLATED. ALL SHITCHES SHALL HAVE

PROVISIONS FOR NOT LESS THAN THO (2) EICTERSAL PADLOCKS.

2. SHITCHES SHALL SE HEAVE-DUTY TYPE. FUSED TONAL ELEMENT, TSR DELAY)

OR LIUTJSED AS INDICATED, AS MAN,R’ACTT.SER BY SQUARE D, SENERNL

ELECTRIC, OR PESTINSHOUSE SNITCHES SHALL SE RATED 240 VOLT. AND

SHALL SE SIDE HANDLE OPERATED. ENCLOSURES SHALL SE NESIA I EON GENERAL

INTERIOR 1105K MC NESS’, 35 FOR EXTERIOR

P. OOItERIICATIONS SERVICE,

I TIE EUISCINS TELEPHONE SERVICE SHELL REMAIN MC NE EXTENDED FROM THE SEN

MESA CABINET TO TELEPTITSE JI/CTION SON ON TIE PEH EQUIPIENT PLATFORM.

2. FURNISH BACKSOMC FOR TTLEPPOI.E EQU,PEE1ET, FR’ERE INDICATED ON OR/SUllIES

3. ALL ELSOYC, IN CONDUIT RUNS SHALL HE HIDE STREP FIELD SENDS. INSTALL

LLL SO/ES AS REQUIRED A/C THERE OIRECTED BY TEE TELEPHONE COMPAAY

MO/OR ASS) QUITO P DY TEE IRASONAL ELECTRICAL CODE

4, PROVIDE NYLON PILL HIRE IN ALL COTIDUIITS LEFT ECP’CC. ALL CONONITS SHALL

SE TERMINATED HITS NYLON INB.N,ATINS BNSHINSS,

5. COMSLN1ICATIONS SERVICE SHALL NE PROVIDED HICN SO PAIR CABLE, BJILDINS

ENTRANCE PANEL, AND SNAP JACK.

H. NE00000EUOOflJGNIINSLLUIT,3’EL

A. FESNI5H MC INSTALL A COMPLETE LIGHTING FIXTURE EON EACH LIXHTINS CIXTI/TE

SYSNEOL SHOPS ON THE DP,RXIINGS, OF TEE TYPE MC QUALITY PESCRIEED HEREIR

F IXILRES SHALL HP INSTALLED COMPLETE HITS LAMPS OF lit HETEAOE INDICATED,

SOCKETS. HO/SINS, BALLAST (IE REQUIRED), SHADES, DIFFUSERS, SUPPORTS. ETC.,
AND HIRED FOR OFF RATION.

S. ALL FIXTURES EAENLU, 5€ PUEEO CON POLARIZED SYSTEM NITH ONE HIRE IN EACH

‘IXTONE TO SE DISTNCTET MARKED “OR ITS ENERE LENGTH HIRE SHALL SEAR

TIE LALEL OH APPROVAL OF TIE UNDERHEITERS’ LABORATORIES INC. PIX’T,SE

NIRINS FOR FLUORESCENT I IUTTSRES AND SR/SACS CIRCUIT HISINS IN FLUORESCENT

FIXTURE CHASNELS SHAG.. SE TCPE TSNII OR THIN (NO DEGREES C, RATED). ALL

CINNIIELS IN ELUORESEENC JCHITINS FIXTURES SHALL NE APPROVED FOR VETCCEAI

HISINS. TYPE AL HIRE SHALL OILY HE USED FOR INTERIOR INCANOESCEIAT FIXTURE

015.55.

C. EACH PIXILRE SHALL SE COMPLETELY EQUIPPED HITH LA/PS OF THE SIZE, TYPE,

HETTABP AND SHAPE INDICATED AND SPECIFIED, ALL LAMPS SHALL NE MA/I/FALTERED

DC THE SEER RAL ELECTRIC CO. VESTINSHOUSE SF0. CO, SYLVANIA, OK APPROVED

EQUAL, OF STMCARO ‘CS DULL HERE LENAEN ESTMJT AND LIFE OF LAMPS SHALL SE

IN ALL RESPECTS EQUIVALENT TO TIE/SE SEECITIFD. ALL LAMPS SHALL SE PROIT K

VOLTAGE FOR THE BUILDINS, EXACT VOLTACF SHALL NE CHECREO BEFORE ORDERINS

LA/PT,

P. AT TEE LOCATIONS OF OUTLETS INDICATED ON TEE VARIOUS ORAISINST5TEE TYPE

OF FIXTSRE REIISIUT 0 IS PESIC-NATED NY A TYPE LETTER ALL EIXTTXAES SHALL

SE I’NKNI’,RI’D IN THE QUANTITIES SIZES ANO TYPES AS INDICATED ON TEE

E/RAISINEY”

PESCRIPTION
w
E
S

VERIZON INIRSILESS (E

MEXTEL ES

INTELOS Cl

AlT EN

P10 2)

PS 2

PP 2

PP (3

j DESCRIPTION

22 P4A

T2 P4ET

0’ P5/S

CI PEE)

T2F K2

‘2 KS

0 P8

(XI’1T1(S’ LOAD’ 8S4.0 I EVA U 120% ‘ 1,12 ‘.114 EVA
PROPOSSO VERIZON ENRELESS LOAP TRUSS EVA
TOTAL LOAD, 1142.T2 EVA

3,165,4 IA o 120/20EV, 15, 414

JJ JUNCTION SOX

Z
DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION

I 2
CHARLES NP CASIMET 125

LAD RECI PTACLE 20 5 6 20 TELCO RECEPTACLE

PLATFORM LIEMTIMT/ 20 1 S 20 TELCO RECEPTACLE

ROOP LII MTIM& 20 2 022 SPARE

SPACI - (I 2 - SPACE

SPACE -
‘I- ‘ PACS

SPACE T’ I’
-

‘PACE

SPACE. - IT 1 -
‘ ‘PACT

‘PACT - IN - ‘ ‘PACI

SPACE - VI C - ‘PAC’

“PACE - 2E ‘4 - ‘ ,PAC1

SPACE

SPACE - 2’? 5 - SPACE

__________ z SPACE

E 3 - SPACE

.:,PACE - 33 - SPACE__________

SPACE - 35 36 - SPACE____________

‘,PAC( - 3’) 3 - SPACE__________

‘ PACT - 34
- SPACI

‘PACE IN 4 -‘‘PACI

LII .HTINS LOAD. lOS EVA 125% “ 131 EVA
FT Cl’PTACLI: LOAD: 0.18 EVA
MET.. L”AP’ 1.64 EVA
‘T,T/’Li 5_S’

_ LNRLLOAP_.Oi NILT’
TOTAL LOAD. 10.38 EVA “ “2 1 A s

C’O/VETITV. 115, 414

CONTRACTOR SI’16,LL PIELO 000RPIFONTE OVERCURRENT
PROTECTION MITE I-1AULPACTLRERS RECO4-S-ENPATIONS.

A B C D E F 0
I I I I I I I

H J K L M N P Q
I I I I I I I I

R
‘A

LC.TRIOAL SR.rt45CLS LIST
tiQE, ALL MOUNTINE HEIEHTS ARE TO CENTER LINE OP

THE OUTLET DOX UNLESS OTHERTHISE INDICATED,

Q PIXTTJRE-POST MOUNTED

10 I PIXILRE-SURPACE MDESITE0

‘ST SI4l”CH’SINSLE POLE, TIMMER, NAUSCRIPT DENOTES
0 EIXTTIRE CONTROLLED

RECEPTACLE-2OA-12S VOLTS DUPLEX

MH, I-b”

— PANELDOARD 120/205 VOLT--M H. 6-6” TO TOP

TELEPHONE TERMINAL OACKDOARD

DRA44INS NOTE

DRENCH CIRCUIT-EXPOSED IN CEILINS
OR EEALLS

— .
— SROUND CONDUCTOR

— C — ELECTRIC PEEDER CONDUIT

T TELEPHONE CONDUIT

—C— CONTROL I4IRINS CONDUIT

A— ALARM 1NIRINS CONDUIT

HOMERUN TO PANEL-LETTER AND NO,
INDICATES CIRCUIT NUMDER. NO, OF TI2 UNLESS

CROSE’LINES INDICATES NO. OP OTHESTEIISE
CONDUCTORS EIHEN MORE THAN 3,

D [EF DISCONNECT SINITCH-UNPUSED, PUSED M.H, 5-6” TO TOP

MUTER

IEJ DRY TTEPS TRANSPORMER

—S SRETE3UD CONNECTION

e SROLNTD BAR PLATE

PRONT OP EQUIPMENT

ENCLOSED CIRCUIT DREAEUR

A55VI AT IONS

‘4

‘5

(EXISTINS)

LARD - SROUND MID - MOUNTED

MN. - MOUNTINS HEISHT MCA - MINIMUM CIRCUIT AMPS

APP - ADOVE EININHED PLOOR SD - SROUND DAR

ISP - INEATHERPROOE SPI - SSOUND PAULT (NTERRLPTU R

C, CDT - CON0JIT ATS - AUTOMATIC TR,ANSPSR 5/Il TCH

DEE” - DRAININS

V

2

SERVICE

-6

ANL MF (ScTIoN 2)
120/203 VOLTS 35 4 INIRT 4000 AMP

(PROPOSED) PANEL INNMA 3R)

(20/205 VOLTS 315 4 HIRE 200 AMP MAIN CE’.

‘7

ft1ITMA IIR)

&F4A.LS RF CA5INET

-s

120/205 VOLT’, IS I ERR) 121 AMP MAIN CM.
SE- “‘S

DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION
K P

RECTIPIER II) 40 40 RECTIPIER *3

RECTIPINR 112 40 40 RECTIPIER *4

‘ PACT : SPACI

N) CI PTACLI 20 20 HF ATI IC PAD

. ‘SAC) - - . ,PACI

‘IPACI - ,: sPACI

P(’CCDTACLI LOAD. 0.111 EVA
PQREET.J,/VSL 5/2)-MA
TOTAL LOAD’ 15.1 EVA ‘: ‘TA a

120C’OTSV, ‘IT, ‘TM

9

“ PROVIDE BEE) 3 POLE CIRCUIT BREAKER TO MATCH E)IS1TNS
IN tYPE, STILE AND AIR, RAllIES

10

11



EXTEND ONE (1)-I” EMPTY RIGID STEEL CONDUIT FROM ALARMS JUNCTION BOX TO
TELEPHONE JUNCTION BOX. PROVIDE NYLON FULLSTRINS COORDINATE FIIRINS
REQUIREMENTS Him VERIZON FIIRELESS CONSTRUCTION MANAGER IN THE FIELD.

CONTRACTOR SHALL (MANSE THE EXIST1NS DOOR CONTACTS Cr140 ON THE CHARLES CABINEt
FRONT AND REAR AND TEID ON TSP BATTERY CABINET) ORIENTATION FROM NORMALLY OPEN
TO NORMALLY CLOSED. COI4UECT 0-K FOUR (4) DOOR CONTACTS IN SERIES AND EXTEND
2*15 ABS TO CABINET DOOR ALARMS PUNCH DORM POINT IN ALARMS JUNCTION BOX.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CHANGE Ti.5 ORIENTATION OF THE EXISTING CONTACTS FROM NORMALLY
OPEN TO NORMALLY CLOSED. EXTEND CR5 AGE TO HEAT EXCHANGER REICH DORM POiNT IN
TEE ALARMS JUNCTION BOA.

CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE EXISTING BATTERY CABINET NORMALLY OPEN HISH TEMPERATURE
SENSOR (STANCOR MODEL fSTC-140 NO.) AND REPLACE P11TH A NORMALLY CLOSED HIGH
TEMPERATURE SENSOR (STANCOR MODEL 4R,TO-I4O NC). SENSOR SHALL HAVE THE SAME
TEMPERATURE SET POINT RATINS. EXTEND 2RE ABS TO BATTERY HIGH TEMP PERCH DORM
POINT IN THE ALARMS LEAD JUNCTION BOX.

EXTEND 31*1/0 + #ESRD - I 1/2 CONDUIT FROM NEI’l 2P125A CIRCUIT BREAKER IN PANEL FF1” AND CO
TO NEB 120/20EV, IS, TEl 125A M.C.B. LOAD CENTER PANEL PROVIDED P11TH CHARLES RE CABINET.

EXTEND 1-1/2’ RISID SALVANIZED CONDUIT PROM TELEPHONE JUNCTION BOX AND CONNECT TO
VERIZON FIIRELESS PROVIDED CHARLES RE CABINET. CONTRACTOR SHALL TRANSITION
PROM RIGID GALVANIZED CONDUIT TO SEALTISHT FOR FINAL CONNECTION TO CABINET.
COORDINATE TTRMINATIONE P11TH VERIZON 1’IIRELESS REPRESENTATIVE IN THE FIELD.

EXTEND 4 PAIR, IS GAUGE, THHN, COPPER CONDUCTORS NITH PULL ROPE IN 1-1/2’ ALARMS CONDUIT P
CHARLES RE CABINET TO ALARMS JUNCTION BOX. CABLE FAIRE SHALL BE USED FOR CONTROL/ALA

()) EXTEND ONE (I) - 2-1/2’ RIGID GALVANIZED CONDUIT PROM CHARLES RE CABINET TO AD,ICININS BA
‘RAME. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL 2 OLD CABLE (6 RIMS). CONNECTIONS TO HE’
_UCENT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CONDUCTORS PRENIRED ON HEAT EXCHANGER (RED AND BLACK) AND
CONNECT TO 5 AMP BULLET BREAKER ON INPINITY POISER PLANT.

EXTEND TU” CONDUI” PROM JUNCTION BOX MOUNTED TO SIDE OP CHARLES FM CABINET TO
BATTERY CABINET FOE EXTENSION OP BATTERY ALARMS TURING.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY LABEL ALL VERIZON NIRELESS CONDUITS USING STENCIL
OR STICKERS HITH BLOCK STYLE LETTERING READING ‘VERIZON HIRELESS’. CONDUIT
SHALL BE LABELED EVERY 20-0’ OR AT EVERY LEVEL FOR VERTICAL RUNS.

S ALL CONDUIT ROUTING INDOORS SHALL BE EMT ALL CONDUIT ROUTING OUTDOORS AND EXPOSED
TO FIEATNER SHALL BE RIGID GALVANIZED STEEL.

5 REFER TO ROUTING PLANS, SHEET I-I FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

SlAIN ROOF

5TH FLOOR

4TH FLOOR

3RD TTOOR

2ND FLOOR

MEZZANINE LEVEL

LOBBY LEVEL

BASEMENT LEVEL

@@OFOkMER RISER IARAM

A B C D E F G H J K L M N P Q
I I I I I I I - I . l -

._
I - I I I

RAVMNS NOTES
I EXISTING 120/20EV, 34’, 415, 4000A DISTIRBUTION PANEL IN LOBBY LEVEL ELECTRIC ROOM.

2 CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEI’l 20EV, 3P200 AMP CIRCUIT BREAKER IN
AVAILABLE SPACE IN SECTION 2 IN SHITCHBOARD NEN BREAKER SHALL MA’rH EXISTING IN
TYPE, STYLE, AND A.I C. RATING. PROVIDE PHENOLIC NAMEPLATE READING ‘VERIZON
FIIRELESS ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT’.

PROSIDE 120/205 VOLT, 34’ SHARK TENANT SUB-METER (MODEL 1*2OOS-BO-IO-V33HIPI
P11TH METERING CT’S (MODEL 1*EI-ISP-200-OO). EXTEND FIIRINS AS DIRECTED BY
MAFLFACTTURERS SPECIFICATIONS, PROVIDE PHENO,JC NAMEPLATE READING “VERIZON
FFRELESS ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT”. COORDINATE VOLTAGE NEEDED P11TH ELECTRO INDUSTRIES
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO ORDERING.

5 EXTEND 3/4’ CONDUIT FOR LOIN VOLTAGE METER FURING.

5 EXTEND 4113/0 AFIG + NEGRO IN 2’ CONDUIT.

5 PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEB 12’512’x6” JUNCTION BOX MOUNTED ON ELECTRIC/ TELCO
ROOM INTERIOR BALL.

5 PROVIDE AND INSTALL TBO (2) NEB DEDICATED RECEPTACLES (NEMA LS-20R) POP
CONNECTION TO NEB FIBER SEX CABINET BY UTILITY COMPANY, COORDINATE EXACT
MOUNTING LOCATION IN THE FIELD.

5 EXTEND 2q12 ABS + 1112 GRO - 4” C.

5 EXTEND 4#EAV1G ‘ 2*6GRD - I)” C. FROM TBO (2) NEB IP2OA CIRCUIT BREAKERS IN BUFI
VERIZON BIRELESS PANEL “FF1 TO NEB MTX RECEPTACLES PROVIDE AND INSTALL HEB
12”+12”xb” JUNCTION BOX ON BUILDING INTERIOR BALL FOR BRANCH CIRCUIT DISTRIBUTION TO
EACH NEB HEX RECEPTACLE.

5 CONTRACTOR SHALL EXTEND ONE (I) - 2’ CONDUIT AND PULLSTRING FROM EXISTING
BUILDING MAIN TELEPHONE DEMARC LOCATED IN LOBBY LEVEL ELECTRICUTELCO ROOM TO
VERIZON BIRELE55 EQUIPMENT PLATFORM ON BUILDING ROOF. VERIZON FURELEGS
APPROVED VENDOR SHALL COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF FIBER P11TH VERIZON INIRELESS
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER. COORDINATE EXACT TERMINATION LOCATION BITE VERIZON
FIIRELESS/BUILDING REPRESENTATIVE IN THE FIELD. ENTIRE TELEPHONE CONDUIT ROUTING
SHALL HOT CONTAIN AMY LB FITTINGS. ALL BENDS SHALL BU OF LONG SIBUEPS OR MADE BY
USING JUNCTION BOXES. REMER TO DETAIL, SHEET E-G.

5 PROViDE AND INSTALL BUM HEATHERPROOP, INTERSECT ICGC-3P (120/20EV. 34, 200AMP)
CAM LOCK GENERATOR CONNECTOR ENCLOS1.IRE P11TH EL TYPE 3R ‘LIFT OFF’ HINGES
MOUNT ON BUILDING EXTERIOR BALL ADJACENT TO LOBBY LEVEL ELECTRIC ROOM.
COORDINATE FINAL MOUNTING LOCATION IN THE FIELD. REFER TO DETAIL, SHEET E-6.

© EXTEND 41*3/0 + NEGRO - 2” CONDUIT.

5 TXrSND ONE (I) PAIR OF ALARMS HIRING SHALL BE CONNECTED TO START/STOP
,IIFOZUIL IN THE ATS TO SHUT DORM GENERATOR FIHEN UTILITY IS RESTORED.

I?

(9 EXTEND BELDEN, +1BO6 MELTI-CONDUCTOR COMPUTER CABLE (S PAIR, 24AHG. STRANDED,
TINNED COPPER CONDUCTORS) IN 3/4” CONDUIT FRON ALARM LEADS IN INTERGRATED
LOAD CENTER (INTERSECT PANEL “FF1”) AND TERMINATE AT ALARMS JUNCTION BOX.
COORDINATE TERMINATIONS P11TH VERIZON HIRELESS REPRESENTATIVE IN THE FIELD.

© PROVIDE AND INSTALL PEATHERPROOF 120/205 VOLT, 34, 4H, 2OO AN NOB PANEL P11TH
INTEGRATED AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SHITCH AND SURGE PROTECTION. MOUNT PANEL ON BEN
BACKBOARD ON EQUIPMENT PLATFORM, REFER TO PANEL SCHEDULE AND SPECIFICATIONS,
SHEET F-I FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, COORDINATE ALL REQUIREMENTS P11TH VERIZON
BIRELESS REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR To ORDERING.

(9PROVIDE AND INSTALL 24’x4”xI/4” THICK, GALVANIZED, STEEL GROUND BAR MDUNTED ON INSULATED
STANDOFFS ON BBS EQUIPMENT BACKBOARD. REFER TO SHEET K-S FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION.

© EXTEND 1S00 KCMIL, GREEN, INSULATED, STRANDED, COFFER CONDUCTOR FROM EXTERIOR
GROUND BAR AND BOND TO EXISTING INCOMING COLD PlATER SERVICE IN BASEMENT LEVEL
MECHANICAL ROOM. REFER TO GROUNDING PLAN, SHEET F-S FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

(9 PROVIDE BBS 2-0’ KINDORP BACKBOARD MOUNTED ON NEB VERIZON HIRELESS EQUIPMENT
PLATEORN. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAHINGS FOR DETAILS.

(9PROVIDE AND INSTALL SF1, 120 VOLT, 20 AMP, FIEATHERFROOE DEFLEX RECEPTACLE MOUNTED
ON KINDORF BACKBOARD FOR EQUIPMENT SERVICING. EXTEND 2I2AHG + I2GRD - 3/4” RIGID
CONDUIT FROM BEN IP2OA CB IN PANEL FF1.

(9PROVIDE AND INSTALL 30”+30”xE” F1EATHERFROOF HOFFMAN BOX FOR TERMINATION OP
TELEPHONE CONDUIT/CABLES. JUNCTION BOX SHALL BE FURBISHED HITS FLYBOOD BACKBOARD
AND LOCKABLE (OR SHALL BE PROVIDED P11TH A LATCH TO ACCEPT A LOCK) CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AND INSTALLING 1150 (2) SSNI-S0 BLOCKS P11TH PLASTIC
PROTECTIVE COVER SIB BRACKET, FIFTY (SO) BRIDGING CLIPS, AND RJ4S JACKS
(COORDINATE QUANTITY HITH VERIZON HIRELESS REPRESENTAT VE IN THE FIELD) CLIPS
SHALL BE INSTALLED INTO 56 BLOCK. BRIDGING CLIPS SHALL BR LEVITON FART #401351-BC
PROVIDE PHENOLIC NAMEPLATE READING ‘TBLCO” ON FRONT COVER OF BOX.

(9 PROVIDE AND INSTALL EMFTE FIBATHERPROOF IE’xIE”xE” HINGED 1NEATHFRFROOF
JUNCTION BOX (HOFFMAN) FOR STORAGE OF LOG BOOKS AND OR TOO.5, FTC, JUNCTION
BOX SHALL BE LOCKABLE OR SHALL BE FURNISHED GITH A LATCH TO AL(L’-’T A LOCK,
PROVIDE PHENOLIC NAMEPLATE READING “STORAGE’ ON FRONT COVTR OF BOX.

500NTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AND INSTALLING IS”xIE”xB”
FEATHERPROOF HOFFMAN BOX TO HEAlER ALARM LEADS EURO-DOER BLOCK. JUNCTION BOX
SHALL BE LOCKABLE OR SHALL BE FURNISHED P11TH A LATCH TO ACCEPT A
LOCK. COORDINATE ALL ALARM REQUIREMENTS P11TH VERIZON NIRELESS REPRESENTATIVE
IN THE FIELD. PROVIDE PHENOLIC NAMEFLATE READING “ALARMS” ON FRONT COVER OF
BOX. REFER TO ALARM LEADS TERMINAL DETAIL, SHEET K-S.

Wi.

-4

-5

-6

-7

-8

9

10

11

NC SCALE



RAfr’4IN NTS
PROPOSED LOCATION OF VERIZON MIRELESS ELEVATED EQUIPMENT PLATFORM ON
HElLOING MAIN ROOF. REFER TO SHEET E-4 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

EXTEND NEM GROUND CONDUCTOR FROM EXISTING BUILDING INCOMING COLD MATER
SERVICE PIPE IN BASEMENT LEVEL MECHANICAL ROOM, ACROSS’ CEILING, AND
TERN UP OUTSIDE STAIR *53 TO LOBBY LEVEL ABOVE. COORDINATE FINAL
ROUTING MITH EXISTiNG CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD.

ROUTE NEV4 TELCO AND BRANCH CIRCUI
TELCO ROOM ON LOBBY LEVEL, ACROE
*53. COORDINATE FINAL ROUTING I”#TH

EXTEND HEM CONDUIT FRONT HEM CAM LOCK CONNECTOR MOUNTED ON
EXTERIOR MALL AND PENETRATE HIGH INTO LOBBY LEVEL ELECTRIC
ROOM. CONTINUE HEM CONDUIT ACROSS BUILDING CEILING TO TURN UP
LOCATION OUTSIDE STAIR #53. COORDINATE FINAL ROUTING ETITH EXISTING
CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD.

ROUTE HEM FOMER CONDUIT FROM LOBBY LEVEL ELECTRIC! TELCO ROOM,
CEILING, TO TURN UP LOCATION OUTSIDE STAIR #53 COORDINATE FINAL
ROUTING MITH EXISTING CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD.

EXTEND ELM CONDUITS VERTICALLY UP DJT’SIDE STAIR #53 TO MEZZANINE I
LEVEL ABOVE. COORDINATE F HAL TERN UP LOCATION Mii,’4 EXIST INS
CONDITIONS ON MEZZANINE LEVEL.

ON MEZZANINE LEVEL, TERN CONDUITS ACROSS ETUILDING CELINS TO TERN
LOCATION IN THE EXISTING STORAGE ROOM. COORDINATE FINAL ROUTING I
EXISTING CONDITIONS IN THE FiELD.

ROUTE HEM CONDUITS VERTICALLY UP INTO EXISTING STACKED CL
FLOOR ABOVE, CONT’IMJE CONDUITS VERTICALLY UP IN STACKED
BUILDING MAIN ROOF. COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION OF STACKED
EACH FLOOR PRIOR TO START OF MORK.

ON MAIN ROOF, TERN ALL HEM CONDUITS HORIZONTALLY ACROSS BUILDING MAIN
ROOF TO HEEl VERIZON MIRELUSS EQUIPMENT PLATFORM. COORDINATE FINAL
ROUTING MITH EXISTING CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FROSIDE AND INSTALL PATE EOO PENETRATION
CURB FOR EXTENSION OF CONDUITS/CONDUCTOR FROM FLOOR HELOVI. REFER TO
ARCHITECTURAL FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

® SECURE ALL CONDUITS ROOTING HORIZONTALLY TIGHT TO CEILING STPLICTTJRE USING
KINDORF SUPPORTS SPACED EVERY 10-0” ON CENTER. COORDINATE EOJTING FIlTH
EXISTING CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD. SEAL ALL INTERIOR PENETRATIONS MITH Ut.
APPROVED FIRE STOP MATERIAL.

© SECURE ALL CONDUITS ROUTING VERTICALLY TIGHT TO MALL USING KINDORF
CHANNELS SPACED EVERY 10-0” ON CENTER. COORDINATE ROUTING FIlTH EXISTING
CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD. SEAL ALL INTERIOR PENETRATIONS MITH U.L. SEAL
ALL INTERIOR PENETRATIONS FIlTH U.L. APPROVED FIRE STOP MATERIAL.

© CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEARLY LABEL ALL VERIZON MIRELESS CONDUITS USING STENCIL
OR STICKERS MITM BLOCK STYLE LETTERING READING “VERIZON MIRELESS” CONDUIT
SHALL BE LABELED EVERY 20-0” OR AT EVERY LEVEL FOR VERTICAL RUNS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CORE DRILL REQUIREMENTS MITH OFNER,
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO START OF MORK.

I3I4frZZANIN L)TIN PLAN
NV

©©1314 LC85Y LVL WUTIN PLAN
SAL 1/16=1-C”

©©©I4 ASENT LEVEL WUTN PLAN
S’CAL,l/I6”=l’-0”

6

7

8

9

0481216 32 48

CORRIDOR

ROOM QQ

-ELEVATOR #3 STAIR UI

MAIN W WL.TlN PLAN ©I4 2N-T FLR WUTIN PLAN
SC.AL 1/16=1-0’

STAIR

5

fZr

SCALE I/IS’TI’-0”



9

RAV4IN NQTS
PROVIDE NEV1 12-0” KINDORF BACKBOARD MOUNTED ON NEEd VERIZON dSIRELESS EQUIPMENT
PLATFORM. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAVIINGS FOR DETAILS,

PROS/IDE AND INSTALL INEATHERPROOF, 120/201, VOLT, 34’ 4Id, 200 AMP MON. INTEGRATED
PANELBOARO MOUNTED ON NEEd VERIZON E4IRELESS EQIJIPFIENT BACKBOARD. REFER TO POMER
RISER, SHEET E-2.

PROVIDE AND INSTALL SF1, 20 VOLT, 20 AMP, REATHERPROOF DUPLEX RECEPTACLE MOUNTED
ON KINDORE BACKBOARD FOR EQUIPMENT SERVICING EXTEND 2#I2AEIG * #I2GRO - 3/4” RIGID
CONDUIT FROM NEEd IP2OA CB IN PANEL FRI.

FROVVE AND INSTALL 30*30”,,S’ MEATHERPROOF HOFFMAN BOX FOR TERMINATION OR
TELEPHONE CONDUIT/C.ABLES. JA4CTION BOX SHALL BE FURNISHED EdITH RLYk4OOO BACKBOARD
AND LOCKABLE (OR SHALL BE PROVIDED EdITH A LATCH -O ACCEPT A LOCK). REFER TO POSER
RISER. 5+-LET E-2.

PROVIDE AND INSTALL EMPTY EEATHERPROOF 155,155,4’ HINGED V,EATHERMPOOF
JJNCTION BOX (HOFPMAW FOR STORAGE OF LOG BOOKS AND OR TOOLS, ETC. JAICTION
BOX SHALL BE LOCKABLE OR SHALL BE PJRNISHED EdITH A LATCH TO ACCPM” A LOCK.
PROVIDE PHENOLIC NAMEPLATE READING “STORAGE” ON FRONT COVER OR BOX.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDINC, AND INSTALLING IQ’,,IS5,S”
PIRATHERPROOF HOFFMAN BOX TO HOUSE ALARM LEADS PUNCHDOVIN BLOCK. JJNCTION BOX
SHALL BE LOCKABLE OR SHALL BE FURNISHED EdITH A LATCH TO ACCEPT A
LOCK. COORDINATE ALL ALARM REQUIREMENTS EdITH VERIZON IHIRLLESS REPRESENTATIVE
IN THE FIELD. PROVIDE PHENOLIC NAMEPLATE READING ALARMS” ON FRONT COVER OF
BOX. REFER TO ALARM LEADS TERMINAL DETAIL, SHEET E-E’.

PROVIDE SEATHERPROOF AUDIBLENISUAL FIRE ALARM DEVICE TO MATCH BUILDING
STANDARD MOUNTED ON EQUIPMENT PLATFORM (ABOVE ALL NEEd EQUIPMENT). EXTEND
SIGNAL CAB4JN& IN 3/4” CONDUIT (RIGID STEEL MHERE EXPOSED TO HEATHER) AND
CONNECT TO NEAREST FIRE ALARM MIRING LOOP. CONNECTION TO BUILDING SYSTEM
SHALL BE COMPLETED BY BASE BUILDING FIRE ALARM CONTRACTOR.

PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEEd HEATEERPR.OOF, INTERSECT ICGC-3P (120/20EV, 34’, 200AMP)
CAM LOCK GENERATOR CONNECTOR ENCLOSURE EdITH UL TYPE 3R ‘LIFT OFF’ HINGES.
MOUNT ON BUILDING EXTERIOR MALL ADJACENT TO LOBBY LEVEL ELECTRIC ROOM.
COORDINATE FINAL MOUNTING LOCATION IN THE FIELD. REFER TO DETAIL, SHEET E-6.

PROS/IDE LIGHT FIXTURE AS DESIGNATED BY AN UPPERCASE SUBSCRIPT. MOUNT LIGHT
FIXTURE TO LIGHT SUPPORT POST. COORDINATE FINAL MOUNTING LOCATION EdITH
VERIZON HIRELESS REPRESENTATIVE.

PROVIDE LIGHT FIXTURE AS DESIGNATED BY AN UPPERCASE SUBSCRIPT. MOUNT LIGHT FIXTURE
ON BUILDING EXTERIOR HALL FOR MAIN ROOF ILLUMINATION. COORDINATE FINAL MOUNTING
LOCATION MITE VERIZON E4IRELESS AND BUILDING OVIHER REPRESENTATIVE IN THE FIELD.

PROVIDE AND INSTALL EXTERIOR GRADE, SPRING MOUND TIMER E4HITCH MOUNTED ON
INTERIOR HALL AT ROOF ACCESS DOOR FOR CONTROL OF ROOF LIGHTING. TIMER SMITCH
SHALL BE PASS 4 SEYMOUR CATALOG $135160-I MITE 60 MINUTE MAXII4JM SETTING AND
BE MIRED IN PARALLEL EdITH ADDITIONAL TIMER SMITCH. COORDINATE EXACT MOUNTING
LOCATION MITE VEFUIZON EdIRELESS REPRESENTATIVE IN THE FIELD.

© PROVIDE AND INSTALL AN ADDITIONAL EXTERIOR GRADE, SPRING MOUND TIMER SEdITCH
IN MEATHERPROOF ENCLOSURE MOUNTED AT VERIZON E4IRELESS EQUIPMENT PLATFORM
FOR CONTROL OF ROOF LIGHTING. TIMER SNITCH SHALL BE PASS 4 SEYMOUR CATALOG
#ITGI6O-I EdITH 1,0 MINUTE MA)<II-VM SETTING AND BE MIRED IN PARALLEL EdITH
ADDITIONAL TIMER SNITCH. COORDINATE EXACT MOUNTING LOCATION EdITH VERIZON
NIRELESS REPRESENTATIVE IN THE FIELD.

(j) PROVIDE AND INSTALL AN ADDITIONAL EXTERIOR GRADE, SPRING MOUND TIMER SNITCH
IN EIEATHERPROOF ENCLOSURE MOUNTED AT VERIZON EIIRELESS EQUIPMENT PLATFORM
FOR CONTROL OF PLATFORM LIGHTING. TIMER SEdITCH SHALL BE PASS 4 SEYMOUR
CATALOG $435150-I EdITH 60 MINUTE MAXIMUM SETTING. COORDINATE EXACT MOUNTING
LOCATION EdITH VERIZON EIIRELESS REPRESENTATIVE IN THE FIELD.

PROPOSED LOCATION OF RAYCAP MAIN DISTRIBUTION BOX (DIP OF 3) MOTETED ON VERIZON
VIIRELESS EQUIPMENT PLATFORM HANDRAIL. REFER TO DETAILS AND DIAGRAM, SHEET E-T.

EXISTING 120/20EV, 34’, 4Ed, 4000A OISTIRBUTION PANEL IN LOBBY LEVEL ELECTRIC ROOM.

CONTRACTOR T+IALL PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEEd 20EV. 3P200A CIRCUIT BREAKER IN
AVAILABLE SPACE IN SECTION #2 IN SGITCHBOARO. REFER TO POSER RISER, SHEET
E-2 FOR ADDITIONAL ,NFORMATION.

PROVIDE 120/205 VOLT, 33 SHARK TENANT SUB-METER. REFER TO POSER RISER SHEET F-2, FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

EXISTING THO (2) NEEd DEDICATED RECEPTACLES (NEMA LSH2OR) TO BE REFED i3 VERIZON
,SIRLLL FOR CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING KBER SEX CABINET BY JTILTY COMPANY.

PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEEd 12’512”’h” UNCTION BOX IN EQUIPMENT STORAGE ROOM FOR BRANCH CIRCUIT
DISTRIBUTION TO EACH NEEd MUX RECEPTACLE.

LITIN XTU SHWL)L
vrPfJ LAIIOS MCLlNTIN fGCITIONNOLTAGE ICAsTALO MO,

L

A B C D E F
I I I I I

G H J K L M
I I I . I. I I

1

MAIN WF LHTIN PLAN

A

tIb
“—©(TYP) “+FPI-7

‘POROSUDVEiZQN
VdI’IVAILL

-5

Ao

“PT
A

___*,QT

PLATFQM LH1N PLAN
5CAL,I/4”:I’- C”

4)
II -6

-7

L5 LEVEL Pk’4 PLAN
GALI/4” I’- 0”

-8

)(rvp)

A I-15OEd JAG ACE UL LI’ Ti 0 SET LOCATION QUARTZ FLOOD ‘TONC0 FOX ISO
QUARTZ FIXTURI. 14TH FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING (OR APPROVED

BUILDING (I2OV). EQUAL)

UIPMNT PLAN
I’- 0”

9

10

1) 4 Ps lEd 24 01234 Ps 12
I

______

SCALEI/b”I’-0” SCALEI/4’’I’-0”

.1.1

RVIN ST 03/05/14 TBI



NAL NTS
I ALL SENDS SHALL BE MADE HIT-I THE AREATEAT PRACTICAL RADIUS AND SHALL. NOT

SE LESS THAN ONE (I) TOOT.

2 USE OP EO SENDS SHALL SE AVOIDED SHEN 45’ SENDS CAN BE AOEOUATELT
SUPPORTED.

B ALL AROUNDINA SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE BiTH VERIZON BALTIMOREfrUASHIN&TON
REAION AROUNDINA STANDARDS.

‘1 ALL MOUNTIN6 iIARDMARE ‘OR EXTERIOR LOCATIONS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL,
INCLUDINA NUTS, BOLTS, FLAT AND LOCK FlASHERS.

S ALL EXTERIOR MECHANICAL CONNECTIONS SHALL SE MADE USNA OXIDE.HNHIBTrINA
JOIN COMPOUND. THE COMPOUND SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL SURFACES OF BOLTS,
FUSS4-IERS, I4JTS AND CONNECTIN(, SURFACES OF AROUND EAR PLATES. ALL BARE
COPPER SURFACES OF CONDUCTORS SHALL SE (DATED PRIOR TO JAOINA. JOINT
COMPOUND SHALL SE BIJRNDT ELECTRICAL PENTREX S. OR EQUIVALENT

‘I TTPICAL SPECIFIED DIRECTIONAL/El-DIRECTIONAL BONDING CONNECTIONS SHALL
BE MADE USING DOUBLE CRIMP TD’PE “C” TAP CONNECTORS.

0 ALL EXOTHERMIC FIELD CONNECTIONS AND FIELD CUTS OP METALLIC OBJECTS
EXPOSED TO HEATHER SHALL BE FIRST SPRATED FIlTH COLD GALVANIZING (AFTER
COOL DOES) THEN SE TOPPED FIlTH BRUSH ON MARINE (,RADE GALVANIZING.

II ALL CONDUIT USED AS SLEEVES FOR GROUNDING OR BONDING CONDUCTORS SHALL SE
PVC.

12 PRIOR TO START OP SEOUNDINE VIORR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETAIN THE LATEST
COPY OF THE VERIZON BALTIMOREJE4ASI-HN&TON RESION AROUNDINA STANDARDS. ANY
OMISSION OF INFORMATION ON THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR
OF RESPONSIBILIT(. ALL VERIZON EROUNDINA REQUIREMENTS SHALL SE MET AS
OUTLINED IN VERIZONJU AROUNDINA STANDARDS.

13 ALL EX1VRIQR SROtALD BARS SMALL SE AALVANIZED STEEL, SIZE AS NOTED ON
PLANA, AND MAMRAC1WED BY ELECTRiC frIO11ONS COPPANY, INE. (L+4’t
ELEGTRICMOTIONSCOt4’ANYJUOM).

4

EXTEND 142 SF46, AREEN, INSULATED, STRANDED COPPER APO.34D CONDUCTOR FROM MA
TO PROPOSED STEE_ PLATFORM FRAMINA.

.

PROVIDE BONDINC, CONNECTION FROM EQUIPMENT BACKBOARD TO MASTER AROUND EAR.

PROVIDE AND INSALL 24’,4F4/4’ THICK, AALVANIZED STEEL, COAX AROUND EAR MOLSi
ON CABLETRAY FOR HTBRIFLEX CABLE AROUNDINA. EXTEND #2 AMA, INSULATED, STRAND
COPPER CONDIJCTOR FROM AROUND EAR AND BOND TO EXISTINA INCOMINA COLD MATER RVICE
ON EASEMENT LEVEL VIA VERIZON VERELESS MAIN AROUND CONDUCTOR FROM MASTER AROUND
BAR. CONNECTION TO ARCEA1D BAR SHALL SE DIRECTIONALLY A4’EAY FROM HEM CASLETRAY.

EXTEND 142 AMA, AREEN INSULATED, STRANDED COPPER AROUND CONDUCTOR
(ROOF AROUND RING) FOR AROUNDINA OF NEF4 VERIZON ISIRELESS ANTENNAS AND
COAX CABLES. EXTEND AROUND CONDUCTOR FIlTH ANTENNA CABLES AND BOND TO
EACH COAX AROUND BAR AT CASLETRAT.

PROVIDE BONDINA CONNECTION BETI’€EN ANTENNA MAST AND ROOF AROUND CONDUCTOR.

PROVIDE BONDINC, CONNECTION TO OUTER CONDUCTOR OF COAX CABLE VIA COAX
GROUNDING KIT (NOT SHOF4N).

PROVIDE BONDING CONNECTION TO SPA ANTENNA MAST (TTP OF 2). COORDINATE EXACT
LOCATION EdITH THE VERIZDN EIIRELESS CONSTRUCrION MANAAER IN THE FIELD.

PROVIDE BONDINA CONNECTION PROM CABLETRJLT TO EQUIPMENT AROUND CONDUCTOR.

PROVIDE BONDINA CONNECTION TO PROPOSED RE EQUIPMENT PER MANUFACTURERS
REQUIREMENTS.

() EXTEND 142 AMA, AREEN, INSULATED, STRANDED COPPER AROUND CONDUCTOR FROM PROPOSED
MAIN DISTRIBUTION BOX/TROUGH MOUNTED ON PLATFORM HANDRAIL TO MASTER AROUND BAR ON
EQUIPMENT BACKBOARD.

RCCF PLAN
SCAL! I/4” I’- 0”

A B C D E F G H J K M N P Q R
I I I I I I I I I I__ I__. I I__. I I

U PROVIDE ANDREVI SB” GROUNDINA CABLE REQUIRINA FIELD ATTACHABLE CRIMP-ON
USA DO NOT USE THE LUAU, PROVIDED EdITH THE AROUNDINA KIT; PROVIDE fF40
HOLE LUAS. AROUNDINA CABLE SHALL BE CUT TO SHORTEST LENATH POSSIBLE, ALL
SONDNA CONNECTIONS TO THE EXTERIOR AROUND EAR PLATE SMALL BE MADE USINA
STAINLESS STEEL NUTS AND BOLTS. CORROSION INHIBITOR SHALL BE APPLIED
BETFIEEN NUTS AND BOLTS AND AROUND BAR PLATE.

4 ALL EXTERIOR AROUND CONDUCTORS SHALL BE #2 AMA, INSULATED, STRANDED,
COPPER, UNLESS NOTED OTHERVIISE.

S ALL AROUND CONNECTIONS ABOVE GRADE SHALL SE TEIO-HOLE COPPER COMPRESSION
TYPE FIlTH STANDARD LENATH BARREL (EURND’r 4 YA2CL- 2TCI4EI) UNLESS
OTHERFIISE SPECIFIED. SINALE HOLE LUAS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE.

AV4IN NTS
(13 PROVIDE AND INSTALL 24”x4Gd/4” AALVANIZED STEEL, AROUND BAR MOUNTED

ON INSULATED STANDOFFS (MASTER ARCUU’IL) BAR) ON NEEd EQUIPMENT BACKBOARD.

PROVIDE BONDINA CONNECTION FROM ENCLOSURE OF PANEL BOARD TO MASTER
AROUND BAR.

EXTEND AROUND CONDUCTOR FROM METAL ENCLOSURE OF EQUIPMENT JUNCTION
BOXES MOUNTED ON BACKBOARD AND CONNECT TO MASTER AROUND BAR.

EXTEND ISOO KCMIL, INSULATED, STRANDED, COPPER CONDUCTOR FROM EXTERIOR
AROUND BAR AND BOND TO EXISTINA INCOMINA COLD MATER SERVICE IN
MECHANICAL ROOM ON THE BASEMENT LEVEL USINA rEdO-HOLE LONA BARREL
COMPRESSION LUA. ROUTE AROUND CONDUCTOR EdITH NEEd TELEPHONE/ELECTRIC
CONDUITS TO FURTHEST EXTENT POSSIBLE. REFER TO ROUTINA PLAN, SHEET E-3.

EXTEND I#2 AMA, AREEN, INSULATED STRANDED COPPER AROUND CONDUCTOR
FROM BATTERY CABINET (PER MANUFACTuRER’S REQUIREMENTS) TO EQUIPMENT
AROUND CONDUCTOR BACK TO MAB. CONDUCTORS SHALL SE RAN IN 3/4”
SEALTIAHT CONDUIT AND CONCEALED IN STEEL FRAMINA AS BEST AS POSSIBLE.

EXTEND I#2 AMA. GREEN. INSULATED, STRANDED COPPER AROUND CONDUCTOR FROM
PROPOSED EQUIPMENT CABINETS (PER MAI’dJFAClTJRE’S REQUIREMENTS) TO
EQUIPMENT AROUND CONDUCTOR SACK TO MAE CONDUCTORS SHALL BE RAN IN 3/4”
SEALTIAHT CONDUIT AND CONCEALED IN STEEL FRAMINA AS BEST AS POSSIBLE.

TPlc.AL ANTENNA WUNIN PLAN
SAL.:I/4”4I’- 0”

ANTI INIUR MOUNT
(T(P OP 12)-

111.1
1 i

I\I

13

I HI” L,’;. U,i:

1‘0’A’ ‘:..

LI)
U)
a)

\
REVISIONS:
NO DESCRIPTION DATE

PERIL Pd’Eb. O)/2b/4

LAST REV.:
PROJECT NO: I?3oq5N

DATE:MARcM 25, 2014

SCALE: AT, NOTED

TFrLE:
6ROUNDIN&
PLANS, TAIL,
AND NOTfS

SHEET.

E-5

-4

-5

-6

-7

-8

-9

-10

-11

I’ 14

I MUSH

FLATFORM/
(SET RATOR
UFPORT

NOTE.

4 STEEL (T(P)

ALL AROUND CONDUCTORS SHALL BE *2 AMA COPPER UNLESS
OTL€RNISE STATED.

RNIN SSTM ARAM
NO SGAL

(3 12

SCALE 1/44-0”



-
10575

5 552

i—— i.b15

SUFFIX KIT DESCRIPTION

BIlE CONSISTS OF OROJND BAR, ISOLATORS, AND BEAM CLAMP

MM CONSISTS OF SROIJND PAR, ISOLATORS, AND PALL MOUNTINE,
BRACKET

SR CONSISTS OF SRCSIND BAR ONLY AND ANTI-THEFT/
NON-REMOVABLE HAROMARE.

TAIL - AM LK NNTQR TAIL - VZV4 RUN 5A. AT ‘S
NO GAL NO EGAL

NOTE
PROVIDE PHENOLIC NAMEPLATE READINC’ ‘VERIZON (SIRELESS - C,ENERATOR
CONNECT ON FACE OF CAM lOX

—A

FLOOR OR PALL ASSEMBLY - MINIMUM 3-3/4” (2-HR RATINC’) OR MINIMUM 4-1/2’
(U-HR RATINS) THICK REINFORCED LIOHONEIGHT OR NORMAL VIEISHT (100-150 PCF)
CONCRETE FLOOR, OR 4-3/4” (2-HR RATINC’) OR MINI[IJM 5” (3-HR RATING) THICK
REINFORCED LIGHTPEIGHT OR NORMAL FRIGHT (IOO-I50 PEP) (‘(ALL. MALL MAY ALSO
BE CONSTRUCTED OF ANY U.L, CLASSIFIED CONCRETE PLOCKS. MAXII4JM DIAMETER
OF OPENING IS lb’.

[] METAL SLEEVE - (OPTIONAL) NOMINAL IS” DIAMETER (OR SMALLER) STEEL PIPE,
CONDUIT OR STEEL EMT CAST OR GRSUTED INTO FLOOR OR (‘(ALL ASSEMBLY, FLUSH
PITH FLOOR OR MALL SURFACES.

THROIJGH PENETRATIONS - ONE METALLIC PIPE, CONDUIT OR TEBING TO SE
INSTALLED EITHER CONCENTRICALLY OR ECCENTRICALLY (‘(THIN FIRESIOP SYSTEM,
PIPE, CONDUIT OR TL,IN TO BE RIGIDLY SURPORTED ON BOTH SIDES OF FLOOR OR
HALL ASSEMBLY, THE FOLLO(’4IN4 TYPES AND SIZES OF METALLIC PIPES, CONDUIT
OR TEEING MAY BE USED, (STEEL PIPE, CONDUIT, COFFER lUBE).

FORMING MATERIAL - MINII-EM 2-3/4 (2-HR RATING) OR MINIMUM 3’ (3-HR
RATING) THICKNESS OF MINE-EM 35 PCF MINERAL PIPER INSULATION FIRMLY
PACKED INTO OPENING AS A PERMANENT FORM. PORMINC, MATERIAL TO TIE PEE) ‘I’S 0
FROM TOP SURFACE OF FLOOR OR PROM BOTH SURFACES OF MALL As FTEGUIRFL? 11.)
ACCOMMODATE THE REQUIRED THICKNESS OF PILL MATERIAL.

[ FILL VOID OR CAVITY MATERIAL - SEALANT - MINIMUM I” THICKNESS OP PILL
MATERIAL APPLIED ((THIN TEE ANNULUS, FLUSH PITH TOP SURFACE OF’ FLOOR OR
PITH BOTH SURFACES OF PALL, DRY MIX MATERIAL MIXED PITH MATER AT A (‘ATE
OF 2.I PARTS DRY MIX TO I PART RATER BY (‘RIGHT IN ACCORDANCE PITH THE
ACCOMPANYING INSTALLATIONS INSTRUCTIONS.

FILL, VOID OR CAVITY MATERIAL - NOT SHOP)) - THO COMPONENT PILL MATERIAL
USED AS AN ALTERNATE TO ITEM S. MIN. MINI)-tJM I” THICKNESS OP PILL MATERIAL
APPLIED PITHIN THE ANNULUS, FLUSH FIlTH TOP SURFACE OF FLOOR OR PITH P0TH
SURFACES OF MALL. READY-MIXED COMPONENT MIXED PITH ACCELERATOR COMPONENT
AT A RATE OF Sb PARTS OF READY-MIXED COMPONENT TO I PART ACCELERATOR
COMPONENT BY (‘RIGHT IN ACCORDANCE PITH ACCOMPANYING INSTALLATION
INSTRUCTIONS.

BEARING THE Ut. CLASSIFICATION MARKING

TAIL - I/CNUIT FNT.ATIN
CU AT VALL/FL ASSfLY’

PROVIDE NO-OX
BETE’REN LUG, 55
HARDRARE, AND
GROUND PAR

FLAT (‘LASHER

TPO-HOLE,
TINNED, COPPER
LUG

NT

GROLND
CONDUCTOR

rí 0000000
4” I 0000000 0

L_ 0 0 0 0 0 0

r’4 (TYP)

LBVATIQN

I GROUND BAR AMP ALL ASSOCIATED ANTI-T(RFT” M0NTING
I HARDIr4ARE, ISOLATORS, ETC. ARE INCLUDED PITH GROftUP BAR

L KIT BY ELECTRIC MOTION COMPANY CEMC), INC.

AIL - XTRICR RCN ()
NO GAL

CONTAC,’r IN
.HAF-’[(-. CA”Il’JT/

IJATTLRY CAIIINLT

CONTACT IN

CALUNET

CONTACT IN
“AITh ‘-Y
ATlINLT

A B C D E F G H J K L M N P Q
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I

FURNISHED ANDFURNISH AND INSTALL
INSTALL 2” CONDUITPULL ROPE IN CONDUITQ

TAIL- TL C.NUIT

Ir
7.00

NO CAL

I. ENTIRE TBLCO CONDUIT PATHIMAY SHALL NOT CONTAIN ANT LB
FITrINGS. ALL BENDS SHALL BR OF LONG S(’PS OR MADE BY
USING uNCTION BOXES.

GROUND PAR MAEUJPAC11JRER, ELECTRIC MOTION COMPANY, INC.
CONTAC RAND” AUCLAIR
PHONE- EEO374,55I5
PEE ADDRESS, PAP) ELECTRICMOTIONCOMPANY.COM

14175

—G’4.I25 ITO 3X

ITO. I2X

23012

R

1/4” THICK.
GALVANIZED STEEL,
GROUND PAR

-LOCK MAST-ER

BOLT

NUT

MCCNTINC, HOLES
(TYFU

—I/4” THICK,

I GALVANIZED

/ STEEL, GROUND

I REFER TO DRAHINGS FOR SIZE

VRIZON kIRELESS RoUNp OWING INOMATION

/

PART ( SIZE (T/H/L) MATERIAL

EM SOC 4I2-VZVI • I/4” x 4” x 12” (,ALVANIZED

EM SOC 424-VZV( • 1/4” ,r 4” ,r 24’ GALVANIZED

EM 5KG 4I2-VZI’) • I/4” 4 t IT COPPER

EM 5CC’ 424-VZP I/4’ ,r 4’ 24’ COPPER

0’

1

(,RC’UND PAR OPTIONS (ADDED TO SAFIX OF ABOVE PART tS)

THICK,
GALVANIZED
STEEL, GROUND
BAR

PALL MC33TINO
BRACKET

PLASTIC LAMINATED I/S
THICK TGN PITIS SMITE
LETTERS NUMBERS, AND
SEPARATION LINES ON BLACK
BACKGROUND (T1’P.)

(EXAMPLE PART E EM-SGC-42-VZV4-PIM)

(‘1IDTH EOUAL TO TOTAL
(‘(IDTH OF THO POLES OF
TERMINAL

(LCTIC IMOTION CO)HANY, INC.)

—

OUTLINE OP PROPO
1St IS”,, 5” HOfPHAN
BOX FOR ALAH5

LEADS TElNAL

-4

AUVILP ,StCTION A-A

LETTERING
(TFP.)

CONTACT IN
INTERSECT
PANEL

CONTACT IN
INTERSECT
PANEL

-5

‘TERMIN,AL SCRUB (rEP)

‘SIDE B (FOR
CONTRACTOR USE)

TERMINAL BARRIER (TYP)
CONTACTS IN
AIITOMATIS
TRANSFER
SPITCH

H SPARE

it

H

-6

SPARE

H

INAL

SPARE

CMlPlt’r PrIOR

-7

H

Ft-Ar EF.XCUAHSER

H SPARE

-8

SPARE

S)T’E A (FOR
Vi I.’IZ”N
BII-SrLLSS USE)

9

NO ECAL

—MOUNTING SCREB (rEP. AT
EACH END)

DETAIL - ALA.M LEADS TERMINAL

10

11

NO ECAL (1J.L. THOUH-NTRATION lTOP SYSTEM *C-AJ-IOSI)



ALUMSIUM DC

OPTICAL CABLE00
(FAIR) MID-I AN

PE/1J’J INTERNAL JACKET
EXTERNAL

INTERNAL JACKET

JACKET

POSER CABLE MITE

NO
I. USED FROM EACH SECTOR DISTRIBUTION OCX TO EACH RRH

2. PAIR OF REAMS DC MIRE

3. [ PAIR OF SM FIBER

4. SHORT LENSTHS (6-14 FEET)

TAIi_ - xl HYeJFLX .A5L! (/“)

NO
I. USED FROM MAIN BOTTOM DISTRIBUTION BOX TO MAIN TOP DISTRIBUTION BOX

2. 6 FAIRE, OP RE OR RE APES DC MIRE (3 PAIRS NEEDED FOR TODAY, 3 PAIRS FOR FUTURE SROMTH)

3. 12 PAIRS OF SM FIBER ( 3 PAIRS NEEDED FOR TODAY, 3 PAIRS FOR FUTURE (EROMTH, 6 PAIRS ARE SPARES)

4. 3 PAIRS OF IS APES ALARM MIRE

TAlL - xl f-hRlL.X (I /4”)
NO 3GAL

• PROPOSFD RATCAP MAIN
DISTRIBUTION BOX (TYP
OF 3) MOUNTED TO
PLATFORM HANDRAIL

CONTRACTCFZ MALL PROVIDE
VERTICAL SECTION OF
FINDORF MOUNTED TO
PLATFORM HANDRAIL FOR
TROU&H/DISTRIEIUTION BOX
OJPPORT.

CONTRACTOR PROVIDED AND
INSTALLED U4EMA 3R)
12”,112”,,b’-O’ TROJOH
MOUNTED ON PLATFORM
HANDRAIL.

EXTEND 2AM0 INSJLAIED,
STRANDED, COPPER
CONDUCTOR AND BOND TO

‘ROUND OAR MOUNTED ON
UACKIJOARO

I. ALL RAYCAF MAIN OIT’TF’ISIJTION E3OXTS SMALL or MOUNTED AT 45” AF.F
MI A’IJRUD AT LID (‘ALKI -r Si-AM. NO (‘I4’,TRLUSTIDN’, DIET DTLY ABOVE THE

DSTRILIIJTION BOX SO THAT THE COVER CAN BE REMOVED.

2. ALL UNICTRUT (STAINLESS, ORADE SIb) SHALL lEE SIZED TO
ACCOMMODATE BOTH CONDUIT INSTALLS, 12’ MINIF’EJM.

3. ALL HARDEIARE SHALL HE STAINLESS OR SALVANIZI D.

4. ALL EXTERIOR CONDUIT SHALL BE RISID SALVANIZED STEEL.

5. THE TROUSH SHALL BE I2”X12’Xb’-O’ NEMA UR CLASS.

6. RCMOVF TFE) (2) 2(5” TILACK, HYTIRIFLEX CABLE COMPRESSION
FITrINC,U SUPPLIE D 1-11TH THE RAYCAP [lOX AND INSTALL TI-b (2)

2(5. P110 ALVANIZI’S ‘iT IL FIlTH COPPRI ‘. ION CONNECTOR AND
LU,,HINOS E3LTV4ULN i’HL RAYCAP BOX AND THE TOP OF THL TRDJ&H.

1. FXTTEND F2AVR’ INSULATED, ‘TTRANPrD, COFFER CONDUCTOR, BOLTED FROM BASE

AND AND BOND TO MAIN c,ROJND LIAR ON LIACKLIOARD,

S. FULL STRINS SHALL BE TERMINATED INSIDE TROUSH BOX FOR ALE USE.

4. VFFI7ON FIIRELI’SS SIJPPLIrD PFFL AND STICK LAETFL RrADINCT ‘VFRIZON VIIPT:LT’T’T”

TO LIE INSTALLLO ON RAYCAP DISTRIBUTION BOX MOUNTLD ON PLATFORM HANDRAIL

rXTE.ND TMO (2) 2” RICID
I ‘ALVANI1E 0 STEEL CONDUITS
F ROM BOTTOM Of’ TROIX-H ON
PLATFORM HANDRAIL AND
TERMINATE AT CHARLES RF
CABINET

TAlL - AlN lST.I UTN 5X ETAlL- HLTE 1CUNT 5cX
NO CAL

1

A B C D E F G H J K L M N P

NO 3GAL

R

h45RIFLX A5L NSTRUTN
NO 3AL

-ALARM MIRE
IS ABE,

-OVER TAPE

REAR

PROVIDED PITTINS FORPROVIDED FITTINS
FOR EXTENSION OP EXTENSION OF LIBUATITE

CONDUIT TO VERIZONHYBRIFLEX
EQUIPMENT

BOTTOM

LtVATION - L.ATCc.M

MAU&SACTERSR RAYCAP

DIMENSIONS 10.25 0 X I5.73’Vb X IP.IB’H

VIEISHT 21.4 LBS (SYSTEM)
55 LBS (MOUNT)
26.4 LBS (TOTAL)

I xTrND THREF (5) 2’
fETID (,ALVANI/I D STEEL
CONDUITS PROM BOTTOM OF
TROUCH ON PLATFORM
HANDRAIL AND TI RMINATE
I’I LOB PLATFORM (,RATINS
I-OR I NT) NSION OF
HT’URIELLX CALILLS

NO 5GAL



TAL - ROOFTOP I-45IFLEX ARAM

M

1

A B C D E F G H L

bxI2 MAIN
H113RIFLEX

FOR
TOTAL RLMN, Up
TO lt,V-O

U’* N,AV, FOR
TOTAL RUN’T UP
TO NOO-O’

NO CAL



WinchPsterD
pI,1 7111 L) tqt?a-.

ofling & inspect mis

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

CERTIFICATE U: BAR- I-
DATE SUBMITTED:

Telephone: (540) 667-1815
FAX: (540) 722-3618
TOO: (540) 722-0782
Web: www.winchesterva.gov

***SEE REVERSE FOR MATERIALS TO INCLUDE WITH APPLICATION***

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

U BAR Review OR [1 Administrative Review per Section 14-5

Hearing Date(s)

_______________ _______________
________ ________________

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS: H APPROVED DISAPPROVED 1 TABlED C WITHDRAWN

CONDITIONS NOTED:

SIGNATURE:

_______

Secretary, Board of Architectural Review
DATE:

Please print or type all information: Chop St i ckCa f é LLC
Applicant

(540) 336-3226 202 East Piccadilly Street
relephone Street Address

tjfrerotte@gmail .com Winchester, VA 22601
E-mail address City / State / Zip

A Thomas and Jaruvan Frerotte
Property Owner’s Signature Property Owner (Name as appears in Land Records)

(540) 3363226
207 N. Kent Street

Telephone Street Address
tjtrerotte@gmail.com Winchester, VA 22601

E-mail address City / State / Zip

PROPERfl’ LOCATION
Current Street Address(es) 207 North Kent Street Use: Business
Zoning:B—1_(I-lw) Year Constructed-_1850, Historic Plaque? Y( ) N(X) Number:________

1910, 1920
TYPE OF REQUEST

U Demolition H Sign (specify type) and U X Ecterior Change
C] New Construction H Freestanding SIding
XAddition I WaIl J Roofing
[] Fence/Wall F Projecting Windows/Doors
ci CONCEPTUAL REVIEW ONLY C Other sIgn (specify) Paint

I Other(specify)

(fomi opdt1



Project Narrative
Chopstick Café
April 7, 2014

The original Federal style structure at 207 N. Kent St. was constructed circa 1850, with additions and
modifications made intermittently during the 19th Century. Sanborn Fire Insurance maps indicate an
addition on the south elevation that has since been removed, and by 1903 the two-story porch addition
on the west elevation had been completed along with a one-story shed addition in German wood siding.
By 1927, the two-story porch had been replaced or enclosed to create a two-story wood frame addition
on the southwest corner, and is the current configuration of the building. The one-story porch addition
has collapsed and is currently in a state of disrepair.

The scope of this project includes repairing the collapsed one-story shed addition, repairing and
enclosing the two-story porch, and constructing an addition on the south elevation. The existing
structure will house the kitchen and dining space, and the addition will house the main dining area. The
material selection of the new addition complements the existing structure. Brick piers will visually
connect the addition to the existing, and no alterations will be made to the existing front façade other
than a fabric black awning. While not following the original Federal style, the addition follows the
rhythm of the existing façade.

The enclosed documents show areas to be repaired, additions, and materials to be used.

Thank you to Preservation of Historic Winchester for providing historic documentation of the existing
structure.

architecture + interiors

12S 131 So,th Lndoo S3er,k
W,nct.st VA11

L (540) 722-7107 lx (540) 722.7244
.6Chr(Oc(lde-s.g1c,lcLpIs LS%fl



CMOf5TIC. CA)E
207 N. NT 5T.
APRIL 7, 2014

architecture + interiors

129 -131 South LoLuj000 Stroot
Wuthe,tor VA22601

teL (540)722-724). fu. (540) 722-7248
archded@ldes.qncoocepts.com



CMOPST(CIc CAPE
207 N. KENT 51.
ArRIL7, 2014

129 -131 SoUh Lot.loun SLree4
Wg,cJ,esIr VA 22601

let. (540) 722-7241 tax. (540) 722-7248
archrtedldesjgnconcepls Wm

e + interiors



PREPINISMED METAL COPING—----—---—

STAINED CEDAR DRACKETS

STAINED CEDAR POSTS

FIRE-RATED GLASS DLOCK

4, —a’.

I

—

LE--E----Z

a..._-
V —

- IC

I

-

fl -

-

1E cL
-

.-

L

—

I -

8CI ROWLOCIc SILL

ACCENT DRJCK

ChOPSTICK CAPE
APRIL 7, 2014

BREAK. METAL CAP --

STAINED EXTERIOR GRADE
PUWJOOD PANELS

ThRICK PIERS
TO MATCM EXISTING

A

bRONZE ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

architecture + interiors

- 731 4444. Ia.S.a

44 544) 722-2247:b4 542) 722-7444



I
1111

I
I
IIT

L
u

11



;ii’v (
AFCH IfECIU ?uiL INJNiOflY

197ó

Address ‘o” N. Nun t tr’ I, —

ap & Parcel: 1i’J—iL
Tract & Block: b-

Present
Address

Present Usc: bunt

Assessed Value: ((

Historic Name:
Original Owner:
Original Use: — -

Pr - ‘1.
Date: 17 80 90 1800 10 20 30(ç0 70 80

Style: Vern. L.Ceor. Grk.Rev. ital. PndNrnp, Horn.B.Ars None: Nono--
--

Stories: B 1 1 2 3 3 4 —

Material: Stone Lou Clapbrd. Wd . Pr. rk.

Modificetioris: Poderate Extenelve

Physical Condition: ridr1 Deteriorated Dilapidated

Environ:rrsntal Context: S tror, Poderate weak

Architecturel Siqnificancr’:
Outatandirw :xcelient food Averegu Nonr

Architectural Ooscrptio,

90 1900 19

Goth. Q.A. Col.hev.

Painted
Plan. Don:on donb

The features oN thin 3 bay housu are very sirni lir to the brickhouses across the street. It has a corblud brick cornice(2 ron), a left end chlriney, wood lintel:: with corner blocksand 0 over 6 li:hts (2 over 2 first floor). The door has a 3pane transom light; there is no porch and a ira-u addi tion hasbeen built onto the rear. Painted sraimm d tin roe:’.

Historical Significance:
Nat lonal State/ReEional Local None

Histor,cal Descr,pt,or

Reur’-nceS:



a4 City of
..7 Winchester

207 North Kent Street

Tax Map Number: 173-1-R- 8-
DHR Resource Number: 138-0042-0512
Resources: 1 single dwelling
Date/Period: ca. 1850
Style: Federal
Sources: Sanborn Fire Insurance Company Maps; Quarles, The Story of
One Hundred Old Homes

Architectural Description
Site Description: This single dwelling is located on the west side of North Kent Street and fronts the concrete sidewalk, with no setback.Sited on a paved asphalt lot, this property features foundation plantings and immature shrubs. A metal chain-link fence bounds theproperty to the south and west, while railroad tracks pass by the dwelling at the rear of the property, beyond the wood privacy fence.
Secondary Resource Summary: There are no secondary resources associated with this property.
Primary Resource Description: The original main block of this two-story, single dwelling, reflective of the Federal style, has a rectangularform that is three bays wide and one bay deep. It was augmented by a two-story eli with a two-story porch on the south elevation. Thebuilding, set on a solid brick foundation, is constructed of five-course, American-bond brick. It is capped by a side-gabled roof of standing-seam metal that is finished with a corbeled brick cornice and a raking wood cornice. A large interior-end chimney of all-stretcher-bondbrick is located on the side (south) elevation. The building shares a firewall and interior chimney of brick with the dwelling at 209 NorthKent Street. Fenestration on the facade includes 2/2, double-hung, wood-sash windows on the first story and 6/6, double-hung, wood-sash windows on the second story. The openings on the first story are elongated. All windows have wood lintels, sills and narrow moldedsurrounds. A single-leaf, paneled wood door pierces the northern end bay of the façade. It has a two-light, wood transom with a woodlintel. A small, square window in the upper gable of the side (south) elevation has been blocked with plywood from the interior. TheSanborn Fire Insurance maps show a one-bay-wide porch, one story in height, sheltered the main entry on the façade by 1927; the porchwas not extant in 1947. The maps also indicate a one-story addition was constructed on the south elevation of the building by 1903. Theaddition is no longer extant and there is no visible ghosting of its location or infilied entry openings.

A two-story eli projects from the northern end bays of the rear (west) elevation. Constructed of wood frame, the ellis believed to be anaddition dating from the late nineteenth century. According to the Sanborn maps, by 1903, the eli has a two-story porch running the fulldepth of the south elevation. A one-story extension, possibly an addition, extended the full width of the west elevation of the eli andporch. Between 1912 and 1927, as documented by the maps, the two-story porch was replaced (or enlarge and enclosed) by a two-story,wood-frame addition that projected to the southwest corner of the building. A two-story, inset porch and a one-story porch were locatedat the southwest corner. The building currently presents this configuration, although the one-story porch on the soLlthwest corner hascollapsed. The ellis set on a solid concrete foundation and is clad with German wood siding. The flat (sloping slightly to the south) roofof standing-seam metal is pierced by an interior-side chimney covered in metal sheets to look like rock-faced, concrete blocks on the side(south) elevation and an interior-rear brick chimney on the west elevation. A third chimney, constructed of brick, is located on the northelevation of the eli (it is possibly shared with the former dwelling at 209 North Kent Street. It is pierced by 6/6, double-hung, wood-sashwindows with square-edged surrounds. Plywood covers a window opening on the second story of the west elevation. The two-story, insetporch is accessed by a wood stair, The one-story addition on the west elevation has a shed roof of standing-seam metal and exposed rafterends. The two, square windows have six-light, wood sash.

Significance Statement: This single-family dwelling is representative of the domestic architecture constructed in the City of Winchesterin the mid-nineteenth century, with additions reflecting the form and fenestration from the late nineteenth century.Walter Kidney, a localhistorian, records in his book (Winchester: Limestone, Sycamores and Architecture) that this dwelling was constructed circa 1850. Theform, detailing, and brickwork support this date of construction, It is a good example of a vernacular Federal-style dwelling, extendingthree bays wide with interior-end chimney, lintels, and elongated first-story windows. The addition of the eli with two-story side porchis indicative of domestic architecture constructed throughout the City of Winchester during the Victorian era. The alterations to the eliand side porch, which are located on the rear and thus do not detract from the main block, took place before 1927 and have achievedarchitectural significance. Thus, the dwelling has integrity of materials, design, and workmanship as a mid-nineteenth-century dwellingwith a late-twentieth-century eli that was altered in the early twentieth century. Further, the integrity of setting and location has beenmaintained. All of these aspects contribute to the integrity of feeling and association.Therefore, this property thus qualifies under CriteriaA and C as a contributing resource to the Winchester Historic District.



4/7/2014 Wood Toned & Clear Stain Colors — Wood Toner & Tinted Finishes I Cabot

THAT’S
PRO.

LOCATE RETAILER I WOOD CARE COUNCIL I PRO CORNER

GET E-NEWS, TIPS & SPECIAL OFFERS

Search

Ideas and Projects Colors and Finishes Do It Youraelf Find Products

Home Site Map Contact Us Termsof Use Pnvacy Policy About Cabot For Retailers

You

Wood Toner I

See all stain colors

Locate a ore

Copyright (02014 Cabot All nghts reserved.

Computer screens and printers vary n how colors are dirplayed, so the colors you see may not match the painrs actual color. In addition the actual and perceived
color of applied Cain may be affected by factors soch aswood absorption rates application techniques, and the woods natural color and grain tones.

Wood Toned & Clear Stain
Tinted wood finishes add sheer, nearly transparent color allowing the most wood grain
and texture to show through. Clear finishes protect and beautify the wood. Review our
opacity scale to determine your perfect balance of color and protection.

Australian Timber Oil (T = Stain on Teak, M = Stain on Mahogany)

±

_______

— Natural —- ‘ Jarrah [frown

o5 AND FlNISH

EXTERIOR COLORS
To choose the wood right stain, you
must first determine your desired
balance of color and protection, which
is also known as opacity.

Natural

If youve found this page hIpful,
you might also lIke these links

Stain colors for your floor
Wood Toned Deck & Siding Stain

j, H
Cedar Heartwood

Waterproofing

CryCal Clear

Golden Tan 48
Months

Choose from a variety
of custom colors to
enhance your floor’s

Weathered Grey wood grain.

Learn the basics of staining

Understand the proper
techniques for staining
tables, enhancing
woods and more.

See SI. ri ri

Sunray 48 Months

Bleaching Oil for siding

Uniquely formulated to
accelerate the natural
weathering process of
uncoated exterior
woods.

See I llw’clri;’q Oil

LJ

http:/w.cabotstain.corn1colors-and-finishes/families/Vttod-Toner.htrrrI 1/1



CMQ5TICI CA
AMJL7, 2014

129 -131 South Loudoun Street
Winchester VA 22601

tel. (540) 722-7247. fax. (540) 722-7248
architect@ldesignconcepts.com

bKIC TO MATCH XI5TlNG

E— iTh

itecture + interiors



Products _Productos

Façades Fachadas Walls and ceilings _Paredes y techos
Natural wood for exteriors Natural wood for internal cladding
Madera natural para exterior Madera natural para revestimientos de interior

Facade

Facade is a seetilatod façade system. Maeafactared
from krafl paper treated with thermoset resins, pres
sed seder high pressore and lemperatare and tioi
shed with ealaral timher 500eers highly resistant to
LIV radiehse and atmospheric agents. Facade mob
des Eeodoakr, a protcctioe system that dramatically
iecreases the normal lite ot the panel, improcieg uv
resistooce sod coloar otahility. It also allows for the
doaolopmoot ot now panels with oo eatnnniae range
of fioinhen. — facado es 50 sislcma do tachada aceS
lada. EsId csnstilaido intoriormonto por hbras do papel
Iralodas can resinas lormoondorocidas, compdmidas
a alias prosiocos y lomporataras, y so roaosiimicnta
exterior do alla rcs’stcccia a Ia radiacido UV y a Ice
agonies aiwsstbiicss. lncsrpcra Eaorlaskr, an sisioma
de piclcccido qao aporta sea mayar icsgoaidad a Ia
madora frooIo a caalqaior csedcido climdtica, wo1s-
ra Ia oniabilidad do los colores y pormito disponor do
esoacs acabadso.

Use to ito ronintasco aod stroogth, P 500 is the ideal
well and ceiling c050niog tsr hoaay trattic areas coo
bronco rooms, oadilsriamo, otfiooo, hotels, etc. The
Wondskio° finish allows yea to tool the naa0000 and
grain of nataral wood. P 500 meato the moot striogant
fire natoty and bormaldehyde omiosioo roqairemanto
(cleoo El, according to staodard EN 7t7-2). _Por ro
sislcocio y darer,, I’ 500 es ol ioaosimioota do paredos

tochos iddncn para 200as do mache trdosilo- salas do
cool eieecias, aadilnrmos, oficinas, hobbs, etc. El tacto do
so acabadn scportcial Wosdsbin poimile pnrcibir los
malicos rolioeos do Ia modora natural. P500 campie
los roqcisitns was eshicfas do sogoridad trento a ix
coodios y do omisnhn do foimaldohido (clase El, sogdn
ncima EN 717-2).

Porml dimeeotern _O.nerc,,ec,. eoeideo

2440a t220inien.

2700x 1220 mm.

- io.reednsan r, ee..r, ae’ ‘rmoO is,e-air-aeaa mAnic roads”

Standard ihtetmonao. roewerm
g, 11, 14, 7, 20, 20 mm.

P700 (Wet cocos — Zones hrimedeo)

Bathrooms, gyms, naunan, owimming pools, porches
are interiors with great personality and special reqaire
menlo astor an renintanoe to mointero and maintenan
ce. In walls and ceiliegs, P700 prceides the eecessaiy
protection and contehatos to e pleasant, intimate at
mosphere. Its Bahelita corn is enoelsped on either side
by layere of timhar and protector film. _Bafios, gimea
sios, saunas, piscicas, porches son ietoriores do aca
gran personalidad y con unos especialos roqsisitos do
ccnseraacidn y rosistoncia ala homedad. En paredos y
fochos, P 700 aporla Ia pratecc:dn nocesaria y contri
hcyo a ana atmdstera agradable, iotimista. So alma do
baqselita so arrspa par ambos lados de scodas capas
do wadora y film protector.

Perot dimensions .Dnioionrroo paneS.

2d40r 1220 mm.

2700o 1220 mmY

- iO.pnang oi fin i,iokc Lirm,,nn,mi _c,nrmmcae,-,oeae cn,,’,ci,’i

Smooth aWoodebhr thintoroscos
- F.oo.oe tony meoael

0,0, to, 12, ta, 18,22 mm.

Cheqoerelato rhidrnneo reenter eririnde

to, t2, 4, tO, 22mm.

AiL

AcoustIc (Special soeorlty .,,.Soeoofdad especial)

For pro1ncto which may require a determined s000-
ely, Parklea peaoidon boaidn thot combine a MOP-
composed core aed the traditional oatarai wood sar
lace mith different types of perfomtioes, depending
on the necessary ocoantic obsorptinn _Para proycc
los qse poedan necositar sna acdshca defnrwieada,
Parhlex ofrece lableios con alma, campoostos por us
panel do MOP y soporf rio dn madera oaisrai con dibe
motes tipos do pcrfoiacisnos, en tsncioe do Ia ahsor
cisc ocdslico eecesdmia

Poeot dlm.raiarro Dnince,em,n panama

2440. 1220mm

2700 a t220mm

i000.rdeae.i%. iras wmr.m.ai esmreOicii cci ,e,cede Car cram

erandood odeiaao.an. _Enerreirr

12 temm

ka: rcaAlij’*j
—

Pr.a. nome tmrrr em Oaemoeoord of Naearm solo de ereioa del
Oehmined.Neco.o
denS jcnw Oa.om. Macole cn-4cro
Predrot Predacro: POlO

Londone&droescddirrgreedas UK
dciii. ilc’,i,i,e-,. Urnicr
Product Onrderue Facade

p 500 (Dry zones _Zonen seas) son Halos So.ni-nieçrs Fain,
5cr, owes
Product Predcrux Pxeo

004.1 d.c Oasis,.. Cacti i’aice

sea 15’ i,n,’,i Peru .u pci

Predad Predcae Acoostoc

Firo.atate_sena,idsdheniroih.oac
iii. boon rai.ia roaccerraein redaca ire mc ci aamage cacoad Icy
aoc.deird 5. deere iSa eracemmas.., elite mmcci. mnarseid.s coo
andmaciecwceeiirninc4de5iescseeiosleioauc inih,oacn.ec,osOn

rerieerr is. sear eemdir rena.. inn omeic maio,uais ocendee iso,

ccceecoioioiaadts rarer Ooacicerns,n ,,,.L.,crc,yi-uie’cc bern
deaisc.dea.vdcri.rcbru,vucenpiesc.ciur’.imede.cr.ci.,ae.,dc,,,.
Oen& e-c,c,n,i,ii cia, i,’mide,e,,ccue- nncc’,e,,,i,-i,,,- ei,n
p.eyrsieecaici.ceeeieaiarmanuneeiccicarirdies cmeeiceeroas
o son ‘-ny-cue icc men,ec ‘macredo, pec.sc-c p.l.c mcuci,Utc c’cycr’ae

Lcu,e’i’ec’ieeeu,epoulN ‘,i’.Oi d,iuocicccc cicoeje

Parrot dimanelooo ,,.Oomroicooo panaioe

2440e 1220mm.

srandard tlrleheeeoeo hopnoeioo

ac, tu, 12, t4, tO, 20.22 om.

Roototaooa Paeeeoa
the ssreeoen Siccedod SN 430-6 1005 cerciew thai comet a.oac
cempaci ioceoraion each so recode oceeld toned. rçwd.c ieooi000.
ooairuee enr.dano ecccnaceo in iS, Roeoseium, in daAc,ai m.aahronn
tool. ann 3,000 10cr, of ceecoern he mares rhrodd horn a ore1
naraiaeneraai000e.ocaec.eeda-eroaeeaacoereoor Cocoa.
Sian iiuamo odcoo tcthooo eaa of .çces iemo iiao rewind
syria Oaoaood _Lc rosa es.eeca Ira osa-scoco rrerc.’.ce rIse
inciaeecu.wocieeec:eaooe ecrpccwenweecadea.soeci’.c.nccro
dr’aoiranas ‘occerc.e as cincre,..e eed.i H Cream a. O.enierna

inionrerece a’crc.a T,er 3mA rcees ii maca-a inn, nec imer
cc,. caned at sracsiadrec ucaceomsp.eH c3 no coolant Posed,
rercm riSe cnmnrrr em cccx rapmccco an Seer, 5 mere H rnqccorae
per 5 rn-ma

Aooooacpoaperloo 0000rdhra to ONE-EN ISO 304 jIrddcnc do S

aceerean 0506k-a “sun usc-cs moose
tcomooou..rramlotnaucndobasioaceironembrraicowemhoeienn
icnird, c ennioruacy oeih an candard ONE SCsI) 35d-0004, ho..
mado our oa.rpioo mode nob its albino oieaeoimereicr parniia mode
,mPerooaecmobc melon ceecoieidccmeocaib,romrboioacr

rho error, cia and nehesi corçAn. nbiocor5 ,oceiio ci nmahioel
rmn’miroa,apa.eec.eollcocib,rnoe,rcaondthn. it1eccdicmm

aria ,tccacar an-one me ccxci, ,e’r,bcimmr eta-fl reime 551-is
00354 3000 hum eon eu,in-7ucc dx pcerl’c prcicicdm,/ieniradec
a 40.mrre Iorrcaiee On Faacon acccccie Ci creeyc cemc,citeqecnrpc
role, 5.nipaa do meccbeoondn do 55th ccx y’.’ree.cr-.i-nc sSiu’cc ida
rmidtedm d.cooAnod. 4, acroredri emma pnrdr-.ede cei,c O7 flu.

Oooho.rg.d propm8oo ...Prepodadce ,eairoiodoa
0706c0 cembeael ircaio,eioeri a nadaco and con code xi ‘p.od
Ihomimar maca The cnercawo arede oceinc eUro pisces and
thawed mwcden oimn emeiensrd cicero,, In meeia,n tbceoiorcn
ob ooeorcalo . aeaaoend by ariemcrb apnode mb aecmdai4 re IS. EN
430 xciii, ouch aa imrwom,oc beHeg cars., amoccccai crabby a
hejh iempnaiiec an norm eepcia pmn.ethHr .Y710 e-ae,.’,ic-ui.a
ceereneiceme upcife.ry.etnedrircc.c.: r’em.,i,: ir.nereaucrc nix

niecnmpe:adr uric ncr S. pm cdxii’. r,-,-,. renaren r.e,e-’i
era eros- can pieiceaeia cc hemaaao Ic,tc--icce-e or Nim.cie-,ai,--.
c,-,,cic,ca’d,eiie’c,ie--ee’e-. in’ i,cuii5ieil’niohic puoccneieuetn

dmcacirecceier.-dreic,cc..c,elecocessr.’iaieecjdene eaii.,
ie,ecci,uie’eek.acaebpc..r,rac..deya,,.mis-agm

The Parlntoe Walls aed Ceilings range ol prodacts can ho oopplced with aoetibacteoisi naetarue )lestod in accordance with 15022 t 08:2007) upon reqaost. _.Los prootactos
Paehloe Perodes p lechos so paedoo sumiemstrur con saporf ‘cue antibacteriana (oresayadn sogUe norma ISO 221 gE-2007) halo podudu.



Products and finishes guide _Guia de productos y acabados

Facade! Natural wood for exteriors Madera natural para
exterior I Walls and ceilings Paredes y techos I
Natural wood for internal cladding _Madera natural para
revestimiento de interior I Floors Suelos / Natural
wood composite floors _Suelos de composite de made
ra natural I Skin / Natural wood skin for exteriors and
interiors Piel de madera natural para exterior e interior

!JnpeT!nbje A eiopv
—

.Jnp.wpa. u .I.qw1

www.parklex.com



Application Product
Aplicacion Producio

Surface characteristics
Caracierfshcas hlJpnriiciuIon

Special finishes
Acabodos especiales

Finish range
Acabndos

le.ooth Lao
Tiatsd,maalP.klaa LiaLiticAtA
Ia all Raaa4s Paa do P.,klaa Itcoala a
pA sad caI.,sJ doom lIlpaaa seAts astad
AlheaaewaaA. pasdasacaac

aac&acaalselsed lacacadioceapa
sal Ia La eapeciad lacasdad1cadadapa

hpAcagapaaaa paedpleapaaiaaaca

AIp,pclm alpaca..

Skin External Sacoath Lisa
Pm LaAIcaal PaPas ksAa badcaaaA
aol, IleasslalLassa- daPsallos hooPla

idsaoloalcad,adaaaa lIqIolalacala-ill

Assail, basapacail lliilillcliaala.cmo

,a,lhdiiaccgapocaia piiadoipa.ai.ooiiia

..alsLlslil.la.calhlaa.,aWsiis.Amlaasa,acs a’OaTsa a -i a a. a. a a Is Omads.aaatasa - Ar

siaal

Skin Infernal Woodsala Woadakia
Asa,IscadLa,scta-a!.c Aadiaahaqaio1Ic-iala

lhaI.apaamsao,siaal po-ccscaaaitaciab,

icoiass.adOspAagPis i-alaasi plaaoacadola
A,aicidoaad ,ada,aiiclioai

Saaoott. Use
ha PsUicoalPaidUs U. dl Pal iccaci

lash. RaaoslsPaosaa dePalkiachosoAb

..ad,aaa&-skaoss apaaaiaaaidlhai.A

dIsc labsasraclod cacadod litmadea

ailhddaia5apocaa plado,, pAaaaaah

Acoustic Weodacis Weadakiad
special socnolty A alaisca itdiscIs,islc kale 010 pealdla
Scncndad ecpaoisi lhsisapassssih.al,.a polIo. cpa Alacla lop

aiasoaassodisgikgpi.o.akaa yi&oaoi dcli
A holcasi coed oadoia oahaal

Floors Hy Tek

Suelos
smooth Lea
tOo tislaicasi PeAks Acapsdo Ladiotsi
toall. esaada lbs sat do PaaLlsa camps Ia
dssodoaiiadiadatoaalojacaaao,odd yllalldd

Atbeocaao. caP dolscsdccso.
asiasiao,scto,asod lasosiaccaaada
psalabaaapaoiad icdodsdpciasOo5aa

aadaicgapacoa poadocatpaanaaiaa

AisIeoAc alpacao

WacdokIs’ eoodskc
A sotisas adoia010shc Uioaado q a

1151 asosesa.. the ‘aol. poll cat II 1.0 10 lOt

,io.a sod hagtA5hts osbcaa p iahsac dols
Apstaaaloocod rsotpt* S I *

Façades Facade

Fachadas

Skin

Skin Floor

*

Walls and P500

ceilings z:::aa

Paredes y
techos

: !
* * *

ilsysOsiosI

Wacdshla Waadshia

lhsIaap,a.soslLsioai pa cootdiiia.oa

saaasodLpAos cmo.ayaa*asnhi

Aosooieaaood odAcsocbdt

P 700 WoodakIn Weodahin
Wet aenas 0 saisas dhseasnia Acitado qar II plo
Zoos. hcn,nda. lhataapassaspsl.al pecod ilt-Iliala

aaase.dh4k*o.r.ktIIk ida

Aoacoaslosood. ascot. ‘PapaL

Smooth LIsa
ma tt.dOoad Podlirs despot bsdpcral

ash. Pacasla lb san do PaLe. h.ede Ic
pA sod p.11051 tda..s -qoapo coral.

Adasaoaso.e* dalsraaooicappcino

oaaaoo,aploassod kaatacotasd.

950 Ia La spociod lotabdod I arlosdo quo
oiL dolorg apace. pcrdot oapaaeaar’itie

dio,rtlac alpoasit

1111

Naturtek

* PsocacaSssoadcosoocadlosmoasao * tdkoflaralipo cLsaIcaassolotolo



STANDARD STOCKED

IL(P1t

Slate Gray5
SR: .37 .86 SRI: 39

Bone White
SR: .72 IE: .84 SRI: 87

Pewter5
SR: .36 IE: .85 SRI 38

architectural metals

Bright Si(ver*A
S .60 IE: .77 SRI: 68

I

Stone White
SR: .61 IE: .85 SRI: 72

ARCHITECTURAL
COLOR

PALETTE

877-495-7663
www.sentrigard.com

Mansard Brown5
SR: .29 IE: .86 SRI: 29

_

-j

Champagne
SR: .37 iF :3 SRI: 38

SR Solar Reflectivity
IE Initial Emissivity
SRI Solar Reflect:vi Index

Featuring a pearlescent appearance mica finish; subject to premium pricing.
Colors shown are as close to actual colors as allowed by the printing process. Actual metal samples are available.
Colors may appear different when viewed at different angles and under different lighting conditions.
Due to product improvements, changes and other factors, we reserve the right to change or delete information herein
without prior notice.

IIII * ENERGY STAR approved.

LEED compliant.

____________

A LEED compliant for steep
slope only.

sent?iclad

Colonial Red5 Terra Cotta*A
SR: .34 IE: .86 SRI: 35 SR: .39 IE: .84 SRI: 41

Banner Red Brandywine*
SR: .42 IE: .84 SRI: 45 SR: .3i IE: .35 SRI: 24

Classic Green Hartford Green
SR: .26 IE: .84 SRI: 24 SR: .10 IE: .82 SRI: 2

Patina Green
SR: .29 IE: .87 SRI: 29

Regal Blue* State BLue
SR: .28 IE: .86 SIll: 27 SR: .26 IE: .85 SRI: 24

Stone Gray5
SR: .36 IE: .84 SRI: 37

Charcoal*A
SR: .32 lE: .85 SRI: 32

Matte Blacks Dark Bronze*
SR: .27 IE: .86 SRI: 26 SR: .26 IE: .84 SRI: 24

Medium Bronze*A
SR: .30 IE: .87 SRI: 31

Sierra Tan*A
SR: .35 IE: .86 SRI: 37

Surrey Beige*A Sandstone*A Almond
SR: 3 .33 SRI: 43 SR: .54 IE: .86 SRI: 63 SR: .63 IE: .86 SRI: 75

Regal White
8 IE.. 86 SRI: 82

Silversmiths
SR: .53 IE: .78 SRI: 59

Bright Copper*A
SR: .49 IL .85 SRI: 55



KAWNEER
AN ALCOA COMPA’V

Kawneer Anodize finishes
Kawneer gives you a wide variety of anodized finishes with attractive alternatives. The benefit of
a durable, anodized finish is married to the beauty of some very dynamic and exciting colors.

At the start of every design, there’s a choice of how you want to finish. Contact your Kawneer
sales rep for the information on these and other finishes available from Kawneer.

KAWNEER ALUMINUM

FINISH NO.
COLOR ASSOCIATION OTHER COMMENTS

SPECIFICATION

© Kawneer Company, Inc. Rev. 2012-10-16



4/7/2014 Kolbe Heritage Series Andows &doors with wood interiors &e4eriors

Welcome Professionals’
Alt [,iL Is, Dcsiqii’i [iiiltl Ei ItloiC

SITE SEA RCH Enter Keyword(s)

LOCAL DEALERS Enter U.S/Canadian Postal Code
HOMEOWNERS, YOURL INVITED TO OUR CONSUMER WEBSITE ADVANCED SEARCH

WHAT’S NEW CAPAISILETIES PRODUCT ENFO GALLERY OUR COMPANY ARCHITECT LIBRARY CONTACT US

J:i2iii. Product Info Product Lines a Heritage Series 0
Choose Product
Line

All Product Lines

VistaLuxe’
Extruded
Aluminum/Wood

Ultra
Extruded
Aluminum/Wood

Heritage
All Wood

Classic
Roll-Formed
Aluminum/Wood

Windquest®
All Vinyl

Latitude®
All Vinyl

Choose ProdLict

Heritage Series

The Heritage Series are traditional wood
windows & doors with beautiful wood
accessory options. Many product types,
models & options make Heritage Series
products ideal for both commercial 8
residential projects, whether new
construction or renovation. Architectural
craftsmanship, functionality, & energy
efficiency are built into these premium
quality windows and doors.

Interior
• Pine or Other Wood Species
• 10+ Finish Options

Exterior
• Primer or K-Kron II on Wood
• 30+ Exterior Colors
• 10-Yr Exterior Finish Warranty

Windows

Casements

Awnings

Double Hungs

Sliders

Radius

Geometric

Tilt-Turns

Folding Windows
Accessories

Doors

Exterior

Options Overview

Glass
• Double Pane Glass
• Triple Pane on Select Units
• LoE Coating + Argon Gas
• Nearly Unlimited Options

Also Available

FSC-COC Certified Wood

Impact Upgrades
View Heritage Series product photos

DIVIDID LITES

The options shown below are just an overview of what’s available. Please review the product pages to learnwhat options are available for each model. Limitations may apply.
On-screen Images of finishes and colors may vary slightly from actual colors. Selections should be madebased on actual color samples. Prices may vary depending on the color or finish chosen.

Wood Species

• Pine, standard
• Other species may be available upon request

Pine (standard) Alder Fir Maple Cherry

PRODuCTS EXTERIOR IIiTLRIOR GLASS

S

http:/A.llbe-frlbe.comIproducts/indexcfm?pclD=4&plD=57&pSeries=2#top
1/3



4/7/2014 Kolbe Heritage Series windows & doors with wood interiors & exteriors

Oak Walnut Mahogany Bamboo5

NOTE: Because wood varies by nature, the actual wood used in our products may vary in grain and color from
that shown here.

NOTE: Because wood varies by nature, the actual wood used in our products may vary in grain and color from
that shown here. Selections should be made based on actual samples.

K-Kron II Exterior Finish

K-Kron II colors are available for most Heritage Genes wood products and the panels of Fiberglass doors. It
is a three-step process: 1) Wood pieces are immersed in a preservative for protection from water, insects
and fungus, 2) A high performance urethane primer is applied to help seal the wood and provide a tough
bonding surface, 3) the topcoat finish is applied using an airless, control-spray system that ensures
complete, consistent coverage. (Learn more). Kolbe offers an estensive array of colors, as well as custom
colors.

• Highest guality warranted finish for exterior wood substrates in the industry
• Resists ultraviolet detenoration and chalking, chemical attack, as well as damage from salt, wind,

sleet and snow
• 10-year film integrity warranty extended directly to the homeowner (view Warranties)

ultra Pure White White Abalone Alabaster

Sand Mudpie Beige Spiced Vinegar

Kiwi Bayleaf

Green Tea Leaf

Pumpkin Spice Butterscotch

Basil Manchester

Merlot Patriotic Blue Cape Cod

NOTE: Actual finish colors may vary from on-screen images. Please make selections using color samples
from your local dealer. For custom colors, please provide a sample to your dealer.

http:I/v.kdbe-ldbe.comlproductsfindexcThi?pclD=4&plD=57&pSeries=2#top

Gingersnap Truffle Slate

Rustic

Camel

Frosted lade

Hartford Green

C hutney

Waterford

Natural Cotton

Mystic Ivy

Antigen Red

Ti mbnrwolf

2/3



Residential I Institutional

i4a
m.

GLASS -BLOCK0 INTRODUCING
THICKSET® 60, OUR
NEWEST ADDITION
TO THE U.L. FIRE
RATED GLASS BLOCK
FAMILY. THIS GLASS
BLOCK PROVIDES
A 60-MINUTE FIRE
RATING IN A WINDOW
ASSEMBLY WITHOUT
SACRIFICING
AESTHETICS, DESIGN
FLEXIBILIT’, LIGHT
TRANSMISSION
AND PRIVACY.

BY PITTSBURGH CORNING

THICKSET® 60 THICKSET® 90



NORTHJames Hardie ColorPius0 Palette EffectIve: November 2012

* us Markets: Midwest Norll,eaal
and Mid Atlantic
Canada Markets: Ontario, Quebec

The following James Hardie0Siding products are available is these ColorPlus® Colors: HardiePlank® Lap

Siding, HardiePanel0Vertical Siding, HardieShingle0Siding, HardieTrim’ Batten Boards and Artisan0Lap Siding.

Arctic White
JH1 0-20

Sail Cloth
JH2O-10

Woodland Cream
JH1O-30

Harris Cream
JH8O-10

The following James Hardie°’ Products are available is these ColorPlus® Colors: HardieTrim0Boards,

HardieSoffit0 Panels and Artisan0Accent Trim.

Note Colors shown are as accurate vs printing methods will permit. Please sue actasi product sample for true crrlor Product and color availability vary by rerpon and are subject to change

JamesHardie 1.866.442.7343 I www.jameshardie.com ColorPius Technology

Tuscan Gold
JH8O-20

Monterey Taupe
JH4O-20

Heathered Moss
JH5O-20

Autumn Tan
JH2O-20

Countrylane Red
JH9O-20

Navajo Beige
JH3O-10

Autumn Tan
JH2O-20

Cobble Stone Monterey Taupe limber Bark
JH4O-10 JH4O-20 JH4O-30

Sandstone Beige
JH3O-20

Khaki Bmwn
JH2O-30

Woodstock Brown
JH3O-30



A=60.52’
R=1 402.39’
D=228’21”
CB=N 06’31’59” W
C=60.51’
Clockwise

TM #173-1-R-10
CSX Rail

Transportation Inc.

11fle
herb

Vc0
ted

Notes:
1. Boundary shown hereon was
determined by a field run survey
performed under my supervision.
2. This plat is subject to
easements and restrictions of record.
3. No title report furnished.

1,160.1 sf
481.4 sf

1,641.5 sf

Consolidation of
Two Parcels
City of Winchester, Virginia
Scale: 1/8” = 1’-O” bate: becember 26, 2013
Present Owner:

Thomas R. Frerotte & Jaruvan S. Frerotte
TM #173-1-R-8, 9 Inst. #130003197

Point
V

0.66’ to
building
corner

wooden
shed

lean—to

party wall

TM #173-1-R-7
Pauline R. Edwards Estate

Will Inst. #010000024

2 story brick & frame
#209 North Kent Street

1.39’ to
building
corner

ND
co

. 0

>

TM #173—1—R—8
2 story brick & frame

#207 North Kent Street

1,641.5 sf
-4,

CD

C)
CD

0) TM

a
0

q)
C-)

#203

#173—1—R—9
vacant

V.-,4 cLI IL ...reet

/
Asph a It

Rebar
Set

AREA TABULATION
EXISTING:

TM #173—1—R—8
TM #173—1—R—9

PROPOSED:
TM #173—1—R—8

I MICHAEL M. ARTZ

1513—BLic. No.

I

Marsh & Legge
Land Surveyors, P.L.C.

560 North Loudoun Street
Winchester, VA 22601
Phone (540) 667—0468
FAX (540) 667—0469
EMAIL office©marshcndlegqe.ccrn1D9577



• *

7

CDD (L

CHOPSTICK CAFE
APRIL 1, 2014

t7Nste Plan
=

cifl) Cr] Cfl)
C) ()

architecture + interiors
129. 131 S.MAh I oodctjn Sinot

W.rd,eaer, VAfl6O
el (540) 122-7241. bx (540; ‘22-1248

.ntAsd1d.&gnorz.oEc9c4e’

North Kent Street

2,

,: /
1’)



e
-

1
E —

1-
H

\J
C

N

“
t
-
f
r 0 0 -5 -a 0

C
.2

n
a

a a

•
p

—
;_

U

a

C
-

4

2

o

z



CHOPSTICK CAFE
APRIL 1, 2014

architecture + interiors
?9. ‘I Soih I nodoo Sto

Wr.aer VA22601
tI (540) 722-7247, (54O 722-7245

Eloor Plan
=



PREFINISHEB METAL

STAINEL7 CEPAR

STAINEr) CEL)AR

STAINEEI) EXTERIOR
PLOOP PANELS

BREAK METAL

FABRIC AV1NINO

SCHOOLBOOK TYPE

CHOPSTICK CAFE
APRIL 1, 2014

architecture + interiors
12.l3l

V428O1
tl (S4) 72-1247. l. (540) 722-048
h

--r —

PREFINISHEB ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

I Front Elsvotion
3/IS = —0



_
_

>
c

“
a
1

i
O

‘
I

(S

J
c

H
ll_

_

I

C 0

0 0

(N ni 2 H (N 0 > >

-tJ > z (N (N (N -1 U’ -I 0 0 (N

(N ni 2 > 2 (N (N I > H (N n
1

U
’

H z (N

(N (N 7c

(N > 0 (N —
I

H 0 I > I >( (N H z (N

0 (N 7,c U, r r

(N r > U, (N (N I 0 (N

(N > 7’ I rn H > (N >



•
>

>
(

II
0

-
-
,

c
n

] < 0 c
-I 0 :3

(N I z H 0 > 0 > -u (N I > (N n
i z -H > > z 0

z 0 0

r
r
t (N H H 0 0 0 z 0 0


	4-17-14 agenda
	2014_04_03_BAR_mins_DRAFT
	4-17-14 application materials
	14-201 1
	14-201 2
	14-201 3
	14-201 4
	14-201 5
	14-201 6
	14-215 1
	14-215 2
	14-216 1
	14-216 2
	14-217 1
	14-217 2


